General Fund

15 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
August 31, 2020

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenves:
Property Tax Revenue 3 800.88 $ - $ 800.88 $ 259,178.34 $ 24962400 § 9,554,34
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 93,809.50 45,257.00 48,552.50 541,389.52 358,317.00 183,072.52
Wastewater Revenue 23,949.74 18,855.00 5,094.74 242,190.86 199,595.00 42,595.86
Service Revenue Penalties 1,160.00 641.00 519.00 7.990.52 5,579.00 2,411.52
Tap Fees - 3,000.00 {3,000.00) 47,000.00 33,000.00 14,000.00
Inspection Fees - 2,250.00 {2,250.00) 39,050.00 24,750.00 14,300.00
Interest and Other Income 228.39 950.00 {721.61) 9,872.93 10,450.00 {577.07)
Total Revenues 119,948.51 70,953.00 48,995.51 1,146,672.17 881,315.00 265,357.17
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,114.58 1,.583.00 {531.58) 24,360.32 17,413.00 (6.947.32)
Monthly Charges 10,041.09 10,041.00 {0.09) 105,995.84 110,451.00 4,455.16
Water Purchases 30,290.45 18,808.00 (11,482.45) 168,940.36 121,266.00 (47,674.36)
Management and Operations 8,035.96 7.413.00 (622.94) 94,988.71 80,718.00 (14,270.71)
Repairs and Maintenance 16,794.55 12,250.00 (4,544.55) 331,958.41 134,750.00 (197,208.41)
Inspection Fees 4,312.53 1,950.00 {2,362.53) 46,444.48 21,450.00 (24,994.48)
Utilities 1,389.95 1,350.00 {39.95) 14,944.16 14,850.00 {94.16)
Landscape Maintenance 5,420.00 2,865.00 {2,555.00) 42,355.00 31,515.00 (10,840.00)
Pond Maintenance 962.00 1,000.00 38.00 9,058.00 11,000.00 1,942.00
Chemicals 2,824.31 1,250.00 (1,574.31) 23,350.87 13,750.00 {9,600.87)
Lab Fees 1,745.40 1,750.00 4.60 22,093.39 19,250.00 (2,843.39)
Sludge Hauling 740.00 6,000.00 5,260.00 125,298.70 66,000.00 (59.298.70)
Permit Fees - - - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 968.86 815.00 {153.86}) 10,172.96 8,965.00 {1,207.96)
Director Reimbursement - 65.00 65.00 369.46 715.00 345.54
Insurance - - - 14,673.03 15,000.00 326.97
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees - - - 1.368.54 3,000.00 1,631.44
Public Notice 323.00 1,450.00 1.127.00 323.00 1,450.00 1,127.00
Miscellaneous 605.00 100.00 {505.00) 7.483.21 4,100.00 {3,383.21)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 7.609.62 5,250.00 (2,359.62) 68,148.69 57,750.00 (10,398.69%)
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 22,750.00 22,500.00 (250.00)
Engineering Fees - General 6,865.00 2,850.00 {4,015.00} 33,437.61 31,350.00 (2.087.61)
Engineering Fees - Special 3,682.50 2,000.00 {1,682.50) 15,966.30 22,000.00 6,033.70
Audit Fees - - - 11,500.00 11,500.00 -
Total Expenditures 106,724.80 80,790.00 (25,934,80) 1,197.309.09 822,243.00 {375,066.09)
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
(Under) Expenditures $ 1322371 $ (9.837.00) $ 23,060.71 $ (50,63692) $ 5907200 §$ (109.708.92)

See Accountants' Report

16 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund: Actuals + Budgeted
Fiscal Year 2019-2020

Flvu:::le axtual Actual Actienl Actual Actual Actasl Actual Actuai Actusl Aatan) Budget Projectsd Piojicted
A'?l;';l'l;: Oct-1# Nov-18 Dec-19 Jun-20 Fab-20 Mar-a Apr-20 May-20 Tun-30 FNS T Aug-20 Sep-20 Achusl Varlanis
249624 - s T 7ame W 46398 4 20301 % 483 8 . B o8 W70 o 801 % - 4 assare @ 5,554
Sarviis Asssunie -
Wiatar Barvica Faoe 403,917 59,275 3471 29,790 32,535 31,948 74922 93810 45,400 183,073
Sawar Sarvice Paas 218,505 19,459 19,492 19,143 19,416 mAny ETE T 19,000 261,101 42,596
Fervize Acoust Pansliles 6,215 1396 387 715 m 1160 646 8,637 2412
Tap Fee Incame 18,000 4oea . 13,080 10,000 - - - - 3,000 50,000 14,000
Ensswctivn Fes Incoms 27,000 e - maoa 8,250 - - - . 2,350 41,300 14,300
Interest and Miscellaneous Incame 11,400 1,408 1313 1,238 1,145 605 a7 228 950 10,823 s
Tatal Ruvammine s 92,384 73,478 250,517 104,430 92,445 58,973 n7,472 71,448 1310118 165,357
Expenditires:
Qjarating Evspnses -
WERA Firm Waler Reseryaiion Fas 18,996 1,563 15 2,382 2,115 2,115 2,115 115 2,115 1,118 1,583 25,943 (8,947)
WTPIIA Hasthly Charge 138483 5,505 18,000 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 10,041 116,037 4455
water Purchasen 140,217 25,600 (RS 7,44 7175 16,460 17,734 20,993 30,290 18,351 187,81 (47,6741
Management & Operations CLXTTY 9,827 [E2EY 7,505 731 8,408 3774 9,550 10,497 8,038 7428 102,417 (14,271}
Inupactians 23,400 4,622 ausn 2,531 5217 2,097 3519 1732 4313 1,950 (24,094)
Utllitles (TR LTS (NET] 1156 1,26 1,351 1,208 1,333 1350 1,350 (94)
Bucterlalogical Tasting 11,000 - 1,172 187 1,453 4,181 1,745 1,750 (2,843)
Chamical 18,000 - - - 2,447 - 8203 3,925 - 5,026 2,824 1,350 24,501 (2.601)
Sludge Hauling 71,000 - 13,903 - 49,027 - 12,387 a,79m - 15,067 740 6,000 131,299 (59,299)
Permit Fee 300 B rom . - a0 - - - - . - . 1,328 172
Wapsis b Hadniznanes -
Water Bystam 33,000 EXT 4,370 751 1,079 659 2,129 s0 EXTT 2180
Wastawater #5000 [ENE] 6,519 nass 70,298 10,083 39,548 EERTE] 83,038 1,012 (198,629)
Irrigation 1m,000 0 - - 10,251 - - L8676 540 s61 18,739 (739)
Landscapa Maintensnca 34,200 4,015 4,615 LRTE) 3,115 ans 3,738 2738 3,820 B4R 2a65 45,220 (10,040)
Pand Maintanance 22,000 a0s 738 765 780 780 820 mon 1,030 962 11,000 20,058 1942
Subtatsl Betiit Fagibiiing 720,331 70,787 73,006 4nms 171,327 47,930 110,138 #3,511 75,527 1531 84,671 78,418 1,607,834 300
Adminiatrative Sarvicea -
Diraclar Faes, Incl payroll tax a7 =07 [LH war 807 484 " 1,130 969 1615 w4 10,987 {1,208)
Directar Malmbirsemants €3 53 LE) €3 63 53 - - - - - 434 46
Thaurance (ENES] 1,500 - - - - - . - - - - 14,872 327
Taz Appraisal/Collector Fees - - 450 - - 458 - . 458 B - La0a 2,369 1601
Public Nallce B - . - ] - . - - . 3 - 1 1427
Miscellancaus 204 3,624 s41 101 857 285 420 as 1,007 100 7,503 (3,383
Subtotal-Admin. Services 14,248 4,994 1412 971 1,654 1,234 1,550 1,913 1,621 1,979 34,968 1,280)
Protessional Feas -
Legal Fees 53,000 7,208 4,901 5,563 T 5,200 5,001 n36n 5,454 7,347 5,250 73,300 118,299
Accounting Feas 24,500 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,750 2900 2,000 2000 2,000 2,000 2,000 24,750 (150]
Engineering Faas 34,200 3,583 3,088 2,477 1,875 13 1,500 1ane 1,500 4813 2,850 16,208 (nen8)
Engineering Fees - Special 24,000 548 . 653 - - 175 - 4,734 1376 3,883 2,000 17,968 6,034
Audlt Faes 11,500 . - - 11,500 - - - . - . - - 11,500 -
Permit Renewsl - - - - - . - - - . = - . - -
Suttotel-Frateraiunal Pres 152,300 13,316 [EXT 10,693 22,510 9,168 8,766 11,869 15,172 13,748 15,536 0,157 12,100 183,980 i8,703)
Tatal Expenditures 912,740 98,351 62,494 115,918 181,447 58,349 123,241 99,233 171,478 106,725 9 1aw808 (A71,068)
Excean/(Daflcluncy) of Revenuas
avear Expendituras $ 40021 W (5967) 3 (153931 8 1eegar 9 $  (as,012) 3 623§ (33,144) $ (23,895) § (3717) # 9 13224 B {IN031) 0 (ARENR) % (189,308)

fee Accaunlanic Reparl

17 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
August 31, 2020

Beginning Bank Balance 8/1/2020
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions
Ending Bank Balance 8/31/2020

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 8/31/2020

First First
Citizens Citizens

Operating Bookkeeper's Total
$ 92,590.91 $ 21,674.60 $ 114,265.51
(75,330.00) (178,720.05) (254,050.05)
93,163.22 172,526.14 265,689.36
17,833.22 (6,193.91) 11,639.31
110,424.13 15,480.69 125,904.82
403.19 - 403.19
- (594.29) (594.29)
403.19 (594.29) (191.10)
$ 110,827.32 $ 14,886.40 $ 125,713.72

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
A/P Aging Summary
As of August 31, 2020

Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 > 90 TOTAL
Aguatic Features Inc 962.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 962.00
Barton Publications, Inc. 323.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 323.00
BLX Group LLC 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
Inframark LLC 27,360.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27,360.80
LCRA 5,732.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,732.78
LEAF 4,476.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,476.95
Murfee Engineering Company 10,547.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,547.50
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,126.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,126.33
Sheridan Environmental 740.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 740.00
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations 500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
West Travis County PUA 36,713.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,713.34
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 7,609.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,609.62
Zane Furr 5,420.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,420.00

TOTAL 104512.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 104512.32

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Payroll Summary

€mployes Wages, Taxes snd Adjusiments
Gross Pay
Director Fees
Micaga
Tokel Grems Pay
Adjusted Gross Pay
Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding
Medicare Em
Soctal Secunly Emgloyes
Medicare Emphayes Add| Tax
Fetnl Tupes Winssa
Nl Pay
Emplayer Tazes and Cantnbutions
Madicars Coms
Sodal Security Company

Tolel Employer Takes and Conlnbutions.

Oenns Dariel Eileen Gras Nathen Nease Auck Trplett Thamas 1. Aogers ToTAL
Ky ¥F (R =Tl =R B I AT L Lo b il BTV ST ETIVEERTY e R
150.00 1,800.00 200,00 00.00 150,00 1.950.00 150.00 75090 150,00 1,890.00 900,00 7,20040
0.00 104.40 [ .00 0,90 04,40 0.00 .00 .00 0.00 .00 200,40
150,00 130440 300,00 900.00 250,00 1.054.40 150,00 750.00 150,00 1,800.00 900 00 7,408 80
[T [ 3058 s e 2,054.40 ey nos e [ e Laaee
0.00 0.00 0,00 0 .00 200 0.00 .00 0.0 .00
a1 (26.13) (4.35) v (20.20) (2.18) (10,88) (2.16) (26,11) (13,06) (104.43)
(9.301 (Li1.60) (18.68) L) {120,90) (a0) (46.50) (3.30) (ih'60) (55 80) (446 403
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 .00
(11.48) (137.71) (22.95) (68.85) (1147 145.18) (11.48) (57.38) (1L.48) (137.71) (68.56) (550.83)
13852 1,766 69 172,08 831,15 138,53 190522 138,52 692.62 138,52 1,662,29 63114 6.657.97
ma 13,05 131 [y i 1008 210 2641 13.06 o443
Hiss 55.80 ] e A 46,50 330 1160 55.80 246,40
1148 32 2295 ey [ [ i1 W ([ 1L i a0

Sne Aceaunlants’ Report

20 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.1I.D.
Adjustments Journal
August 2020

Date

08/31/2020

08/31/2020

08/31/2020

08/31/2020

08/31/2020

08/31/2020

TOTAL

Num

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Memo

Record Returned Items
Record Returned Items

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits

Record Admin Labor - 3079 Reunion - SO 2317...
Record Admin Labor - 3079 Reunion - SO 2317...
Record Admin Labor - 458 Katie - SO 2317996

Record Admin Labor - 458 Katie - SO 2317996

Record Admin Labor - 1243 Jacksdaw - SO 232...
Record Admin Labor - 1243 Jacksdaw - SO 232...
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2310978
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2310978
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2313743
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2313743
Record Admin Labor - 455 Katie - SO 2323118

Record Admin Labor - 455 Katie - SO 2323118

Record Admin Labor - 1243 Jacksdaw - SO 232...
Record Admin Labor - 1243 Jacksdaw - S0 232...

Returned Check Added back to AR
Returned Check Added back to AR

1000 -
1326 -

1152

1173

Account

First Citizens Bank - Operating
Returned Checks

+ Taxes Receivable
2704 -
4300 -
4350 -

1120 -

4100
4200

2139 -

4225

4225 -
4100 «
4200 -

2135
2161
4100

2161
4100
1120

Deferred Revenue - Property Tax

Property Tax Revenue
Penalties & Interest - Tax
Due From Debt Service Fund

Service Accounts Receivable
Water Revenue

Wastewater Revenues
TCEQ Liability

Service Revenue Penalties
Service Revenue Penalties
Water Revenue

Wastewater Revenues
TCEQ Liability

+ Customer Deposits

4100 -
1120 -
4100 -

1325 -
4560 -

1325
4560

1325 -

4560

1325«
4560 -
1325«

4560
1325
4560

1325
4560 -

4100 -
1326 -

Water Revenue

Customer Deposits

Water Revenue

Service Accounts Receivable
Water Revenue

Service Accounts Receivable
Water Revenue

A/R Other
Miscellaneous Income
A/R Other
Miscellaneous Income
A/R Other
Miscellaneous Income
A/R Other
Miscellaneous Income
A/R Other
Miscellaneous Income
A/R Other
Miscellaneous Income
A/R Other
Miscellaneous Income

Water Revenue
Returned Checks

See Accountants' Report.

Debit Credit
110.00
110.00
110.00 110.00
697.48
697.48
697.48
103,40
800.88
1,498.36 1,498.36
119,817.20
553.67
1,492.42
2,59
25,00
1,135.00
92,809.69
25,442.16
591.51
600.00
150.00
121,309.62 121,309.62
1,050.00
1,050.00
753.86
753.86
110.00
110,00
1,913.86 1,913.86
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15,00
15,00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
15.00
105.00 105.00
110.00
110.00
110.00 110.00
125,046.84 125,046.84

21 0f 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of August 31, 2020

Type Date
1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating
Deposit 08/01/2020
Deposit 08/01/2020
Deposit 08/01/2020
Deposit 08/01/2020
Deposit 08/01/2020
Deposit 08/01/2020
Deposit 08/02/2020
Deposlit 08/02/2020
Deposit 08/02/2020
Deposit 08/03/2020
Deposit 08/03/2020
Deposit 08/03/2020
Deposit 08/04/2020
Deposit 08/04/2020
Depo: 08/04/2020
Deposit 08/04/2020
Deposit 08/05/2020
Deposit 08/05/2020
Deposit 08/06/2020
Deposit 08/06/2020
Deposit 08/06/2020
Deposit 08/07/2020
Depasit 08/07/2020
Deposit 08/07/2020
Deposit 08/09/2020
Deposit 08/09/2020
Deposit 08/10/2020
Deposit 08/10/2020
Deposit 08/10/2020
Deposit 08/10/2020
Deposit 08/11/2020
Deposit 08/11/2020
Deposit 08/11/2020
Deposit 08/12/2020
Deposit 08/12/2020
Deposit 08/12/2020
Deposit 08/12/2020
Deposit 08/13/2020
Deposit 08/13/2020
Deposit 08/13/2020
Deposit 08/14/2020
Deposit 08/14/2020
Deposit 08/14/2020
Deposlit 08/15/2020
Deposit 08/15/2020
Deposit 08/16/2020
Deposit 08/16/2020
Deposit 08/17/2020
Deposit 08/17/2020
Depasit 08/17/2020
Deposit 08/17/2020
Deposit 08/18/2020
Depaosit 08/18/2020
Deposit 08/18/2020
Deposit 08/18/2020
Transfer 08/18/2020
Deposit 08/19/2020
Deposit 08/159/2020
Deposit 08/20/2020
Deposit 08/20/2020
Deposit 08/20/2020
Deposit 08/21/2020
Deposlt 08/23/2020
Deposlt 08/25/2020
Deposit 08/25/2020
Deposit 08/25/2020
Deposit 08/26/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
Check 08/31/2020
Deposit 08/31/2020

Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's

BIll Pmt -Cheack
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Transfer

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Blll Pmt -Check
Paycheck

08/06/2020
08/06/2020
08/06/2020
08/06/2020
08/06/2020
08/13/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/18/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/19/2020
08/26/2020

Num Source Name Memo Amaunt Balance

92,994.10

Bankcard 274.32 93,268,42

eChecks 383,91 93,652.33

Uscan 44,20 93,696,53

eChecks 345,07 94,041.60

eChecks 208.04 94,249,64

Lockbox 521.10 94,770.74

Bankcard 136.68 94,907.42

eChecks 150.35 95,057.77

eChecks 280.44 95,338,21

Bankcard 585.01 95,923.22

UScan 1,019.29 96,942,51

Lockhox 1,651.43 98,593.94

Bankcard 215.58 98,809.52

UScan 141.82 98,951.34

eChecks 168.34 99,119.68

Lockbox 2,302.73 101,422.41

Bankcard 858.98 102,281.39

Lockbox 3,739.70 106,021.09

UScan 258.40 106,279.49

eChecks 190.70 106,470.19

Lockbox 1,012.56 107,482.75

UScan 729.58 108,212.33

eChecks 126.63 108,338,96

Lockbox 411.45 108,750.41

Bankcard 151.81 108,902,22

eChecks 156.23 109,058.45

UScan 2,729.00 111,787.45

eChecks 292.96 112,080.41

eChecks 133.16 112,213.57

Lackbox 695.06 112,908.63

Bankcard 928.27 113,836.90

UScan 1,425.14 115,262.04

Lackbox 824.61 116,086.65

Bankcard 92.46 116,179.11

UScan 147.38 116,326.49

eChecks 162.76 116,489.25

Lockbox 943.05 117,432.30

Bankcard 577.93 118,010.23

UScan 144.12 118,154.35

Lackbox 732.24 118,886.59

Bankcard 357.48 119,244.07

UScan 528.12 119,772.19

Lackbox 3,024.11 122,796.30

eChecks 455.07 123,251.37

eChecks 173.51 123,424.88

Bankcard 845.01 124,269.89

eChecks 359.64 124,629.53

Bankcard 240.89 124,870.42

UScan 683.35 125,553.77

ACH 41,912.37 167,466.14

Lockbox 2,656.38 170,122.52

Bankcard 9,437.23 179,559.75

eChecks 215.74 179,775.49

eChecks 406.53 180,182.02

Lackbox 1,786.16 181,968.18

Funds Transfer (75,000.00) 106,968.18

eChecks 630.23 107,598.41

Lackbox 838.55 108,436.96

Bankcard 520.84 108,957.80

eChecks 187.78 109,145.58

Lockbox 158.34 109,303.92

Lackhox 195.17 109,499.09

Bankcard 151.61 109,650.70

UScan 663.55 110,314.25

eChecks 223.65 110,537.90

Lackbox 356.46 110,894.36

UScan 152,96 111,047.32

a1 Record Returned Items (110.00) 110,937.32
Service Charge (220.00) 110,717.32

Interest 110.00 110,827.32

17,833.22 110,827.32

20,865.46

1480 Customer Refund (49.75) 20,815.71
1481 Customer Refund (76.13) 20,739.58
1482 Customer Refund (21.01) 20,718.57
1483 Customer Refund (75.88) 20,642.69
1484 Customer Refund {73.37) 20,569.32
1500 Pedernales Electric Cooperative (1,078.81) 19,490.51
1485 Dennis Daniel (138.52) 19,351.99
1487 Nathan Neese (138.53) 19,213.46
1486 Eileen Grass (138,52) 19,074,94
1488 Rick Triplett (138.,52) 18,936.42
1489 Thomas 1. Rogers {138.52) 18,797.90
1490 Aquatlc Features Inc Pond Maintenance - July 2020 {1,029.50) 17,768.40
1491 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Accounting Fees - July 2020 {2,168.71) 15,599.69
1492 Inframark LLC Maintenance - July 2020 (57,774.33) (42,174.64)
1493 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - July 2020 (4,622.14) (46,796.78)
1494 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - July 2020 (4,356.95) (51,153,73)
1495 Murfee Engineering Company {9,000.05) (60,153.78)
1496 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - July 2020 {750.00) (60,903.78)
1497 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - July 2020 (28,526.04) (89,429.82)
1498 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - July 2020 (7,346.80) (96,776.62)
1499 Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - July 2020 {3,820,00) (100,596.62)
1501 Inframark LLC (52,434.01) (153,030.63)
Funds Transfer 172,521.14 19,490.51

1502 ATAT Telephone - August 2020 (158.27) 19,332.24
1503 DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - July 2020 (106.96) 19,225.28
1504 Evnironmental Solutions Odor Control Unit - August 2020 {4,100,00) 15,125.28
1505 Eileen Grass (138.53) 14,986.75

See Accountants' Report,

22 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

General Ledger
As of August 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2020 1506 AT&T Internet - August 2020 (105.35) 14,881.40
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest 5.00 14,886.40
Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's (5,979.06) 14,886.40
1007 « Texpool Operating Account 863,117.99
Transfer 08/18/2020 Funds Transfer (172,521.14) 690,596.85
Transfer 08/18/2020 Funds Transfer 75,000.00 765,596.85
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest 123.39 765,720.24
Total 1007 - Texpool Operating Account {97,397.75) 765,720.24
1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 97,444.54
Deposlt 08/01/2020 Bankcard (274.32) 97,170.22
Deposit 08/01/2020 eChecks {383.91) 96,7686.31
Deposit 08/01/2020 Uscan (44.20) 96,742.11
Depaosit 08/01/2020 eChecks {345.07) 96,397.04
Depaosit 08/01/2020 eChecks {208.04) 96,189.00
Deposlt 08/01/2020 Lockbox {521.10) 95,667.90
Deposlt o8/02/2020 Bankcard {136.68) 95,531.22
Deposit 08/02/2020 eChecks {150,35) 95,380.87
Deposlt 0e/02/2020 aChecks (280,44 95,100.43
Deposit 08/03/2020 Bankcard {585.01 94,515.42
Deposit 08/03/2020 UScan (1,019,.29) 93,496.13
Deposit 08/03/2020 Lockbox (1,651.43) 91,844.70
Deposit 08/04/2020 Bankcard {215.58) 91,625.12
Deposit 08/04/2020 UScan {141.82) 91,487.30
Deposit 08/04/2020 eChecks {168.34 91,318,396
Deposit 08/04/2020 Lockbox (2,302.73 89,016,23
Deposit 08/05/2020 Bankcard {858.98 88,157.25
Deposit 08/05/2020 Lackbox (3,735.70, 84,417.55
Deposlt 08/05/2020 UScan {258.40 84,155,15
Deposit 08/06/2020 eChecks {190.70, 83,968.45
Deposit 08/08/2020 Lackbox (1,012.56) 82,955.89
Deposit 08/07/2020 UScan (729.58) 82,226.31
Deposit 08/02/2020 eChecks {126.63 82,099.68
Deposit 08/07/2020 Lackbox (411.45 81,6688.23
Deposit 08/09/2020 Bankcard {151.81 81,536.42
Deposit 08/09/2020 eChecks {156.23 81,380.19
Deposit 08/10/2020 UScan (2,725.00) 78,651.19
Deposit 08/10/2020 eChecks (292.96) 78,358.23
Deposit 08/10/2020 eChecks {133.16) 78,225.07
Deposit 08/10/2020 Laockbox (695.06) 77,530.01
Deposit 08/11/2020 Bankcard (928.27) 76,601.74
Deposit 08/11/2020 UScan (1,425.14) 75,176.60
Deposit 08/11/2020 Lockbox (824.61) 74,351.99
Deposlt 08/12/2020 Bankcard (92.46) 74,259.53
Deposit 08/12/2020 UScan (147.38) 74,112.15
Deposit 08/12/2020 eChecks (162.76) 73,5945.39
Deposlt 08/12/2020 Lockbox (943.05) 73,006.34
Deposit 08/13/2020 Bankcard (577.93) 72,428.41
Deposit 08/13/2020 UScan (144.12) 72,284,29
Deposit 08/13/2020 Lockbox (732.24) 71,552.05
Deposit 08/14/2020 Bankcard (357.48) 71,194,57
Deposit 08/14/2020 UScan (528.12) 70,666.45
Deposit 08/14/2020 Lackbox (3,024.11) 67,642,34
Deposit 08/15/2020 eChecks (455.07) 67,187.27
Deposlit 08/15/2020 eChecks (173.51) 67,013.76
Deposit 08/16/2020 Bankcard {845.01) 66,168.75
Deposlt 08/16/2020 eChecks (359.64) 65,809.11
Deposit 08/17/2020 Bankcard (240.89) 65,568,22
Deposlt 08/17/2020 UScan {683.35) 64,884,87
Depasit 08/17/2020 ACH {41,912.37) 22,972.50
Deposit 08/17/2020 Lockbox (2.656.28) 20,316.12
Deposlt 08/18/2020 Bankcard (9,437.23) 10,878.89
Deposit 08/18/2020 eChecks {215.74) 10,663.15
Deposlt 08/18/2020 eChecks (406.53) 10,256.62
Deposlt 08/18/2020 Lockbox {1,786.16) 8,470.46
Deposlt 08/19/2020 eChecks {630,23) 7,840.23
Deposit 08/19/2020 Lockbox (838.55) 7,001.68
Deposit 08/20/2020 Bankcard (520.84) 6,480.84
Deposit 08/20/2020 eChecks (187.78) 6,293.06
Deposit 08/20/2020 Lockbox (158.34) 6,134.72
Deposit 08/21/2020 Lockbox {195.17) 5,939.55
Deposlt 08/23/2020 Bankcard {151.61) 5,787.94
Deposit 08/25/2020 UScan (663.55) 5,124.39
Deposlt 08/25/2020 eChecks (2231.65) 4,500,74
Deposit 08/25/2020 Lockbox (356.46) 4,544,28
Deposl|t 08/26/2020 UScan (152.96) 4,391,32
General Journal 08/31/2020 a3 Record BRC Reparts 119,817.,20 124,208.52
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits {753.86) 123,454.66
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.4 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 110.00 123,564.66
Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable 26,120.12 123,564.66
1152 - Taxes Receivable 2,163.19
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.2 Record Tax Collectlons (697.48) 1,465.71
Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable (697.48) 1,465.71
1301 -+ Prepaid Insurance 1,872.85
Total 1301 - Prepaid Insurance 1,872.85

See Accountants' Report.

23 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of August 31, 2020

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amaount Balance

1325 - A/R Other 5,212.50
BIll 08/31/2020 55284 Inframark LLC Operations - August 2020 1,875.00 7,087.50
Bill 08/31/2020 1130751 Inframark LLC Maintenance - August 2020 - 3079 Reunion - SO 2317994 50.00 7,137.50
Blll 08/31/2020 1130751 Inframark LLC Malntenance - August 2020 - 458 Katie - SO 2317996 50.00 7,187.50
Bill 18/31/2020 1130751 Inframark LLC Malntenance - August 2020 - 1243 Jacksdaw - SO 2323924 50.00 7,237.50
Bill 08/31/2020 1130751 Inframark LLC Maintenance - August 2020 - 195 Clement - SO 2310978 50.00 7,287.50
Bilt 08/31/2020 1130751 Inframark LLC Maintenance - August 2020 - 195 Clement - SO 2313743 50.00 7,337.50
Bill 08/31/2020 1130751 Inframark LLC Maintenance - August 2020 - 455 Katie - SO 2323118 50.00 7,387.50
BIll 08/31/2020 1130751 Inframark LLC Maintenance - August 2020 - 1243 Jacksdaw - SO 2323923 50.00 7,437.50
General lournal 08/31/2020 8.5 Record Admin Labor - 3079 Reunion - SO 2317994 15.00 7,452.50
General lournai 08/31/2020 8.5 Record Admin Labor - 458 Katle - SO 2317996 15.00 7,467.50
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.5 Record Admin Labor - 1243 Jacksdaw - SO 2323924 15.00 7,482.50
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.5 Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2310978 15.00 7,497.50
General lournal 08/31/2020 8.5 Recard Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2313743 15.00 7,512.50
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.5 Recard Admin Labor - 455 Katie - 50 2323118 15.00 7,527.50
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.5 Record Admin Labor - 1243 Jacksdaw - SO 2323923 15.00 7,542.50
Total 1325 + A/R Other 2,330.00 7,542.50
1326 - Returned Checks 0.00
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.1 Record Returned Items 110.00 110.00
General laurnal 08/31/2020 8.6 Returned Check Added back to AR (110.00) 0.00
Total 1326 - Returned Checks 0.00 0.00
1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.29
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue 33,757.29
1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 10,526.40
Bill 08/31/2020 42182-518... BLX Group LLC Arbltrage Rebate Review - SR 2015 1,000.00 11,526.40
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.2 Record Tax Collectlons 800.88 12,327.28
Total 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund 1,800.88 12,327.28
1174 . Due from Capital Projects 54,300.60
Blll 08/18/2020 43007 Murfee Engineering Company Bond Applicatian No. 6 - July 2020 2,811.25 57,111.85
Total 1174 + Due from Capital Projects 2,811.25 57,111.85
2000 - Accounts Payable (170,499.19)
Bl Pmt -Check 08/06/2020 1480 Customer Refund 49.75 (170,449,44)
Biil Pmt -Check 08/06/2020 1481 Customer Refund 76.13 (170,373.31)
8l Pmt -Check 08/06/2020 1482 Customer Refund 21.01 (170,252.30)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2020 1483 Customer Refund 75.88 (170,276.42)
BIll Pmt -Check 08/06/2020 1484 Customer Refund 73.37 (170,203.05)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/13/2020 1500 ‘ederna rit Cooperatlve 1,078.81 (169,124.24)
Bill 08/14/2020 11158 Evnironmental Salutions Odor Contral Unit - August 2020 (4,100.00) (173,224.24)
Bill 08/18/2020 43007 Murfee Engineering Company Bond Application Ne, 6 - July 2020 (2,811,25) (176,035.49)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1490 Aquatlc Features Inc Pand Malntenance - July 2020 1,029.50 {175,005.99)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1491 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C, Accounting Fees - July 2020 2,168.71 (172,837,28)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1492 Inframark LLC Maintenance - July 2020 57,774.33 {115,062,95)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1493 LCRA Raw Water/Maonthly Fee - July 2020 4,622.14 (110,440.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1494 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - July 2020 4,356.95 {106,083.86)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1495 Murfee Engineering Company 9,000.05 (97,083.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1496 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Webslte - July 2020 750.00 (96,333.81)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1497 West Travis Caunty PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - July 2020 28,526.04 (67,807.77)
BIll Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1498 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - July 2020 7,346.80 (60,460.97)
BIll Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1499 2ane Furr Landscape Maintenance - luly 2020 3,820.00 (56,640.97)
Bll Pmt -Check 08/18/2020 1501 Inframark LLC 52,434,01 (4,206.96)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2020 1502 AT&T Telephone - August 2020 158,27 (4,048,69)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/19/2020 1503 DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - July 2020 106.96 (3,941.73)
Bill Pmt -Check 0B8/18/2020 1504 Evnlronmental Solutlons Odor Contral Unlt - August 2020 4,100.00 158.27
Bill 08/24/2020 6742 Sammers Marketing + Public Relations Website - August 2020 (500.00) (341.73)
Bill Pmt -Check 08/26/2020 1506 ATRT Internet - August 2020 105.35 (236.38)
Bilt 08/26/2020 61014 Barton Publications, Inc, Public Notlce - August 2020 (323.00) (559.38)
Bill 08/31/2020 512-288-56... AT&T Telephone - August 2020 (158.27) (717.65)
BIll 08/31/2020 144878477... AT&T Internet - August 2020 {105.35) (823.00)
BIll 08/31/2020 9384 Bott & Douthltt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - August 2020 {2,000.00) (2,823.00)
Bill 08/31/2020 202005036 Agquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - August 2020 {962.00) (3,785,00)
Bill 08/31/2020 42182-518... BLX Group LLC Arbitrage Rebate Review - SR 2015 {1,000.00) (4,785.00)
Bill 08/31/2020 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - August 2020 {5,732.78) (10,517.78)
Bill 08/31/2020 43176 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - August 2020 (4.375.00) (14,892.78)
8ill 08/31/2020 43177 Murfee Engineering Company District Englneering - Additional Services - August 2020 {2,490,00) (17,382,78)
Bil 08/31/2020 43178 Murfee Englneering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - August 2,., (3,682,50) (21,065.28)
BIli 08/31/2020 7548-Reunlon  Sheridan Enviranmental Haul and Dispose of WWTP Sludge Cake - August 2020 (740.00) {21,805.28)
Bilt 08/31/2020 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - August 2020 {36,713.34) (58,518.62)
Bill 08/31/2020 083120 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - August 2020 {7.609.62) {66,128.24)
Bill 08/31/2020 ZF2020-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - August 2020 {5,420.00) (71,548.24)
Bill 08/31/2020 55284 Inframark LLC Qperations - August 2020 {9,910,96) {81,459.20)
Bill 08/31/2020 1130751 Inframark LLC Maintenance - August 2020 (17.449.84) (98,909.04)
Bifl 08/31/2020 10997820 LEAF Flo Trend Pump System - August 2020 (4,476.95) {103,385.99)
Bill 08/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katle - August 2020 (22.50) (103,408.49)
Bill 08/31/2020 300131343... Pedernales Electric Caoperative 374 Katle Dr - August 2020 {167.57) {103,576.46)
Bill 08/31/2020 300131342,., Pedernales Electric Caoperative 111 Margaret Clrcle - August 2020 (24.63) (103,601.09)
Bill 08/31/2020 300131342..., Pedernales Electric Caoperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - August 2020 {911.23) {104,512.32)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable 65,986.87 (104,512.32)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable 30,297.00
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable 30,297.00
2100 - Accrued Expenses (13,174.81)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses {13,174.81)
2139 - TCEQ Liability (2,353.62)
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.3 Record B&C Reports {2.59) {2,356.21)
General Journal 08/31/2020 B.3 Record BR&C Reparts (591.51) (2,947.72)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability (594.10) {2,947.72)
2161 - Customer Deposits (63,400.00)
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.3 Record B&C Reparts (600.00) (64,000.00)
General Journal 08/31/2020 8.4 Record Refunded/Applied Depaosits 1,050.00 (62,950.00)
Tatal 2161 - Customer Deposits 450.00 (62,950.00)
2162 - Builder Deposit {2,000.00)
Total 2162 - Builder Deposit (2,000.00)

See Accountants' Report.

24 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of August 31, 2020

Type Date
2400 - Payroll Liabilities
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck aaf1a/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck oa/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck oa/18/2020
Paycheck D8/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck pa/is/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck OB/ 18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08f18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck 0B/18/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck oasia/2020
Paycheck 08/18/2020
Paycheck o8/18/2020
Paycheck na/26/2020
Paycheck 08/26/2020
Paycheck a8/26/2020
Paycheck 08/26/2020
Paycheck 08/26/2020
Paycheck 08/26/2020

Total 2400 - Payroll Liabillties

2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax
General Journal 08/31/2020

Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property

3200 - Retalned Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

Property Taxes including P&
4300 - Property Tax Revenue
General Journal 08/31/2020
Tatal 4300 -« Property Tax Revenue

4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax
General Journal 08/31/2020

Total 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax
Total Property Taxes including P&I

Service Revenue
4100 - Water Revenue

General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020

Total 4100 - Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020

Tatal 4200 - Wastewater Revenues

4225 - Service Revenue Penalties
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020

Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties
Total Service Revenue

4450 - Tap Fees
Total 4450 - Tap Fees

4460 - Inspection Fee Income
Total 4460 - Inspection Fee Income

4500 - Interest Income
Depaosit 08/31/2020
Total 4500 - Interest Income

4560 - Miscellaneous Income

General lournal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020
General Journal 08/31/2020

Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Income

Num Source Name Memo
1485 Dennis Daniel
1485 Dennis Daniel
1485 Dennis Daniel
1485 Dennis Daniel
1485 Dennis Daniel
1485 Dennis Daniel
1486 Eileen Grass
1486 Elleen Grass
1486 Eileen Grass
1486 Elleen Grass
1486 Eileen Grass
1486 Eileen Grass
1487 Nathan Neese
1487 Nathan Neese
1487 Nathan Neese
1487 Nathan Neese
1487 Nathan Neese
1487 Nathan Neese
1488 Rick Triplett
1488 Rick Triplett
1488 Rick Triplett
1488 Rick Triplett
1488 Rick Triplett
1488 Rick Triplett
1489 Thomas J. Rogers
1489 Thomas J. Ragers
1489 Thomas J. Rogers
1489 Thomas 1. Rogers
1489 Thomas 1. Rogers
1489 Thomas 1. Rogers
1505 Eileen Grass
1505 Eileen Grass
1505 Eileen Grass
1505 Eileen Grass
1505 Eileen Grass
1505 Eileen Grass
8.2 Record Tax Collections

Tax

8.2

3.2

8.3
8.3

oo m
wbuninin

Record Tax Collections

Record Tax Collections

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record BR&C Reports
Record Refunded/Applied Depasits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Returned Check Added back to AR

Record B&C Reports
Record BRC Reports

Record BRC Reports
Record BRC Reports

Interest

Record Admin Labor - 3079 Reunion - SO 2317994
Record Admin Labor - 458 Katie - 50 2317996
Record Admin Labor - 1243 Jacksdaw - 50 2323924
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2310978
Record Admin Labor - 195 Clement - SO 2313743
Record Admin Labor - 455 Katie - SO 2323118
Record Admin Labor - 1243 Jacksdaw - 50 2323923

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance

(229.50)

0.00 (229.50)

0.00 (229.50)
(9.30) (238.80)
(9.30) (248.10)
(2.18) (250.28)
(2.18} (252.486)
0.00 (252.46)

0.00 (252.486)
(9.30) (261.76)
(9.30) (271.06)
(2.18) (273.24)
(2.18) (275.42)
0.00 (275.42)

0.00 (275.42)
(9.30) (284.72)
(9.30) (294.02)
(2.17) (296.19)
(2.17) (298.36)
0,00 (298,36)
0.00 (298.36)
(9.30) (307.66)
(9.30) (316.96)
(2.18) (319.14)
(2.18) (321.32)
0.00 (321.32)

0.00 (321.32)
(9.30) (330.62)
(9.30) (339.92)
(2.18) (342.10)
(2.18) (344.28)
0,00 (344,28)

0.00 (344.28)
(9.30) (353.58)
(9.30) (362.88)
(2.17) (165.05)
o (2.47) (367.22)
(132.72) (367.22)
(2,163.19)

697.48 (1,465.71)
697.48 (1,465.71)
(1,022,592.24)

(1,022,592.24)

(258,377.46)

(257,597.56)

(697.48) (258,295,04)
(697.48) (258,295.04)
(779.90)

(103.40) (883,30)
(103.4D) (883.30)
(800.88) (259,178.34)
(672,651.66)

(447,580.02

(553.67) (448,133.69)
(92,809.69) (540,943.38
(150,00) (541,093.38)
(1,050,00) (542,143.38
753,86 (541,389.52
(110.00) (541,499.52)
110.00 (541,389.52)
(93,809.50) (541,389.52)
(218,241.12)

1,492,42 (216,748.70)
(25.442.,16) (242,190.86)
(23,949.74) (242,190.86)
(6,830.52)

(25.00) (6,855,52)
(1,135.00) (7,990,52)
(1,160.00) (7,990.52)
(118,919.24) (791,570.90)
(47,000.00)

(47,000.00)

(39,050.00)

(39,050.00)

(7,980.86)

(123.39) (8,104.25)
(123.39) (8,104.25)
(1,663.68)
(15,00) (1,678.68)
(15.00) (1,693.68)
(15,00) (1,708.,68)
(15.00) (1,723.68)
(15.00) (1,738,68)
(15.00) (1,753.68)
(15.00) (1,768,68)
(105.00) (1,768.68)

25 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

General Ledger

As of August 31, 2020

Type Date Num

Source Name

Operating Expenditures
6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee

Bill 08/31/2020 00540849 ...
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee

6155 + WTPUA Monthly Charge

Bill 08/31/2020 290523-00...
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge

6205 - Purchased Water

Bill 08/31/2020 00540849 ...
aill 08/31/2020 280523-00...
Total 6205 - Purchased Water

6120 - Operations Expense

Bilt 08/31/2020 55284

Total 6120 - Operations Expense

6122 : Repairs & Maint. - Water

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751
Total 6122 - Repairs B Maint, - Water

6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer

ail 08/14/2020 11158

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751

ail 08/31/2020 1130751

Bill 08/31/2020 10997820
Tatal 6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer

6223 - Repairs 8 Malnt - Irrigation

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751

Total 6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
6220 - Inspections

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751

8ill 08/31/2020 1130751

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751
Total 6220 - Inspectlons

6230 - Utilltles

Bill 08/31/2020 512-288-56...
Bill 08/31/2020 144878477...
Bl 08/31/2020 300131343...
Bill 08/31/2020 300131343...
Bill 08/31/2020 300131342...
Blll 08/31/2020 300131342...
Total 6230 - Utllitles

6216 - Landscape Maintenance

Bill 08/31/2020 ZF2020-RR-...
Total 6216 - Landscape Malntenance

6650 + Pond Maintenance

Bill 08/31/2020 202009036
Total 6650 - Pond Malntenance

6130 - Chemicals

aill 08/31/2020 1130751
Total 6130 - Chemicals

6210 - Lab Fees

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751

Bill 08/31/2020 1130751

Total 6210 - Lab Fees

6217 - Sludge Hauling
Bill 08/31/2020

Total 6217 : Sludge Hauling

7548-Reunion

6140 - Permit Fee
Total 6140 - Permit Fee

Total Operating Expendlitures
Administrative Services

Directors Fees, including Taxes
6315 - Director Fees

Paycheck 08/18/2020 1485
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1486
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1487
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1488
Paycheck 0B8/18/2020 1489
Paycheck 08/26/2020 1505

Total 6315 - Director Fees

LCRA

West Travis County PUA

LCRA
West Travis County PUA

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC

Evnironmental Solutions
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

LEAF

¥

Inframark LLC

Tnframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

AT&T
AT&T
Pedernales Electric Coaperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Pedernales Electrlc Cooperative

Zane Furr

Aquatic Features Inc

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Sheridan Environmental

Dennis Daniel
Eileen Grass
Nathan Neese
Rick Triplett
Thomas J. Rogers
Eileen Grass

Memo Amount Balance
926,445,47
22,245.74
Raw Water/Monthly Fee - August 2020 2,114.58 24,360.32
2,114.58 24,360.32
95,954,75
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - August 2020 10,041.09 105,995.84
10,041.09 105,995.84
138,649.91
Raw Water/Monthly Fee - August 2020 3,618.20 142,268.11
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - August 2020 26,672.25 168,3240.36
30,290.45 168,940.36
86,952.75
Operatlons - August 2020 8,035.96 94,98B.71
8,035.96 94,988.71
27,888.81
Maintenance - August 2020 201.45 28,090.26
201.45 28,090.26
270,597.61
Odor Control Unit - August 2020 4,100.00 274,697.61
Maintenance - August 2020 719.37 275,416.98
Maintenance - August 2020 6,735.38 282,152.36
Flo Trend Pump System - August 2020 4,476.95 286,629.31
16,031.70 286,629.31
16,677.44
Maintenance - August 2020 561,40 17,238.84
561.40 17,238.84
42,131.95
Malintenance - August 2020 1,350.00 43,481.395
Maintenance « August 2020 1,000.00 44,481.95
Malntenance - August 2020 459.18 44,941.13
Maintenance - August 2020 650.00 45,591.13
Maintenance - August 2020 210.00 45,801.13
Maintenance « August 2020 643.35 46,444.48
4,312,53 46,444,48
13,554.21
Telephone - August 2020 158.27 13,712.48
Internet - August 2020 105.35 13,817.83
591 Katle - August 2020 22.50 13,840.33
374 Katle Dr - August 2020 167.87 14,008.30
111 Margaret Circle - August 2020 24.63 14,032.93
Reunlon Ranch 8 FM 1826 - August 2020 911.23 14,944.16
1,389.95 14,944,16
36,935.00
Landscape Malntenance - August 2020 5,420.00 42,355.00
5,420.00 42,355.00
8,096.00
Pond Maintenance - August 2020 962.00 9,058.00
962.00 9,058.00
20,526.56
Maintenance - August 2020 2,824.31 23,350.87
2,824.31 23,350.87
20,347.99
Maintenance - August 2020 1,557.95 21,905.94
Malntenance - August 2020 187.45 22,093.39
1,745.40 22,093.39
124,558.70
Haul and Dispase of WWTP Sludge Cake - August 2020 740.00 125,298.70
740.00 125,298.70
1,328.05
1,328.,05
84,670.82 1,011,116.29
32,493.34
9,204.10
8,550.00
150.00 8,700.00
150.00 8,850.00
150.00 9,000.00
150.00 9,150.00
150.00 9,300.00
150.00 9,450.00
900.00 9,450.00

See Accountants' Report.

26 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of August 31, 2020

Type Date Num
6600 - Payroll Taxes
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1485
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1485
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1486
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1486
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1487
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1487
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1488
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1488
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1489
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1489
Paycheck 08/26/2020 1505
Paycheck 08/26/2020 1505

Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes
Tatal Directors Fees, Including Taxes

6215 - Director Reimbursement

Paycheck 08/18/2020 1485
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1486
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1487
Paycheck 0B/1B/2020 1488
Paycheck 08/18/2020 1489
Paycheck 08/26/2020 1505

Total 6215 - Director Relmbursement

6300 - Bank Charges

Check 08/31/2020
Deposit 08/31/2020
Deposit 08/31/2020

Total 6300 - Bank Charges

6350 - Insurance
Total 6350 - Insurance

6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Total 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

6415 - Public Notice
Bill 08/26/2020 61014

Total 6415 - Public Notice

6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses
08/24/2020 6742

Tatal 6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Administrative Services
Professional Fees
6320 - Legal Fees - General
Bill 08/31/2020 083120
Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General

6333 - Accounting Fees
Bill 08/31/2020 9384

Total 6333 - Accounting Fees

6340 - Engineering Fees - General

Bill 08/31/2020 43176
BIll 08/31/2020 43177
Total 6340 » Englneering Fees - General

6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc,
Bill 08/31/2020 43178

Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc.

6345 - Audit Fees
Total 6345 - Audit Fees

Total Professlonal Fees

TOTAL

Source Name Memo Amount Balance
654,10
Dennis Danlel 9.30 663.40
Dennis Daniel 2.18 665.58
Elleen Grass 9.30 674.88
Eileen Grass 2.18 677.06
Nathan Neese 9.30 686.36
Nathan Neese 2.17 688.53
Rick Triplett 9.30 697.83
Rick Triplett 2.18 700.01
Thomas 1. Rogers 9.30 709.31
Thomas 1. Rogers 2.18 711.49
Eileen Grass 9.30 720.79
Eileen Grass 2.17 722.96
6B8.86 722.96
968.86 10,172.96
369.46
Dennis Danlel 0.00 369.46
Elleen Grass 0.00 369.46
Nathan Neese 0.00 369.46
Rick Triplett 0.00 369.46
Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 369.46
Eileen Grass 0.00 369.46
0.00 369.46
1,702,02
Service Charge 220.00 1,922.02
Interest (110.00) 1,812.02
Interest (5.00) 1,807.02
105.00 1,807.02
14,673.03
14,673.03
1,368.54
1,368.54
0.00
Barton Publications, Inc. Public Notice - August 2020 323,00 323,00
323.00 323.00
5,176.19
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - August 2020 500.00 5,676.19
500.00 5,676.19
1,896.86 34,390.20
131,645.48
60,539.07
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - August 2020 7,609.62 68,148.69
7,609.62 68,148.69
20,750.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - August 2020 2,000.00 22,750.00
2,000.00 22,750.00
26,572.61
Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - August 2020 4,375.00 30,947.61
Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Additional Services - August 2020 2,490.00 33,437.61
6,865.00 33,437.61
12,283.80
Murfee Engineering Company CCTV Wastewater Line Televising & Inspection - August 2,.. 3,682.50 15,966.30
3,682.50 15,966.30
11,500.00
11,500.00
20,157.12 151,802.60
0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 92



Reunten Ranch W.C.1LOD,

e Mzt epet

Lat Schedule
e
- —aut WalerTap  WWTap WaterTap WWTip WWFinal CromConn  Grinded  fmigsbon  Backflow  Secunty
Bulder prmc $5,180/ hee Meter Fee fee intp I s s s Insp. dnspeaion  Depowt

= Aok ent - i T vl uE Formenia Fik Sus wm s 75 575 $2s1  sw0  sisn S5 $78 4150 ot
[RTTST [ ™ 215 1789 005 Ve wpens 5180 3 0 500 i = 250 350 am 2230
B UM b G ¥ ™ i a2 6110715 5180 e 500 so 13 7 20 s 150 7080
1 150fmmciCove 3 ™ nw 9330 1/26/16 S0 s00 s i 7 2x0 0 6930
BT s G o ™ A 42565 w7 om s so0 5 s 0 %0 300 se 15038
B Kt Ewmit Com s A ™ ey sio s S0 500 I s 250 350 6930
BN Feart Crer & . ™ Al 5180 s 00 = » 30 B 5930
1 Eainmabens 1. ™ i aneis Ao oena a0 > a0
| Camas by Lo
[T LT 2 ™ i/ 649 5180 Q7S suo s00 00 » » 20 350 6930
1339 Denne Cove 3 ™ 1 andss sp0ps 580 oS si0 e s00 00 i3 s % 350 1s0 7080
1161 Denisc Cove o nIs 5180 os/laps S0 s 00 ® 5 0 50 150 7080
1 168 Denie Cave s o ™ 611 7637 sho/1s e s180 s s 500 7 5 0 30 6510
11 162 Oenise Cave 6w ™ ey 2159 s 0720715 . 500 500 s s 0 350 0 7230
4 158 0ease Cove 7w ™ NS 7m0 60/15 omns sa It @ s s 5 250 %0 6310
1 140 0enise Cove " w ™ A5 793 B/jLs 10n0ns saa o s 500 s » 20 350 150 7,080
LT Do G ] ™ 2p0/15 16766 afiafs oS 5180 0 sm 3 s %0 3 150 080
| G Mt 0w
[T o ™ §/3n7 wnar T T T 500 sw 3 7 250 350 50
1 Mlaosisnseve mo ™ smn? 1317 usk  onsi mam sm o s 3 50 s0 sn
b Ei o b uz 4 ™ B2p17 s uas o1 I s 0 s = 150 50 P
B fackstow B ve mo ™ 81318 83/ ng ospane e 500 500 s 7 230 350 50
T o ™ amne /18 191 oi7Ma 3 500 s00 % i P 50 0
v us 4 ™ s/1/1e sfiyia amR 0ep9fn e s so0 i ”* 250 ) 0
' us 1 ™ /7718 sfiipia e oensfa - 500 500 I » 250 a0 50
' u & ™ sn? 17 2 onef? w sm 00 = » 0 50 0
' s 4 ™ s e ngw  oeae aam 500 00 " s 250 150 B
] 5 &
' w8 e ey Gl 6/23/17 oW ez wam s g s ”» n e »
1 FIY ™ 62317 MmN &/317 12938 ay18n7 [FLE" e 50 e s s ne " "
' 1 4 w wisT s I 2o npen? [TE T S0 un ”® s »a v ]
1 w5 e wnanr o mapr 1291 wpany nes e 00 n s 7 na re »
' a8 ] [y 4034 em/17 19w 0jan7 e sa e s 5 a2 = »
l 28 ™ 2p? aiia o) 2o wLA [T @ wn » 5 ™ e »
i a e Tt upis7 [ upr 12538 MpM am e 500 w0 " ™ ™ L =
1 “ 5 iCl g s s 1298 wpINg nam 500 g » 13 e " =
i a8 ™ amn7 44152 W 12008 10418117 e 500 w0 % 75 ra e "
' % 6 ™ np aan oy 1298 mpans s oy 500 un ™ 5 ) e »
i w g w npny i nppy 2o oifie/in nss e 500 o 5 5 ) e =

“w e w S0/5/18 acin 1075718 new o waw e sm e 3 5 s e “
[ 40 0 u Wshe 12,938 0272018 sa - 500 = s 7 " " -
i 08 i afafia 42540 WA B i o sm o 7 ”" ra "~ »
' sLoA " 31318 s L 2o oze vsw s00 e 3 15 e e »
' B " 75018 s s sm w0 s 5 ™ B »
b R i e pana wom  oAre [T TPV sm w00 % 7 Ha " »
] U] w 31 " e agm oure e sw ] s s "~ " -
' n oW [ i e ey 1298 i oy 500 00 1 7 e na »
1 2 on w 7 sy 247 e e sm ) ] s e " »
i 1M " [ s spar 1288 087 man e 50 wn 7 i3 He "~ w
' “ . - nps B wfia o v iMoo 500 wo 7 7 He L =
1 5 m 3208 g pfm 12998 oyuns e s w00 7 7 I na »
' 6 " ™ e " pRntl 1298 o4y [FE ) ETZ s00 W " i e ns -l
' 7 ™ 1618 201 of20/18 o 00 W % » Hae " »
i n . - s/jie 29 e 3 00 v s » e e ®
i 8 W ™ nn? (e T 129 @Ay frem 500 e ™ » Ha " -

T [T i rimn § diso ) Gne 3 e | Lae ) e 3w 5 AW 3 Y} i umam

T 1 e Loop oA " Wiana s s180 04716113 si0 s v =) n n E) na 6530
154 o P ™ i w6 Si80 o461 s10 s/ e e n n 250 " 6530
4 208 Emma Loop boa . a728/13 s S.AB0  0d16/13 S.LB0. s/ L bed " " 250 . 6930
1 220€mmatacp i ™ Y sy R 5180 WA s 3 o w0 n n 0 e 63
T 236 Emma Lo L T 2 ” JLIVT s180 o8/ s 3t o a n n 50 ne 6330
1 252 Emma Laan oA v P 1200 934 5180 QufiEl sua oy vy ] " n 0 ™ 6530
1 266 Emma Loop T A i s 2037 arona 5180 46/ su0 I 300 o0 n n 30 e 6330
1 2% Emma toop oA I Py nn an9pa s e/ s ay = n n 0 na 6310
I 292 Emma Loop Y I 21114 14263 2425714 5180 Ql/ie/M sun i v i n n 0 " 690
4 306 Emma Loop e ™ nyans 43 na S0 0/ s wo w0 " " 750 e 6930
4 218 kmma toop " oA e stfs 393 spuLa S180 WA T el =] n " 50 e 5930
7 330 tmma Loop woa 1 6213 32803 5/ sien e sim e s 1 n " 70 e " 6380
3 342 EmmaLoop "woa " ansps 32444 shojts 580 o8/18713 5180 A iy e n n 250 e 69%
§ 354 Emmaloap " oA i s s /10/13 510 oo sis0 e o i n n 250 - 6330
1 365 Emma Loop * ™ /1813 sy sy 580 097713 580y sy e n " 20 e 6930
1 390 Emma Loop » ™ B16/13 st s/ 5180 09/17/13 s e s foe n n 20 e 5330
4 392Emmaloop i - o713 s 083 50 /1 S0 A o, o N " 250 ) 6930
& 405 Emma laop . w sma3 1805 i 5180 " 580 3t 0 - n L] 150 e 6330
3 444 emm3 Laon . L 114414 083 i S0 wisie sie 3 b Nty n £ asa e 6930
3 462 émmalac . [ s 2594 smna 5480 06/18/1 si0 e . e n " 20 " 6530
1 478 Emmaloop ET i 4ana 577 anane 5100 05720114 si0 3t 00 o n n 50 " 6930
2 496 Emma loop n oA [ s Maw sh su0 o6/l sto o o n " 0 e 6930
3 512Emma Loop uoa i e 309 3114 5180 041614 su 3 o i n n s n 5930
2 578 Emma toop HoA i s 288 P S0 w6 s uo v n n %0 ] 6930
¥ 542 Emma taop B " 672014 5135 6/ s180 oS/ sua e . o " L 250 ) 6930

28 of 92



NN NN N R M R DN M N RN N R N R N R N R R R N N N R N D N N N e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e v e e B

558 toma Loop.
572 €mma loop.
586 Emma Loop.
602 Emma Laop
618 EmmaLoop.
622 Emma laop
644 Emma Loop
664 Emma Loop.
684 Lmma Loop.
706 Emma Loop.
Camman Avea

143 Gmma Loap
167 Emms loop
191 Emma Loop.
209 €mma taap
224 Emmaloon
235 Emma Laop
247 Emma Loop
261 Emma laop

301 Emma Loop
313 €mma Loop.
331 Emma Loop.
353 Emma Loop.

127 Margarel Cirde
143 Margares Circle
V67 Margarel Cirele
203 Margare Circle.
739 Margaret Orele.
268 Margared Circle
279 Margarel Circle
182 Margarer Crele
268 Margaret Oircle
252 Margare1 Cirde
138 Margaret Circla
224 Margaret Curcle
210 Margaret Circle
184 Margarel Crcle
178 Margaret Circle

126 Margaret Crde
565 Emma Loop
593 €mma Loop.
619 Emma Loop.
647 Emma Loop.
667 Emma Loop.
583 Emma Loop
599 Emm3 Loop.
715 Emma Loop.

151 layne Cave
137 fayne Cave
122 Iayne Cove
109 Layne Cove.
108 Jayne Cave

236 Tayne Cave
150 rayne Cove
162 layne Cove
276 tayne Cave.
83 Jayne Cave:
02 Jayme Cave.
316 Jayne Cave.
330 Jayna Cave

-
[
a
i
"
L.
u
u
"
-
w
"
"
]
1
.
3y
.
.
.

s R mssseEs RN R R A AR AN AR ARARR AN AR ARARARRARAR AR AR AR ARSARARA S]]

Reunion Ranch W.CLD.

Lot Schedule
et
esuttar impact WiterTap  WWTap WalerTp WWTap WWFinal CrossCann  Grinder  Imgation  Baclaw sty
Satri fen 55,180/ Fee s Fee fee tnip Inip. nep nsp. Insp e npection  Depord
bt [ [ Dratew 4Ll Papesed vapas o FE B 1 B i AMa  tmMe  aus [ 5 L] Tos
" i 389 e LI AN bt W 2 =l " " 2% i 6,930
™ 21414 0 2419714 S0 016/ si e 50 500 s S 2% 350 6530
™ 4k %0 20014 sia 4G/ s10 e s00 w0 s 3 50 150 5930
™ s am 19714 siE0  oyis/ sim e so0 s = = 30 350 5930
™ ] 35302 s sas0  osf1af s 500 s00 7 I 250 3% 5920
™ 221 34265 2p5/14 510 as/ia/ie s e sm 0 7 n 0 350 950
™ i awn w233 si180 9 560 500 500 7 7 0 150 6530
™ smie g3 shajis 5180 06/ 5180 e 00 @ 7 ” 0 350 6950
™ siisiia 87 smyis 5380 06/ 5180 00 500 = s 50 s 6530
™ i aus1 anfu 5180 o501 510 3 00 500 ” i s 38 653
w T a1 /16713 s s a0 o0 7 i3 =0 " 6930
ru shap3 s snofa o681 sl e o so0 ™ 7 50 ris 6930
™ 120613 3756 1216/ o2/ sam 3 sm ”* * 0 e 6200
I Y148 098 194 i sma e " s ”x ” ™) e 6830
™ 811613 sus BRI o/ su0 0 50 5 » 30 e 6930
™ s 219 [ w1/ sim sat sw » % ™ - 6510
™ a3 33349 70/13 1071313 si " s00 % ) 30 " 6930
lu o3 3306 103fa unsns sum e o sm ® ” 150 e 6530
" spm 120 o/ wp13 s s o s ™ s 30 e 6930
T apm s 4y osp113 S0 sfE o 500 5 s 250 e 6520
w ansm 230 1 w2 s s o 50 3 3 %0 e 6930
™ s a0 o603 5180 sp b sw » N 250 6530
™ 141 34081 I ozne: sy Mo 50 7s ™ 20 e 6530
™ Y a0 101113 upspa sa e 300 sm 7 3 ™ e 6310
o 1/ 02 s 029 510 200 500 1 7 s0 " 6330
™ smna 32804 s 5180 " o s00 3 s %0 " 6830
s s 2 1073713 11719713 s e ™ 0 3 s 20 e 6530
- /13 w613 s s e 50 ™ 7 250 i 6930
LY s w6/ sa0 s o s 7 ™ 0 e 6330
. j1an3 wne su0 s o s00 7 s 20 e 6310
™ 63 7800 s ®A0/13 sim e e 500 7 % 0 na 6930
u unsia s 2aps o si e o sm ”* i 250 6910
n- ojina FE] Bz 21 su e o s 7 » 0 e 6930
. 124714 340m0 e o19/14 s e s so0 7 " % e 6930
e w83 2120 w4/16/1) si s s s00 % ”» 20 ne 6230
™ wana amy s s s o so 7 75 30 ™ 6930
] anans ] shoa 051813 su0 e wo 500 s » 130 a 6930
™ s nn s i s n s 7 i %0 " 6330
™ smng a0 Ny i si e w0 sw 5 » 0 e 5930
™ inm mn imi osp1/13 siw s wo sm » s 50 " 6930
I 27813 2 ot/15/11 saw s o0 so0 " » 150 e 6930
™ sfans aul o416/ 510 s o 500 s ” 50 B 6330
" e an oj16/13 510 s o sw 5 % 250 n 6910
i m 22200 w163 S0 s wo sw » 7 1350 w 5910
I i3 s on6/ia P wn 500 ™ s w0 " 6930
™ /1813 3118 o6/13 sim s e 500 3 5 30 e 6930
™ 2 2064 5714 s sy w0 50 7 5 250 ™ 590
w sS4 930 spaafis 06117714 sl e o 500 s s 250 e 6930
" 1915 36442 @is st 3 va sm i s 150 " 6930
" speyis 3 saans omns si e w0 0 5 3 s ™ 6930
[ 613714 5076 /74 oS/ sua wa 500 = ” 20 " 5530
I a1 6 opns si80 e ) %0 s = 20 " 6810
™ 6113414 35077 61714 071514 5,80 £l e 500 7s 7 50 " 6930
™ a4 14632 ahujua wufu sie A e w ™ s 20 e 6510
™ sh6nd sas s 5180 08/ s e s00 w s 3 e e 6930
™ 1215014 12 /s s 020015 sie s o 3 7 T e 690
™ e 734 1011874 S0 Lae s e sa o 5 3 1 v ss10
™ \afis 26440 510 05 sim e 500 o 7 3 ™ " 69%
™ 1sith 2625 1unsm sim 030115 s e s00 o 3 ” Ha " 5030
™ st 4976 6/9/14 su0 s/ sie I 00 wo 5 7 o e 6930
™ 1275/ 6257 nany si80  ol20Ns si e sw W 7 7 Ha ne 6930
™ 6r0/14 03 6/25/14 S0 oS/l s e 500 e » » Ha ne 6910
™ 10/3/14 s 1016084 510 T8/ sia 500 wo 7 i Ha ™ 5910
™ /s 275 /1S 510 okips sia e sw o s 7 ) e 6930
™ 4 15257 i S0 @1spe sim e o0 e ™ ”* n e 6930
™ a4 35678 asie 5180 1070 si0 e 00 w00 » » n " 6930
™ T Wz o 5180 w0A1M s I sm o » 75 Ha e 5910
™ 3f20p15 s s 5180 o4/1fis sum0 e s00 o ™ 75 s e 6930
™ 613714 3saM s i oshA s e 00 un ® ” He e 690
™ 3n3/s 3 3, s160  M4aLAS sim e 500 . s * o e 6530
™ s 16950 s si80 omns s e s® e s 5 n " 6510
™ 671714 575, /34 5180 oni5/4 s 00 ™ ® ” o e 6930
™ pn 36 nosis sin s sum e s v * ”n na " 680
™ M 35256 e 5180 TN s 3 500 00 5 5 " e 6930
™ s st hs 510 WAIIS s o0 e 3 ” e e 6530
™ s 670 nsps sam oIS 50 e 500 [ S » na " 6930
™ s 36557 s wAIS sam e s i s s e " 5500
™ sf6/u 34an6 sh22/ S10 s/ 5180 I m oy » ” o " 6920
™ s 8133 8/ s 2N sa0 3 500 v 0 s "~ " 633
™ /514 3502 /1714 5180 0s/14 sa0 3 500 wa s » 1o " 6930

See Accauntants’ Report

29 of 92



Reunlon Ranch W.C.I.D.

Lat Schedule
W
-t fen fmpack Wikt The W Che e fan W Tar  WWTadl Gl Owie g Bades ety
Rty b sl ree e e for v S s me B4 mp eseess Do
L) Agr " b Tiats ) Daplewr  4LL4l Fepe s [ dwe W AR i s gda G pe i $138 (]
P T O - L EQ IR (T S W 0 sm W w ™ ) o
2 344 laywe Cave . ™ aine i i A o sio 500 500 n %0 e 5930
2 Comman Area "
2 100 Jayne Cave {Common Area) . Rl sm umo o/ s 1 1000 n n 110
2 1843 Reunion Ranch Bl BV M BI2A0MI0/4  35SUASINT L9701 1016 5160 10721/t s L 5w s n " 0 ne 6930
2 121 Maryet Cirde - Ilgation Meter . ™ e amis 5180 o416/ s s sw " L3 s
2 245 Jacksaw Drive .
2 259 lack Sdow Drive ' ™ siisns e 6/30/15 s S0 e s " n 2% ne
2 272 Jack Scw Drtve: ' ™ sitsfis 1m0 6/30/15 o s e we v n " 30 e
7 193 lack Sdaw Ortve ' ™ shans 7638 6/30/15 ormiis 510 - . o » " 0 g
2103 lack Sdaw Orive i ™ s 48715 snape e L2s8 ae on. ) n n 150 e -
2 317 lack Saw tive i ™ 19017 e afpy 0sh6/17 12938 e £) W " " 250 ] -
2329 ack Selaw Dnive ' ™ wpns nsz upns anmng 258 e e o n n 250 " -
2 341 Jock Sdaw Drwve T ™ 99116 41377 9/21/16 s e vu " " % e -
2 353 lock w0 ' ™ AIGRTMNE  ABTL/A0BA2  B/216 09/7/16 on - n " 130 ne =
2 ' ™ sfasir 435 shsn7 0620117 el o " n 150 e »
2 ' afuns 3sa apafs /s w0 s n " 50 v
N . ™ 12/3/16 41908 12/9/16 o 28 o n n 50 " »
¥ ' ™ appa 4 18 onine o ol n " 30 e e
’ " w s 29898 e ou/1s/16 3 8 n n 0 " "
E] " w anops o snane asnns e e " " 250 " »
3 (] " 62317 43528 6n3/17 Y e s n ) 0 e »
[ L w 7 2560 P aaint o e n n 0 e o
¥ " ™ w7 asm w1 amr b o n n 50 e =
+ " " s 40085, e /s ol o n " 350 " s
a X ™ u/23/16 11506 12)1116 oy 0 v n n 30 " »
] i w 2717 42564 I ani 2% " n n 20 e »
] no " 5/20/16 40431 /2436 061116 i o n n 20 - =
i "o "~ 416 40036, ihe/s osnfis = [ n n 50 " "
» »ou ™ shen? 4143 snen? 0620147 un e n n 20 v "
i noy - /18715 mm roen wpsofs v m n n >0 -
+ v ™ 916116 s 1 n/1sne w0 [ " n 20 e »
i "o /LS pE 9/1j1s 09ns/1s 0 o n n 0 r "
i "o ™ 4156 4o 1hspe osn7/16 ay s n " 30 o »
» no ™ shne 10338 512016 oe/m/I6 - m n n 50 e "
) » ™ shojis 40433 5124716 6721116 s s " n 20 B “
i ot ™ 15hT an ey o e = n n =0 e =
1 u o ™ 9/18/15 10/14/15 upps o 400 n n =0 ™
1 n o ™ Py axs67 vy a1y e n " n 0 - )
F o ™ &7 13106 st w7 20 ¥ n n 20 e »
1 "o
] »oi W UR6RINIG 3M2BI0887  I)16 419016 e um n » ne " »
' "o ™ Wi 264 sz P v ot n ”» ne " =
] P ™ nns sosat nia w29 Ve m " s e ne -
1 "o ™ 10719/18 mes ] /0118 ¥ e " s na e »
] - ™ af5i19 sa3se Iysp19 oi/is/1 o e » 1 £ e "
i W@ ™ s s160 5nijls oniee 0 o n s a e "
i o ™ 815 snse n9p1s @m0 vn s n 5 ns e »
] oot ™ 12430719 55356 1709 o420 e s " s ne - u
' o ™ 12920 56487 12470 /110 v 10 n % e e "
] "o ™ 3 s e oaif s o " 5 e ne »
] Mo ™ 1011308 40200 10/ - sax n ™ ™ o )
] w o ™ sajis siss1 sife e o o = " e “
) L ™ 124120 s6ées /24120 /120 e bsd " s Lol ™ =
] "o ™ P aT76e apme i e e n 3 e e »
3 » 0 ™ 170718 0905 /30/19 eI s 00 n S na " -
" Mo ™ /s smas s usa o6 am £ s n s ] = W
] o
] W ™ A o 25 e s s n n 15 w0 n 14728
] o ™ 018 381 msne 123 ®a0ns e 500 00 n » 150 50 “ w7
[ o ™ 9458 s e 12538 oe/zolls ow 00 sm n n 50 ] " 1473
] ]
] w o
] w i o1 e 500 ¥ " n o e w 1472
# 414 KaveDrwe W e arig Mans o211 [ECT I s i = " " e " 14739
T 362 Kalie Drive oo (1 1/19/16 % 211506 39515 & 39679 2/25/16 12938 03/i5/16 1293 £ s bl b = i i - 14738
] - L M ARWMAINWIA IR 225/16 uma  afshe nws e sm e " " ) ne M 14,728
¥ oo ™ Mis/E 40884 1/28/16 1253 s 1283 e 500 3 n n Lied el E 1738
1] - ™ nons w57 AN 5180 wims S0t sm un ] i) e e 6930
] Ol /23 407 12116 pes  mayz 1w e sm 00 n n ) . » 1473
] ® 0 9916 41376 9721715 12938 0/BN6 129% 5w o " e e e " 73
(] "o s/6i16 40278 sHINE ame eS8 a0 sw an " = B e “ 728
' o 19716 40970 82016 uem  0ME s Iac 00 oy » e a e " 1473
¥ "o afs 10087 s neW  GME 10w e 500 o ] k] e re n 1472
" i 12//18 15018 npes s160 sifAne s s00 »n a L) o) e 6930
' n 21007 aus 241007 s ampr usm e S0 E] n n ne e n w7
¥ w i s10/15 40432 s24/16 Lew  o6alE me s 30 " n ru ™ n 14738
] "oy 107165 uete npjis 5180 12415715 saw e 00 i n - = e 6930
' "o 10716715 3650 nans 5380 121515 s e s00 ™ " " ne e 6930
] " 10716115 8540 npis 580 1015015 si0 ot 500 o n n i »a 6930
] " ™ ny1 41563 W usm  @myr aase e s00 wa " " n v ) 14,738
3 i ™ e 45503 nye JEL S BT PR s00 0 n n £ £ i [resn]

o holanetiots Bepet 30 of 92



A A 1 A T T A e e i e

Reunion Ranch W.C,1.D.

Lot Schedule
-
i (e bt
e b 5180/ ™
TR [ Ber [T BeiOpr  ARNM Faeseriin il

Tr e e G ™ WA ST T T
159 Walam Count (LN ™ 48197 i D93 1202
167 Willam Court W (LU 18113 9115 5160 OI/ASAS 560
173 Wilam Caunt v ajais 38769 sn3f1s S8 102055 5080
168 Wiiam Court iy 84/t 8120 9115 S48 09/15/15 5180
160 Willam Court w o ™ 1023715 3m1 Wj2fis 5180 12/1515 5180
144 Wilam Court L ™ 56 RENING  AAAR A Ak MW/ 12938 050716 1291
132 Willarn Coun =N ™ 1516812206 WAEM MM 225016 129w wste 93
264 Lack Sdaw Drtve v ™ s729/18 ean 291 12918 Lo
200 Jack Sawi Ditve P ™ e arsa 918 1293 MW 12938
206 Jack Sfaw Drvve L] ™ nape e 9w mjisne 2918
314 Lock sdaw Devm ) ™ spps 48550 5/1/18 1203 . [EE=1]
357 lack Sdaw Ditve o ™ 82307 4033 8/23/17 s W 128
350 Jack scawe Ditve o ™ ajsne 4756 /1B sw smAMH  Qsm
366 Iach Sz Drtve o ™ onn? 14083 210 uss T s
7 3 A i ™ e 4406 6n7 129%  SIAMIY 2938
bt B Dt T ™ asnn 6143 Atottm Lo EMINW 98
L8 i S Ot W ™ 1298 AT 1293
430 lach Sdawe Drtve o ™ 1018n7 o] Lenar 2w /7 1293
42 lack Sl Dekve i ™ np8pe a0 12728116 sw  wayr s
456 Jach Siaw Drive: e ™M 129168271516 39516 839683 2/25/16 1293 o5 1231
470 lach Sdaw Difve: o ™ 1R9M6RIAS/E 39517839684 3/25/16 1293 wans)e Low
463 lack Sdaw Drive "o ™ SHaIE 40939 /24716 nga  oempe  sm
496 lack S Drive: W or ™M U9/1683)15/06 39510 R 39665 2/15/16 1298 /516 298
NI ik S D uor ™ /181 whans S0 uIns 5180
VA v B woe ™ /s Ery s sien  LATs 5360
A b W ™ sh8/1s E 10n4115 SI0 LIS 5180
B s S B E ™ e a7 1Ine o oo 291
LI ——— no ™ 568 2/isNG 395BIKII6EE  3/25/16 ngw sawe usm
6 ok S e uo ™ 120616 42103 e L% w27 e
2 e b B 0o " IMNEREAIE  ACGE3 & 40854 2/1/16 wId  osies  asw
656 foc Slaw Drtve Mo ™ sssfis e 9p21/16 9m  IIAH 1233
35 Mary Elne Way noe ™ 6/26/15 am 6/0/15 sae oS 5180
367 Mary Ellse Way "o ™ 6726/15 am 6015 S10 07215 5150
349 Mary Efte Way o ™ 6/265/15 s 60015 580 oS 5180
337 Mary Ebse Way n ™ 6/26/15 e 670115 510 0I5 5180
335 Mury Elne Way "o ™ s/aa1s 76 6/30/15 si0  oyns 5180
315 Marv Ellse Way. » ™ nps a2 warne Row oy usm
103 Mary Ellse Way v ™ 2y 42566 ymne nIm o um
23 Mary Elne Way ¢ /s %0 spans 5180 102015 5160
LU4 Angela Rose Coun ¥ ™ nsns wu 4nane LM aspYIe 129w
126 Angela Rose Court [ [ she w0202 /4216 new  w/s 1
136 Angala Rote Cou [ L am/ie o 417116 uss osnrs e
148 Angela Rose Cours v " a7 g 21817 nse  oayuy  new
160 Angela Aose Court v W saekImfIE 9E7TIA381 1/25/16 new  wpsiE 1zewm
161 Angela Rote Court [ W WIP0I6E A/ 4007 KA WIWAWY, 10288 05716 18w
149 Angela Rose Court ¢ L 2son? 2 210717 wem oy 1,53
137 Angela Aose Courl [ ] /16 /9116 usWw 104816 129w
127 Ange'a Rose Court [ W ISNEEINSAE  MSMOAITS 22516 293 Wi 1293
L1S Angela Rote Court [ e anapy 22907 1197 N9 AT 1293
171 Mary Else Way v u 31316 178 nns uam st 1253
157 Mary Ense Way v ™ 99716 A7 e 1298 WMWK 120
145 Mary Clse Way v " Velst a6 1anz nss  omar 129
124 lack Sdaw Drive LI ] ™ apspie 51000 425118 18M o 12938
136 back S ave Drive 1w " ansjse sical 415019 298 ospine 1233
148 ek sdmw Dve U
167 ack Sdaw Drive .« B
172 ack Sdawe vive: toe ™ anIna ames 91718 12018 WM 1253

4 tack Scw Drive. s e ™ ST6IT a4 spsi7 e o 1293
195 lack sdsw Drrve L ™ e sl 718 29a  os/she 1293
210 tack sdow Dilve " e ™ 10714116 41592 e 1298 11546 usm
222 hack Sl D e ™ 018017 aaamy wiany s 19N 1293
146 Mary Efie Way m e ™ wmns a4 anins 510 l0f20115 5.1
156 Mary Esse Way nou ™ sp18/1s 38400 10/14/15 5180 131315 s.a80
168 Mary Ele Way 5 ™ p a3 310/16 ew  wnane 1293
184 Mary Eise Way & ™ 7h0/ts 0 ans s180 1072015 5180
184 Mary Eilse Way & ™ 6 anrs Py 1293 MW s
204 Mary Eme Way wos TM WIGEIS/IE IMNEIETT  2ISN6 298 AS/lE 1293
04 Mary Ele Way woe 8pa1/s 1893 9115 s ®/sns 5.160
224 Mary Elise Way "o " 25716 29673 2435116 128 04/I9/I6 sm
236 Mary Elise Way v w 156 3914 s 29  oaisfie 9
248 Nary Efe Way e " 82916 aam ap1ie wow m R
388 Mary Elte Way 3 ta s/ atom e 9w ospINe sm
274 Mary Erse Way W ™ USHER2AIS/E  WSALR IS 226 1gm  wiole 1293
250 Mary Else Way 5 ~ 20616 25016 I8 wpsie 12908
306 Mary Efise Way “ T OSABENSIE M EITI 256 nE onse 1sw
320 Mary Elise Way & " g 42568 22717 L2oW @ yiem
32 Mary Else Way u " up/ie am nprs e apT new
342 Mary Ellie Way e " 9316 asa e nIM wpshs 129
2 Wy P Wy " e e Auss 107118 298 uAshs  12em
oy o W "4 ™™ 2SABEIMIAE  196K1AIWAS 22516 waw  opsits nem
P Ry Ut Wg o ™ apos 40244 shafIs 298 OSNME 1%

See Accountanly Repar

Water Tap
Fee
ity

R A A R I A R A A A A A A R

g

HEEEERSE

EEEHECCEEEIIENEETEEEEEERY

WWTan

§§§§£§EEIEES!!!&EEE&!!!!EEEI!E!Eli!!l!i!l&i!!ﬁii!iiiiiﬁi

CEEGEEOUEEUEEREREUENEREEY

WalerTap WWTap  WWFnal

tnip

FAPIAIFIIFIIRITIINIIZIATIVIIINIRIINIFNIIIB T I RIIIIREIRIRI T

AFATZIIFIFIFEIZIFIIFIFAIRAAS

Inip
[0

EEFAAFIAZAAARTIAZIZEATAFIIIARITIIIIAIIFIIAIIFIIIAAIAFIFT AL

AIAIIFIPIFFIIFTIZIRITIFIEE

Int

CronsConn
tasp
1)

PP SRR ECEEENNCEERIIRVIEUECIRIEERDINERREEREE

EEUREESUEICN PRSIV ERERE

Grinder
thsa
1

Imgavon

Intg.

]

FEFREREREFERENEREE

TRERE

L88888888 REESF WS

EREEY

ECCLEESEFETEE ¥5 &

Baciflow
Inspectian
"

Semmty
Sepmat
e

310f92



Rewnion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Sy Msueeyot Raprt

Lot Schedule
warer
Impact Fee Impart WalerTap  WWTap Water lap WWTap W Fimal
Bulder Pt $5,1807 fee Meter feo Fee Insp Ioip nip

sec Address Lon_ 8k Burder Dae Y] DepOse _ $11938 Payment 10 PUA Sue $500 550 575 3%
2 39 Mary Elue Way, 2 6 ™ Wspe 2 2i5h 1298 0I/6 Tism A ) E] i 7% 50
B AT My e Wy n @ ™ [ 79 0 1293 wsAME s s00 500 7 75 250
1 A0 Wiy e Way 2 & ™ e A s S0 WIS sl s s s s s 50
B Ay Uie Way n e ™ s eosh v SI0 10720015 sua e sa0 s00 7 s B
' u @
1 L
¥ 470 Jacksdaw Drve * ™ shent s s/16/17 o6ra0/17 e 3 s i)
4 (20 Clement Orve w e ™ ] ssiie 319 osia va s » E
T 134 Oemem arive [ ™ /11 Wi /1119 a1 wa ™ - na
T 146 Oement O a o ™ sfane 51840 5/23/19 e/l o s s £
3 VW v D a & ™ 918 anm 973118 1076118 wa 7 ] a
¥ T Gl st “ oo ™ spfie S1642 5/23/19 orn6/is Aoty 7 » E
B AW St L] ™ EET S /19019 o111613 e s ” na
& B Camarn b % W ™ vt ann JRtt) el wo ”* % a
| S Chma e ™ 6119019 a7 5/19/19 ohshs v 13 i e
2 U5 Gement Drive 167 @ ™ wnsne Anise 10/19/18 1720018 o s ® =
1 127Qemeny Dine e @ ™ snme TNt 917118 10116718 [ 75 7 na
¥ 143 Cemen) Drve e @ ™ 130113 ] 13019 on19/1s o 7 7 na
_159Qement Dive m ™ s ] unne o219/l e s s au
] m e ™ spafia A 8/13/ o09/18/18 e ™ 1 na
! moa ™ 148 (L 1072418 npsng o i 3 na
] o ™ enern 2118 ouis/19 [ ”* » i
3 s ® ™ npme 2/17/18 apsis wo ] ™ na
» Y ™ e 1274719 upe e 75 7 ™
] s 8 ™ e ] WG aapiia e ™ 75 a
1 86 ™ S/9/18 5/29/18 06/19/18 b 75 75 n~
] o ™ sifis /2319 o111 on s 7 o
1 B o ™ SHIAN snve 06/19/18 o 7 7 i~
3 8 4 ™ snINg siang anise e 7 ™ a0
3 6 % ™ Ty nhe oLAs/19 o s ” na
' Ea I g SR 06119718 we s s o
] ' ™ 8 Iphe 10716718 o 7 i3 o
] 8 & ™ ansfis 425089 w1/ ] s s n
] P ™ aps/ie aps/n 0/16/18 o s i n
» s 8 ™ 14130 114120 w@pape e s s m
] % o ™ Thaje e ®rons [ s 7 M
] o & ™ P 5218 annsiis e i3 13 ™
T Y ™ 16418 116718 120418 o 7 7 a
] lot & ™ pr af17in 10618 wn 3 s wa
¥ s ™ 107518 = 1075/18 170018 o ”» S 50
) 55 0 ™ /19 ] s a1p1e/19 ] s 3 aw
F) % & ™ prn iy Y119 o19/19 o ™ s ™
' B ™ aming aniin 11119 o2nang "o s s m
] e ™ 12410 p] 124720 o2hafio w s s s
¥ s & ™ 9f5/19 wan 915419 10ns/13 e i3 i3 i
» o 6 ™ 278 2117418 ofis1g w0 s s 0
¥ o & ™ si231s smne o161 wa s s et
] o @ ™ wnjis ifie o219/18 xn 3 S e
’ @& ™ 8720715 /3019 h1ns o 5 s e
) o9 ™ e 3/5/19 16719 wm 13 % E
1 s & ™ Isna sfa oAnsna - = 7 "
2 % o ™ anps 51 w118 o ” 5 4
1 7w " 4110 anpa e s » e
' N ™ s mnf1e 06/20/15 »a i3 s £
£ 6 & ™ 19/19 n9pa @pons n s » o
y o & ™ 8/30/19 arsofts o9/11/1s T ™ ” ™
¥ n o8 ™ s 15hs as/mps o s s e
3 n e ™ anyia 9/3/18 10/16/18 . % 5 =
¥ noa ™ st 5/21/15 e o ” » il
¥ "o ™ 2/15/10 2520 03/17/0 g 3 k] m
] L ™ 22570 15/20 w/12/10 o k3 % I
E] % & ™ sfsons 8/30/19 09711718 0 s i e
» n & ™ 80113 anons wng wn * » e
1 w o ™ e 21 @0/s8 o " E 1
» LR ™ psna 3/5/13 /10 e ” 75 el
¥ o o ™ 512319 5/23/15 Lo o s ” ™
¥ B oW ™ apsis 9/25/19 /1589 ] s ” e
L 2 & ™ 8/30/19 8/30/19 B11/1s L » s ]
E) n G ™ s 619/ D16/ i % 7 T
¥ 165 & ™ 37019 B/30/19 /1113 o n i na
¥ U ™ B 918 10716120 e ” s ra
1 11 & ™ apspis 4/25/19 sp1e 0 s s e
% 2606 Reunion fivd B o6 ™ s 4j25/19 o311 o 7 s ™
¥ 2618 Reunlon Bhvd 1 @ ™ e 211718 0171519 ol ” s 1
¥ 2628 Reunlon alvd 150 & ™ 20N 220013 wysie i ™ S na
¥ 2640 Raunian Blvd 155 0 ™ s /s 0/19/19 o s i e
T A Sennn e, s ™ 1003 B/30/19 w5/ w0 ™ s e
3 1676 Mewsion alvd 157 8 ™ g/t /2519 0521110 s s i ™
1 1701 bevmaem Blvd 156 & ™ nnsne 171618 1208710 s 75 s 5
¥ 4122 Bension Bivd 55 0 ™ 425118 45719 0572119 g IS 7 ]
B ATH eyl s R ™ 200119 2j20/19 ons/s o s ™ T
T 2144 Begalan Bt 1 8 ™ 8/13/18 wiisna /818 w0 i 7 ]

Crostonn
insp
$350

3

3

Eggg

PR EREREER BRIV IE TR NI T IR P RE TR IIEIERECEFEIFEGINERREREIRLIER

Grinder
Insp
5150

fganon

Inp
$50

%38

B E S EEEE S E S B S N BN N N B S PN S N E R B E X CFE N ESEESUSEEEECEEEEETSEE

Backfiow  Secunly

(nipection

Deponit
$150

32 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Lot Schedule
Impact WalerTap WWTan WaterTap WWTan WWFnal CrowConn  Grnder  Imgaton A  Sasshy
—_— Wewnes Fee e Fee Fee e e nsp Inig Insp Insp
[ Abiina [ e toin 7] Bate Fhpmed Uk dv e 1) pne e e e
IR ] ™ e W e [T T =] =3 ™ n ) [ »
2 7788 Bapsion Wvd 18 ™ il 1841 o e b ) n n = e "
3198 8emon Blva Ve " M st A e ue w v » " e w -
B TR e Wt L) el A Mo an bl = n na W -
bR ] e M BLits A s = un n n e e "
3 M ot Mk . s Wi ke o o ue e, o n n e e -
PP Spas et iy e s s (L) [} o Rl " L = bl w
B EE R Bl L) Aias Lo SR [FET) e S e " n e e =
3N e b v oa sanie any Wi e we v o " " L " -
[T BT § BMeee B JLES | PR 3 ee | WS B S T [N

L] ur i 0 anfau wr L “n b n el il " - 1,350
] ua ¥ mpo 41720 5791
] us 4 4o 4nj0 (o]
» 1 8 A o 6.79)
' o 12130139 ¥ 109 04720 e s00 s00 3 5 250 £ 150 s By
' mo 5/20 il 2/25/20 e sas e s00 s ) ”» 1350 50 150 0 0089
" 230 o anja e 500 500 7 3 30 350 150 0 1250
] o o apm e 500 00 ® 5 130 0 P s 1440
" 1 /s 12149 e JCEET I 500 500 3 ”® 150 0 150 sa Ba8s
" 26 1 410 421720 (6.799)
» i g A I8 so0 s 3 13 230 350 150 s 12%
" s P 421720 [
B 1035 lehadratt o ™ s 1408 1211918 now - e " n e "o " 2938
B 1047 dackdaw 1L
B 1060 dackidnw e
¥ 1073 dsdaw m ™ 22500 56926 1425120 6139 w0 [EECREY s00 500 ™ s %0 E) s 7039
¥ 2125 lackdaw o ™ v e 6us 128 [T son 00 3 »” 50 30 0 539
b 137 Jackudaw L ™ 0p4p19 4912 w0 6133 19M13 XTI 00 500 1; » 0 a0 50 793
] ms 4 ™ 4 4120 6103 n s00 sm 3 5 s 0 s0 7919
i 136 1
] 7 ¢ -
] s ™ oy b 6U3 AR FEXTT IV 500 s s » 20 150 s0 7939
i 138 4 ™ wriny seam o7 6139 1M [ 500 s00 s 5 50 s 0 7909
] 0§ ™ wio s sa3e ar son s 7 » 3% 150 0 7939
] Ly
" I ™ AN iy 6a3n N [EEFCREVE = 00 " n o "o » 293
i 13y -
i "y -
) us ™ i shpao 6129 w s - " n L] o " 7339
' us t
0 ur i
] a1
" s )
[ 150 1 ™ a2 /320 63 o410 e 0 s00 n n 20 50 ] 7939
' B ™ s 56925 2415020 6133 10 613 W sm sw n n 50 350 an 2919
1 14 ™ 10724110 sd911 10724719 s19 14808 nam s s00 a a 0 350 » 7899
' 2 - ™ B0 56924 2f25/10 6139 031770 6 s sm " w 250 350 " 793
i u oW ™ pns 20/ 6139 17149 YIRS sm 500 n n 20 350 " 2929
' a W ™ 0 a0 6139 B s00 s n n 20 s || 1839
3 E ™ s/ 56915 2415120 613 @m0 [AE Y 500 500 " n 0 350 » 193
2 u W ™ anspo 56827 125120 69 oy 619 s sm n n I 150 a 2939
a PE ™ 2jap13 2/t 633 1 e 00 500 n n %0 0 . 181
E % W ™ st sé928 225120 6133 01D R Y s00 sw n n 250 30 5 193
3 7 . ™ 10714489 s4910 1024018 619 11)18/18 ERITR TS sm son n » FE) 0 " 2999
3 n W
a W
3 EL
3 aw
a 2"
a an oW 5
3 s
3 i W ™ o a0 [T e sm 500 ”* 3 %0 E) 790
a s
K E ™ 2730/ L] 1273008 LT U] 11 LCh 500 500 = 250 L 7,039
H n W
3 B W ™ torikim s 10724019 LR [ITT T 500 00 n n 130 ) » 793

[ ] [Ty [T T § Vi i jaae & nu & B & pno | jams § ihm § e | T 1 oaa
" 6 1 ™ 83410 44092 B/13/17 JUny e W 500 500 n n 250 50 -
[ B ™ 5310 3511 6p1fs7 e uss s00 s n n asa a0 »
] & ™ 2ay a2 vz o6/ a9 500 500 n n 250 350 -
| 61 ™ 4011 46312 41718 asis/ 1298 e 500 500 » " 250 30 ")
. o1 ™ sy 43306 82317 wnTT ums gk 500 s " " 3 3% “
3 6 1 ™ /0 45007 yn/1e wan7ns nsm e s00 so0 " n 50 350 "
3 6 ™ s 51645 sp23j19 weire 120 so0 00 " n 250 50 ]
[ ] ™ snne 46549 /2418 0619718 [T s 500 n " 250 380 »
' o ) ™ AT 43658 ey a2/ 25 5w s n n 50 a5 ]
[ 61 ™ ofLrjin a1 91718 wiea 1298 s00 so0 " " x 30 -
1 w0 ™ shy so147 18 van6i1e s 500 500 n n =0 350 “

W hpety Bapst

33 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.CLD.

See Accountants’ Aeport

Lot Scheduls
Wate
oacibes impact WalwrTap  WWTop WalerTap WWTap WWhml GosConn  Grinder Imgation  Baclow  Secunty
tar #5100 fee e oo b e e
[ Mguie [ oiwie Tare [T Seslpe  dlbem a1 ran e [ ) an i dna de  gna w an 1
Sl wow ™ Wi Ay Wy WA G [T - oo ™ " " " ]
5 UM et Gy oo ™ [ n p3/17 12938 07118017 2ow e b 500 n n 150 30 -
N A8 AdeeCowy "o i wiane g 9 1253 o809 Row 0 s00 n n 0 0 i
5 Ay Loy »ou w 1293 /15 nam e ) 50 n n 20 3 "
b 14 A ot no ™ nof1s EITE he 1298 oepz0/13 s e e 500 n n 150 350 -
4 I8 e St e ™ "fr 43019 nsh7 nas w1 L o so0 " n 150 350 -
5 G "o e w/sne i e nma 0 nga e s00 n n 150 350 "
& 200 e Gy "o ™ smafls 51643 spaps 1298 orI6HS s e e so0 n " 150 50 o
b2 e Cey "o - 133/18 o npm 129 oy nam o sm " " 0 20 [
& T A Cry w o " aisf1o s /25129 s oy nga 3t sy 500 " " 50 350 »
(R T "o ™ sy e 82317 [EE A FERTERY v so " n 150 350 'y
4 186 Adem Courl O - iy aagry 17 19w 6h6Ns s AT (™ so n n 50 350 -
4 U Lt "o i i s wpn 1793 PNy vism e e 500 n n 0 30 »
+ 160 Adam Court "o " np e w77 1201 ouse/18 msu ko sm " " 0 350 "
[T 1 _uuN [ T 1 n ] -4 1w g
374 Kalle Onve - rrgation Meler Phata 22 w /s 40969 s tsm 50 1550
Wt \jstia sm sa ssa
257 Dalanay Nane sasne EEY opshie [EELT T L T sm 500 7 s 20 350 s e
222 Delaney @B nns 155 anps 9w oszUN ow s s00 1 " 0 50 sa 17
402 Delayne Nille 0 0 1293 e s00 500 s ™ 0 as sa 173
441 Delaney Halle 1fs0ps 3818 230019 usa g (LT Y 00 s00 7 s 50 350 s 7
462 Delayne Nalke i 20 e E sm 500 i s 30 ¥ s uns
1031 ackedy Landart sa P
Li23 acksedaw Landan s 50
1358 ackudew Landan © 0
13 nckadaw Landart 0 50
2137 Raunian Gndart o =
10 Titanle Way @ o 254 1pns (U wsa e s00 00 3 s 20 ™ o 1473
103 Tiftanie Way Landart wim 1291 i I gy am e sm 500 n ” % e 50 w7
Ty 3w 3 aasiing W TWes @ naass @ samh i Wy i ST W T~ BT ST i ]
wr iare et
Water Impact Fee § 4s72BR200
Impact Fan Payments 460315900
Impact Fea Pavable 5 __oowroo
13 1014 s 016 2017 2018 2018 2019 oul
2500 g 47000 § 66500 § 60000 § 61500 § 47000 S 464500
Tota) Irapection Fres 30500 37350 Ha0 52450 waw 50000 R 39,050 § 364,650
Total Beckfinw Inspectiom 150 s 1%

34 of 92



Debt Service Fund

35 of 92



Aol 211 =i L
Debt Service Sehedule

See Accounlanls Report

Serlas 2015 Serles 2014 Seriex 2017 Serles 2018 Serion 2019 Tatal
Inlerunt Ratas 1 75% - 4 40% Inleresi Rolas 3 00% - 3 825% Iniuten| Aatus 2.00% - 3 5% Interesi Nalas 2.70% - 4 125% Inlererl Ratun 200% - 3 0%

_OueDals |t Guls T hiscips  Gwwwi T feaupel lbwyd  _ Feacpdl  Uiess  _ Meopd  wwed  _ Mecsa [
1512006 wlsiz016 1 =4 . il T | s [} - - i Y - 4 - s - s - s -
B/15/2018 FIENTS - sz . . - - - - - - - 83075

201 c ST : N : 2 - - E = o wio7s
21512017 270542017 - 42850
B512017 arhs/2007 - 152944

FY 2017 - 215774
soos s ™ 14
ans/oa B/A5/2018 266138

Y aois 198 583
2052019 271512019 - 219 855
811572019 BH5IDIY 320,000 343 185

FYaoly 320,000 5463 040
215/ 020 21151020 - 10,848
ansinm 8/15/0m 515.000 196,597

FY 2020 515,000 707 243
241502021 - 270 484
or15/m21 470000 0,484

FY 2020 670,000 74097
21 5/722 - 162040
onsim2 woom 2230

Fr 201 5000 Taw
ansimn = 76
B8/1512023 715000 353 7

TS0 Tor s
241512024 = ASE
8/15/Z24 735 000 344 564

P 024 755000 ra¥a
a0 i e
ar15/025 7as 000 302

Tio0 G0y
s : Tav e
B/15/2026 790 000 323 334

W 00 XIS Tooo00 ey
215107 55154 - 3N 744
B/ SIZ27 55058 820000 31) 744

#2027 T TioTT S0 YRy
/1512028 - 53,554 - 298 581
BASING ) 45,000 53,556 845000 28581

FY 2028 165,000 107,113 845000 597162
s —— e T a
8115/ 207% 175,000 51700 880,000 284838

Y 2029 175,000 103 400 8440 000 569 675
2N 5110 - 2,731 =- 270,388
8N5/2000 180,000 49731 910,000 270388

2030 B— T — YT S50 S
211572031 - 47,481 - 255044
ansizoal 185 DOD. 47.481 940.000 255044

FY 208) 185,000 94981 940,000 510088
2115/2032 - 45189 - 29 208
ansron 150,000 s 970000 0204

Y 2002 150 DOO 970, 478413
2N5/MN - 42,675 - 222 184
B/15/2030 200 000 424875 755,000 22284

FY 2013 200 00 85,350 755,000 444 369
2N S/ - 40050 - 204316
8/15/2034 205 DOO. 40050 1 300000 20434

Y 2034 205.000 80,100 1 300,000 408.83)
s c YT T e
8415/2018 21500 37231 215000 135,691

FY 2035 215000 74463 815000 271 3a1
2/15/20% - 24275 - 145891
8/15/2038 220000 34275 1.4)5 000 165891

FY 2034 220 00 550 1415000 330,781
0w . 55375 o TR
a/15/7m7 % B LTS

FY 2037 » it a1l )
21157200 — s ¥m —— - mma
a1 5/2008 Tt 3 00 RETELT)

S ——i——toe ——e—Ta-
21152039 * T - T
8/15/ 2009 i e 1 hai i a0l

fepoed 5 — e — 1 — Y
201542040 0 nan - 1
8/15/7040 yam 2 »‘im LA

2040 . )
P = o300 = T
8715/2041 10 000 Iy} ALY rmi

FY 2041 1 m—
2/15/7042 - 12.600 - 3).006
B/15/2042 270 000 12,400 1 440,000 1) 004

FY 2042 270 000 25,200 1,840,000 52013
2/15/2043 - B 550 - s
B/15/704 280 000 B 550 570,000 14531

FY 2043 - - 229G 000 11983 260 000 17,100 570 000 29083
2/15/7044 - . - - - 4350 - 4350
8/15/2044 - . - - 290,000 4350 000 4350

P 2044 = : . = 600 w70

Talal 5750000 § 2906117 3 5000000 § 2852784 3 5000000 § 2013127 4 22950000 % 12.116.953




Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

Adjustments Journal

See Accountant's Report.

August 2020
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
08/14/2020 8.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2015 1115 +TexPool Debt Service 151,280.00
Record Bond Payment - Series 2015 7395 -Bond Principal 90,000.00
Record Bond Payment - Series 2015 7360 -Bond Interest Expense 61,280.00
Record Bond Payment - Series 2014 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 161,840.63
Record Bond Payment - Series 2016 7395 +Bond Principal 95,000.00
Record Bond Payment - Series 2014 7360 +Bond Interest Expense 66,840.63
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 233,059.38
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017 7395 +Bond Principal 145,000.00
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017 7360 -Bond Interest Expense 88,059.38
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 94,465.63
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018 7360 -Bond Interest Expense 94,465.63
Record Bond Payment - Series 2019 1115 TexPool Debt Service 270,951.53
Record Bond Payment - Series 2019 7395 +Bond Principal 185,000.00
Record Bond Payment - Series 2019 7360 -Bond Interest Expense 85.951.53
911,597.17 911,597.17
08/31/2020 8.2 Record BLX - Series 2015 7361 - Arbitrage Services 1,000.00
Record BLX - Series 2015 2171 -Due to General Fund 1,000.00
1,000.00 1,000.00
08/31/2020 8.3 Record Tax Collections 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes 2,714.85
Record Tax Collections 2740 :Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 2,714.85
Record Tax Collections 4320 ' Property Taxes 2,714.85
Record Tax Collections 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. 220.77
Record Tax Collections 2171 -Due to General Fund 800.88
Record Tax Collections 1106 -Texpool Tax Account 3.736.50
6,451.35 6,451.35
TOTAL 919,048.52 919,048.52

37 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of August 31, 2020

Type _ Date Num Memo

1106 -Texpool Tax Account
General Jour... 08/31/2020 8.3 Record Tax Collections
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest

Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account

1115 -TexPool Debt Service
General Jour... 08/14/2020 8.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2015
General Jour... 08/14/2020 8.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2016
General Jour... 08/14/2020 8.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2017
General Jour... 08/14/2020 8.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2018
General Jour... 08/14/2020 8.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2019
Transfer 08/14/2020 Funds Transfer
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest

Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service

1131 -TexPool - SR 2019 - Cap Interes
Transfer 08/14/2020

Funds Transfer

Total 1131 -TexPool - SR 2019 - Cap Interes

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 08/31/2020 8.3

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2171 -Due to General Fund
General Jour... 08/31/2020 8.2
General Jour... 08/31/2020 8.3

Total 2171 -Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Jour... 08/31/2020 8.3

Record Tax Collections

Record BLX - Series 2015
Record Tax Collections

Record Tax Collections

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 - Reserved for Debt Service
Total 3000 -Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Jour... 08/31/2020 8.3

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
General Jour... 08/31/2020 8.3

Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Ac
Total Property Tax

5391 -Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 08/31/2020
Deposit 08/31/2020

Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

Record Tax Collections

Record Tax Collections

cts.

Interest
Interest

See Accountants' Report,

Amount Balance
48,514.63
3,736.50 52,251.13
B 7.6 52,258.29
3,743.66 52,258.29
1,797,846.52
(151,280.00) 1,646,566.52
(161,840.63) 1,484,725.89
(233,059.38) 1,251,666.51
(94,465.63)  1,157,200.88
(270,951.53) 886,249.35
74,760.44 961,009.79
203.88 961,213.67
(836,632.85) 961,213.67
74,760.44
(ﬁ,?_éOA_4) - 0.00
(74,760.44) 0.00
9,466.45
(2,714.85) 6,751.60
(2,714.85) 6,751.60
(10,526.40)
(1,000.00) (11,526.40)
(800.88) (12,327.28)
(1,800.88) (12,327.28)
(9,466.45)
2,714.85 (6,751.60)
2,714.85 {6,751.60)
(897,666.02)
(897,666.02)
(1,245,074.10)
(1,242,148.89)
 (271485)  (1,244,863.74)
(2,714.85)  (1,244,863.74)
(2,925.21)
(220.77) {3,145.98)
(220.77) (3.145.98)
(2,935.62)  (1,248,009.72)
(12,389.47)
(7.16) (12,396.63)
(203.88) {12,600.51)
(211.04) (12,600.51)

38 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of August 31, 2020

Type Date

7361 - Arbitrage Services
General Jour...  08/31/2020

Total 7361 - Arbitrage Services

6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

Total 6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

7360 -Bond interest Expense

General Jour... 08/14/2020
General Jour... 08/14/2020
General Jour... 08/14/2020
General Jour... 08/14/2020
General Jour... 08/14/2020

Total 7360 -Bond interest Expense

7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees

7395 -Bond Principal

General Jour... 08/14/2020
General Jour... 08/14/2020
General Jour... 08/14/2020
General Jour... 08/14/2020

Total 7395 -Bond Principal

5400 - Bond Proceeds
Total 5400 -Bond Proceeds

TOTAL

Num

8.2

8.1
8.1
8.1
8.1
8.1

8.1
8.1
8.1
8.1

Memo

Record BLX - Series 2015

Record Bond Payment - Series 2015
Record Bond Payment - Series 2016
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018
Record Bond Payment - Series 2019

Record Bond Payment - Series 2015
Record Bond Payment - Series 2016
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017
Record Bond Payment - Series 2019

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Bglonce
0.00
1 ,(E0.00 1 ,OOO.(_)O
1,000.00 1,000.00
6,614.60
6,614.60
310,645.64
61,280.00 371,925.64
66,840.63 438,766.27
88,059.38 526,825.65
94,465.63 621,291.28
85,951.53 707,242.81
396,597.17 707,242.81
1,662.16
1,662.16
0.00
90,000.00 90,000.00
95,000.00 185,000.00
145,000.00 330,000.00
185,000.00 515,000.00
515,000.00 515,000.00
(74,388.00)
- (74,388.00)
0.00

0.00

39 of 92



Capital Projects Fund

40 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF
Adjustments Journal
August 2020

Date Num Memo Account Deblt Credit
08/18/2020 8.1 Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 1305 - Prepald Bond Issue Costs 2,811.25
Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 2105 - Due to GF 2,811.25
2,811.25 2,811_.2_5‘
TOTAL _2,811.25- 2,811.25

See Accountants' Report.

41 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.-CPF
General Ledger
As of August 31, 2020

_Type Date Num_ Memo Amount Balance .

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec 6.56
Total 1152 : TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec 6.56
1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec 1,360.26
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest 0.31 1,360.57
Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec 0.31 1,360.57
1154 - TexPoo! - SR 2019 Cap Project 451,458.57
Depaosit 08/31/2020 Interest 67.79 451,526.36
Total 1154 - TexPool - SR 2019 Cap Project 67.79 451,526.36
1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs 50,827.09
General Journal 08/18/2020 8.1 Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 2,811.25 53,638.34
Total 1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs 2,811.25 53,638.34
2105 - Due to GF {54,300.60)
General Journal 08/18/2020 8.1 Record Murfee Engineering - Bond Application No. 6 ~ {(2,811.25) (57,111.85)
Total 2105 - Due to GF (2,811.25) (57,111.85)
3200 : Fund Balance {35,983.27)
Total 3200 - Fund Balance (35,983.27)
4050 - Interest Income (2,394.48)
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest (0.31) (2,394.79)
Deposit 08/31/2020 Interest (67.79) (2,462.58)
Total 4050 : Interest Income (68.10) (2,462.58)
7000 - Bond Proceeds (4,925,612.00)
Total 7000 - Bond Proceeds (4,925,612.00)
8050 : Bond Premium (16,389.75)
Total 8050 - Bond Premium (16,389.75)
8100 : Bond Discount 5,593.65
Total 8100 - Bond Discount 5,593.65
8500 - Interest Expense 256,992.00
Total 8500 - Interest Expense 256,992.00
9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure 3,870,776.00
Total 9000 - Capital Qutlay - Infrastructure 3,870,776.00
9105 - Bond Issue Exp 338,665.97
Total 9105 : Bond Issue Exp 338,665.97
9106 - Bond Insurance Premium 59,000.00
Tatal 9106 + Bond Insurance Premium 59,000.00

TOTAL 0.00 0.00

See Accountants' Report.

42 of 92



Expenditures to be Approved

43 of 92



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Director Fees
October 20, 2020

Date

10/20/2020

10/20/2020

10/20/2020

10/20/2020

10/20/2020

TOTAL

1530

1531

1532

1533

1534

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass
Eileen Grass

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Rick Triplett
Rick Triplett
Rick Triplett

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll ltem

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52
692.63

44 of 92



Aquatic Features, Inc.

, ,_ Invoice
6611 Burnet Lane Aquatic _§
Austin, TX 78757 Features,Inc. Dste Involce #
10/6/2020 202011337
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
c/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
i
Quantity | Description Rate Amount
1 meessio:'}al Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1 | Lake Chemical budget; growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
8| Pond dye 15.00 120.00
1 | Beneficial:engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
10| 9/18/2020willowsjacksdawtriclopyr/aquaking10oz/50z 2.00 20.00
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
!
| 18300
S 160-13-20.
Lupo
|
|
i
1 Total $930.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512) 301-3199 scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc.com

45 of 92




Arthur J. Gallagher & Co.

1800 West Loop South, Suite 1600
Houston, TX 77027 '

Phone: 800-222-9044
Fax: 713-358-5245

Reunion Ranch WChD
Attn: Allen Douthitt !

llen@b hitt.com

0 wmm

Excess Liabiltty

Dlrectors Bond
Consultqnts Bond
Agency Fee

"11/22/2020|PKG -Property!Equipment Breakdown
General Lrab!H&N Auto/Poll/Crime

Dlrectors & Officers Liabllity

'INDIC‘A}T E CUSTOMER # ON ALL CHECKSI

WIN=

""““ Arthur J. Gallagher & Co.
Waterwnrks Insurance Network

Premium Summary

Customer # REUNRAN-01
SHMTBLY: All Lines

: 15,195.00
7| Insurance 20-21

Thank You

7,039 $15,195.00

1600, Houston, TX 77027

Please Pay This Amount
Make ChPck Payable to: Arthur J. Gallagher $15, 195 00
Remittance address: 1900 West Loop South, Suite

Thank You

By/Daie Racaived: J’—b 0{/1 ’ ’a()
_JB10-13-30

By/Daia Pested.

Approved (or Paymeni:

I ~ L
HMand Seiivorad @

3 adied uy BN

Gl 0350 13 OjQ&—)ﬂ
301  QUGHTT

46 of 92



Bott

Invoice

Date Invoice #
Douthltt
PLLC
Bill To |

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount
Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00

By/Date Received: _lz_o)\ q.24-20
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: [ 2D

Q) 9.29-20

(e

Thank you for your business!

Total $2,000.00

PO Box 2445 » Round Rock, TX « 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704

47 of 92



Inframark, LLC Invoice: 56252
@ INFRAMARK 2002 West Grand Parkway North Invoice Date: 10/7/2020
Suite 100 Due Date: 11/6/2020
Katy, TX 77449 Terms: Net 30
Project ID: RRWCID
PO #:
Bill To:
Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
PO Box 2445
Round Rock TX 78680
United States

S;llssnnscrlpt!o ‘Quantity ﬁnlts

1

Operations Services for the Month of: September 2020

Operations Charges

Wastewater Treatment Plant(s) and Sub-Surface Drip 1 Ea $3,000.00 $3,000.00

Irrigation Facilities.

Lift Stations Ea $500.00 $500.00
Stormwater System Ea $500.00 $500.00
Management Ea $500.00 $500.00
Connections - Residential i 463 “Ea $5.00 $2,315.00
Connections - Commercial Unité 18 Ea $5.00 $90.00
Total Operations Charges $6,905.00
Administration Charges
Postage Ea $178.19 $178.19
Stationary Ea $92.58 $92.58
Delinquent Letters Ea $7.50 $157.50
Confidentiality Lefters Ea $10.00 $2680.00
Service Transfers Ea $9.50 $266.00
Returned Check/Payment Ea $10.00 $20.00
Builder Billings Ea $15.00 $105.00
Total Administration Charges' $1,099.27
Subtotal $8,004.27
Tax (0%) $0.00

By/Date Recewed: lk’) ( 0- c(,) 'a 0 B Z T°-t_"' Diie F"”’Qmjf

By/Date Posted: " A 10[3-20

Approved forl Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: i U 130 10f2

48 of 92



Inframark, LLC Invoice: 56252

@INFRAMARK 2002 West Grand Parkway North Invoice Date: 10/7/2020
Suite 100 Due Date: 11/6/12020
Katy, TX 77449 Terms: Net 30
Project ID: RRWCID
PO #

Remit To : Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, TX 75373-3778

Please note our lockbox address has changed.
Please Include the Project ID and the Invoice
Number on the check stub of your payment.

2 of 2

49 of 92



@ INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC | Cllent ID Number | 102395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 : Invoice Number 1131021
(281) 5784200 ‘ invoice Date 10/12/2020
; Due Date 11/11/2020

To: Reunion!Ranch WCID

Bott & Di)uthitt

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $72,964.80
10130 kesearehin .
Noh-hillabit (165,83
11,463,471
12-20

ﬂf) [0-13-30

Ly
O/!;?ao Liiﬁﬁ ’I? &%a.o 179,77
Y A

n'.] 004 LA A131,30
Subtotal $72,964.80
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $72,964.80

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please note our lockbox address has changed.
Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

50 of 92 ==



Qg

Juiad nok eso4eq July| juesis 09

182 WVE0:00:0} 0Z0Z 320 2}

61 Jo | abed
££'950°1L$ 00'0$ 60°0% vZ'89.$8  |00°88Z$ lejol 08
lejoL
£€'950°k$ 00°03 60°0$ ¥Z2'8948 |00'882$ ssfeday] 9 6OUBUGIUEN |RIBUSD
H3anW3Ld3s
¥0d ONIGYIY S.00D ? ¥313IN ealy puUIsig
N |vE'S62$ 00°0$ 6008 sZ'8Les 00°2L% “IOISIQ B Jo) S1sle| Jejep peay aiomyy VICEEET 0202/81/6
1snonv
HO4 50D % ONIQVY3IH ¥313N ealy puisiq
N |66'094% 00°0$ 0008 66°6¥5% 001128 pusiq e 1o sISleN 19Jep peay QIOMYY|  1L§160€E2 0202/22/6
sijeday
9 BoUBUSUBIN
__Jeieung—
= eElig-uoN
‘suopessdQ e oseg
£9°081% 00'0$ vo°L$ pL'9tLS  |SL'Tvd lelol v
_ 5 £5°081% 00°0$ ¥9°1$ vL'9ghs 9r'zvs |BJOL SedjAleg eARRNSIUfWPY
02/01/60
‘PayYosaeg YGNIOY ONLLIIN
ayvod 1d3S 1S0d ‘eary ealy 101810
N |98'26% 00'0% voLe 16793 S2'92$ 1OLSI © U] SIIMNON 150d 40 JaajlaQ aIoMyd|  ozeovee 0202/01/6
02/42/80 :poyageieq
SIONVHLNI 1V SNOLLIIELSTIY
ONINILYM ¥ 3OVIS 1SOd ‘eary Baly 101sIQ
N [49'.8% 00'0% 0008 VAN V3] 05'91$ PWSIq e uj SeONioN 1s0d 10 JaAleq QIOMYY|  ££20€€C 020¢2/.2/8
SeoIAIDS
anensupy
oAjesISURLPY

0202/2L/01 :31va 3DI0ANI
TVL3A - LZ0LELL "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : LOI¥MLSIa

o1 ‘MUVINVHANI

51 0of 92



61 Jo Z sbed
29'c58% 00'0$ 00'0$ Lyvis$  |09'eses 1®oy ¢-2da
¢ gc 7] oy
29°'¢58$ 0003 00°0% 'v1e8  |0s'6ess sijedey '@ 8ouBLGjUIEY [BIOUSD
02/61/90 :peyoseieq
uogeiaban 2 s Jo [Iny - 123U} £-2d4a
N |z0'e58% 00°0$ 00°0% Lviss  |og'eees uea|) ‘pucd uopusiaq e Je Bulwesi)|  paig uouney| 6809222 0202/L16
suedoy
9 3oUBUBUIEY
|asuas)
£zda
W e mv lejoL
- Q £0'0L$ 00°0$ 00'0% £6'016$ | 05°0£Z$ sijedoey %9 eauRUGIUIRY [RI6UOS
02/£2/60 :payaseleq SOLOHd
INVL ANV 180d34 NO 901/
SNOILYTIOIA TOMLNOD NOISOH3
HO4 SVY34V NOLLONHLSNOD
MIN 3AINQA (seesy Buipyng easy PUSIQ
N |esszzs 000$ 00'0% £€2'8c1s  |os'ze8 BWOoH MmaN 10adsuj) jonuo) uosos3 QIDMYY|  Z990SEZ|  0Z0Z/EZi6
1d3s
40 HLNOW ¥0d SNOILO3JSNI
aNOd /03 (searv Buipiing ealy 10WIsig
N |oeiess 00°0$ 00'0% 0£'8.€3 (00'EVLS 8wioH Mo oedsuj) jonuo) uoisasg aloMmud|  esLeesz| 0zZoenee
sieday
? edueusuieiy
[EIETEDS)

0Z0Z/ZL/0} :31VA 3DI0ANI

VLA - +Z0LELE "ON 3DIOANI

‘Juud nof asojeq jupy ) juseis 09 QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : LO1Y1sIa
159 WVE0:00:01 020Z 320 21 277 'MAVNVHINI

52 of 92



61 Jo £ abed
O O ﬁ Q lejoL
96'898'9Z$ |00°0$ $5°Z19'02% Tv'ozs'es |00°0ZL'LS ssjedey ® 8OUBLGIUIEY jRJBUBD
0Z/91/60 :peyoseleq INIL NNY
ON ONIMOHS | dWNd :uoneis
N |2ee2s 00°0% 60°0% €291% 05°6S UIT B 18 wajqoid & sjebnsasu) 1D wepy ove| 6125PET 020c/9L/6
0¢/¥0/60 PaYOSIled WHVYTY
HIMOC ILVYDILSIANI ‘uonelrs
N [e610i$ o0'0$ 00°0% £6'99¢  [00'se$ Y e e wejqoid e ajefgsanu)| 10 Wepy 0bE|  LBELEEE 0202/v/6
00'802'CLS
SdiNd NOISIO3Nd WOXS dNNd
ANIFWIOVId3Y 3SYHOUN
‘uoge;s Yi e e 1essy ue
N |oz'68l'SLs |000% 0C681'6LS 0008 00'0$ jo aousuBUEl JO Jledey |eleuss) 1D wepy ove| E661E€ET 020T/LE/B
0z/szi80
-payogaleg WYVv 13A31
HOIH ‘uonelS Yi7 e Je jassy ue
N |I1SS¥5'01S  |00°0% 52'€2H'sS 9.°¢vr'ed |05'649'1S J0 3oUBUBUIE JO Neday [BIBUDD 1D wepy OvE| 091,282 02oz/vLie
snedsy
2 asueuIUEH
|eJauesn)
ST
uopels
Y11 ‘edueusiuleiy
1e'2e1'es 00'0$ 00'0% 1E'8S€E'LS |00'6LL% Iejol da
19°9e5$ 00'0% 00°0$ 19'42e$ 00°60Z$ 1304 }-€dd
¢ w10y
19°9¢5$ 00°0$ 00°0% 19'22¢8$ 00°60Z$ sijedey g eaurubjuR [RIOUSD
02/61/90
‘payagaleq s Jo jiny - ojut 1-€da
N |19'9eS8 00°0$ 00°0% 19°22e$ 00'602$ uBa|D puod uonuslaq e je Buiues|) 1Q mepsyoer|  $£09.2¢ 020Z/1/6
snedey
19 ddUBUS)URN
. _ | _ | ewd

ujid nok as0jeq Jujyl juasio 09

180 WVE0-00:01 020Z 3P0 2)

AL

=zAl0DBIeD)
GnsfiedA1iNION

s e

0Z02Z/ZL/01 :31v¥Q IDIOANI

TvL3d - 120LELE “ON 3DI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOILSIa
911 “‘NAVAVYHLNI

53 of 92



61 jo ¢ abeg
02/61/80 ‘payogateq
NOILD3dSNI NOLLYDO13d PAld
N [11°€9% 000% 62°2% ZE'EYS 05°21% MNVL uonoadsu duing tepupg) | uolunay SELE|  SPEZZEE 0202/61/18
0c/eiLe0
‘peyageleq SNOILY.LS Y3ANRID
3AVH 1VHL S311Y¥3d0yd
‘A8 NOINNIYH JOJ
STVIMALYW ISYHOUN ‘walsAs ealy pusiq
N 165°29¢'c$ 0008 65°298's$ 00°0$ 00°0% Jemes e Jo) saljddng aseyoind aiomyy| tvielecee 0202/0€/2
syedoy
2 esueUUIRW
|esouss)
-
OO \ 9Z'eSe'v$ 00'0$ 9% 7151 SL'E80'es |00°968$ jejol eJueudlUel uolRONLSUOY)
02/5+/60 ‘paydgateq
ONISSIW Y LVHL LOIH1SIa
NI SQIT ITOHNYW 1TV NO
$1709 TIV.LSNI ANV 3SYHOHENA
)55y WejSAS JamMos B uoiIpU0daY eely PUISIQ
N |9Z'eSe'vs 00°0% L'pb2es G1'E80'E$ |00968% "Ishipy ‘aseidoy ‘Nedey GIOMYN|  legevee 0cozree/6
soueUBUBI
uononsuo)
Jemeg ‘esususjulepy
Wsee'szs  |00'0% vS°Z19'0Z$ z9'ols'es [szrovL'Ls lejol 7
9v'9.$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 02'09¢ (14743 18301 281
O o W\N lelol
SP'9l$ 00'0$ 00°0% 02'0s$ 8z'9z$ ssjedey 9 82UBUGIU[RH |RIBUBY
02i0/60 ‘paydgeleq WHVIV
H3IMO ILVDILSIAN] ‘uonms
N |SP'9.8 00°0% 0008 02'05% §2'9Z$ 3N e je wajqoid e ejebyseau) lganey |6S| ¥86.EEC 0202/%/6
sijeday
B soueuaUIelN
jeJouan)
[4q ]
96°858's2$ (0003 v$°249'02$ zrazs'es |00°0Zl'LS g0l 1S
Q ; O S0 x 0 dwio o1 ob K
g 0 () ayle oqe Ol a(] D ) 2] O

Juud nok asojeq yupy | jussin 05

182 WVE0:00:01 020Z 320 ZI

0202/21/01 :3.1vA FDI0ANI

NVL3d - 120lEL} "ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LoRdLSIa

271 'HUVINVYNI

54 of 92



61 jo G ebed
02/1.0/60 :poyogereq ‘BuisireleL 1q
N |BO0SLS 000% 00°051$ 0003 00°08 uoposadsu| jauld our] Jomas| MBpSHOer G8Z1L 6IVEEET 0202/s2i6
02/61/80 :peyoseleg ‘busiele L
N |00°0S1$ 00°0$ 00°05L$ 000% 000$ uogoadsuj [Buld aul Jamag Y wepy G/Z| 88eZTee 0c0c/61L/8
02/£1/80 :peyogeleq :Bujsiaele ), pAIg
N |00°0SLS 0003 00°051LS 00°0% 0008 uogoedsu) j2uld U Jemdg|  uounay 8LLE| 050022 0202/LL/8
suonoadsu)
QoF o101
-~ sv'vzl'es  |00'0$ z9'gLE'es pe'e66s  |00°ZLpS s1jedey '@ 8oUBUAUIRH JRIBUSD
39Y)0078
¥Y370 O SANIT ¥3IM3S
13r O¥QAH OL SIMM d3TTVD PAIg
N |D0'868'2$ 00°0$ 00'868'2$ 0003 00°0% ‘wayshg Jomog e Jo Bujuesi)|  uounsy Z86T 126.SE2 0coz/elLie
02/0€/60

‘payogereq NIVIW Q32304
OL NI 3IL NOILVLS ¥3aNI¥O

‘Jossy WaIsAS JomMeS UoRIPUOOBY P
N |eigses 00'0$ #2688 689128 |05'S8$ Jo eoe|doy ‘yedey ‘ajedojay| uoNay ZELE| 909SSEZ|  OZ0ZAOE/E
02/0£/60
:peyogeleg NIVW 030404
OL NI 31 NOLLVLS N¥IANINO
eSSV WalsAg JamMag UOIPUCOSY pAIg
N |oz'sors 00'08 0008 0Z'6828 |00'vLLS Jo sopidey “Jjedey ‘elecojey| uojuney 90€| 160ssez|  0202/0€/6
0Z/05/60
:peyogeled NIV 030H04
OL NI 31L NOILVLS ¥3ANIND
4955V WAISAS JOMES UONIPUODDY PG
N |66'€058 0008 0008 6v'19es |oceris Jo aoe|doy ‘yjedey ‘alecojey| uownsy 60|  160SSEZ|  0Z0Z/OL/E

02/£2/60 ‘peyosaleq (ua)

0} Ayadosd yoes jo ainyoid pues)

"MVYASHOVT S¥Z ANV ‘NOINNIN

9S€1 ‘'NOINN3Y 920¢€ ‘WIHL

I I I I B I Q3ddvOSVHMIUNEHIIS| N R
O1 SINONVITI HOIHD 1955y eosy ous|q

N |¥P'SELS 00°0$ 0008 $¥6'28% 05'25$ WaNsAG 1omag ® Joj ASAING & B)BaID aioMuy|  2000se2 0202/e2/6

0Z02/24/01 :31va ADJIOANI

Tv134a - 120L€LE "ON FOIOANI

u|sd noA esojeq yupy] jusaly 05 dioM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORNLSIA
1S9 WVE0:00:01 0202 300 ZL 077 'HMAVIAVYANI

55 of 92



61 Jo g 9bed
_0Gh/ 9¥r”
$9'6z)'91$ |000$ £LTv9'0L$ TO'EVEVS |00°cvE LS 1e10L SN
£6'150'2$ 00'0$ 00'056'1L$ £6'99$ 00'se$ |ejol suopidedsu)
02/90/01 :peydgeleq buisinsiat pAIg
N |00'0S1$ 0008 00'054% 0003 000% uopoadsu| [Buid sul Jemag|  UoluNSY 2€92| S LBSET 0202/9/0L
02/82/60 ‘peydgaieq Buisinap) pAIg
N |0070S1$ 0008 000548 0003 000% uoipadsu [2ulj au] Jamag|  uounay JpLE|  62225E2 0202/82/6
02/82/60 :paydgeleq 'buisinaial prE
N |oo'0s1$ 0003 00°051$ 000$ 000% uopoadsy jeuid aup Jemaes|  uoluney GELE|  Z.B0SET 0202/82/6
‘Bussinala L pAIg
N |oo0s1$ 00°0% 00°05L$ 0003 000$ uoppedsul [2ulj sul] Jameg| UOlUNSY B0BZ| B6LOSEC 0202/€2/6
02/£2/60 :poussaleq Buisinsial
N |oo'0S1$ 00°0$ 00°051$ 000$ 000$ vonoadsuj [euld eur temag |  2g suey 195 2100562 0202/E2I6
02/21/60 :peydsateq :Buisirey,
N |00°0St$ 0008 00°051$ 000$ 00°0$ uonoedsu) [eul sur JemMas| 1O WepY vZE| E6ESYES 0202/L4i6
02/21/60 ‘payagsieq Buisirsp)
N |oo'0SL$ 00°0$ 00'05L$ 00°0% 00°0% uonpadsuy] jeuld euy semesg|  euAe|aQ Z0b|  9509VET 0202/LL4/6
02/S1/60 :peydgereq Buisiasp) aA0)
N |00051$ 000$ 00'0S+$ 0003 00°0$ uagadsuy) (uld au] Jamag|  eouelled L2L|  9EREYET 0202/5V /6
02/1 1160 :peyogajeq :buisinsial pAR
N [oco0S1$ 0003 00°054$ 00°0$ 00'0% uogoedsuj [Buld U7 JMBG|  UONSY J29Z| €STHPEZ 0202/1 116
02/01/60 :payageieq Buisineie) ia
N |00°0S1$ 0003 00°06L$ 00'0% 00'0% uogpedsul jeuld aury Jamag| mepsyoer 0Z0L|  LPBOYEZ 0202/04/6
02/£0/60 :Peyasereq Jayis xoq
SSB20B BAJBA JBIRM HIBq OU 3j0U
ep|s adid woy payoeiap dea 1no
I.Dv1| = =t A S A .:.wu_ouel.gmﬂmz_.um:_w_\ﬁ_dh T N N 1
A A€6°1018 00'0$ 00°SES uofloadsui-ay [euld aui Jemes igopey AvG|  6199¢€2

T

56 of 92

0202/24/0L :31vad ADI0OANI
NVi3a- 120bELE "ON FOIOANI]
QIOM HONY NOINN3Y : LOR1SIa
2711 MAVINVHLNI

Jud nok a10j0q Yuly juesis 09
1S9O WVE0:00:0} 020Z 320 ZI



61 jo ¢ abey

N |0299%

00°0$

00'0$

020588

05°91$

02/£0/80 :p3yosaleq
‘adA | payss £6PE ‘#POUDS ‘wesAS
uopebu| ue Joj AsAIng e Bjeal)

aAnoD auker 001

1444 %4

0202/9/8

N |¥EE99$

00°0$

SL'EYvS

65°051$

00'69%

02/10/80 :poyageleq :edA1payog
€586 #payos Jue|d yueunesl
Jomag e 1o} seljddng aseyoind

ano) sufer QoL

68160€C

020c/0¢/6

N |st'¥S

00'0$

00°'0$

9v'eEes

00°L13

02/40/80 :payssaieq
:edALpayds 0245 ‘#peuos ‘waishs
uopeBbpy| ue Joj AsAing e ajeal)

a0y suker g0l

$8160€2

0202/ 16

N |sO'zev'ss

0008

657568

L4 L8Y'v$

S1'v86'L$

dN-13S dIND3 TVINIH
JOHLNOD HOQO AHVHOdWIL
HO4d ALIS Jd3¥d ‘lueld

JUSW)EAI | JOMIS B e Jessy Ue

10 @3uBUBUR Jo Jedey [B1eus9

8A0) sukef 001

£ley6ee

0zoz/eL s

N |Lb'SSYS

00'0%

G1'CETS

TEL91L$

00'55%

ANr 40 HINOW ¥O4 S3INddns
ASVHOUNd ue|d wsuneal)
Jemes e Joj sejddng eseyaind

ano) sufer goL

€5.862¢

0202/0€/L

N |1525€$

00°0%

00°0$

9.°€02%

7R 145

no Buidduy sdwind uonebw Yuelg
JUSUNE0I) JOMSS B JB JosSy UB
10 @ouBURUER 10 Jleday [eJ8uaD)

6A0D) auker 0oL

2822622

0202/04/2

N |vP'1168

00°0%

00°0%

¥6'228s

05°8bL$

02/10/20 :peyogeleq :edAjpayss
6GZP #PBYIS ‘lue|d Jusuness)
Jamag e 1. suojiesadQ e|geng

BA0D) auAep 0oL

29€682e

0202/64/2

sieday
 dUBUSJUIRIA
(BISUID

Q0

6E£'85$

00°0%

00°0$

6£°859

000$

|E101 §8J]AL65 6AREBLSIUIWPY

N |6€'858

000$

00°0%

6€'85$

00'0$

PsIg © o) pauwliopusd
$9QNQ aoue)duio) snoaue(aosI

9A0D BUAel O0L

62105€2

020¢e/ee/6

S30IIag
aApess|uWpY

tdS

jud nok alojeq Juyyl {udnis 09

182 WVE0:00:01 0202 31°0 21

020Z/Z1/0) :31va IDIOANI
TYL3a - 1Z0LELE "ON IOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORILSIO

9711 'MAVYIWVUANI

We|d
Jomes ‘sousuajulEiN

57 of 92



61 jo0 g abey

Q1

18'6Sp'z$ 00'0$

8e'2e8's$

6°'89v$

00'vSL$

leoL
Buydweg Aiojesogen J0 se84 qe]

N |82v52°'L$ 00'0$

1£72€8%

16218

0S°¥0LS

02/10/60

‘poydogeleq 8dA1pSyRS GELE
I#peyas YUE|J JusLes)] Jomas
o} saojnleg Alojesoge eseyaindg

ano) auker 0oL

LECEEET

0202/62/6

N [60°S02°LS 0008

10°500'L$

85°051$

05°6v$

02/£0/80

(payogeleq :adALpeyos 6ELE
*#POYag JuB|d Jusuneel) Jemes
10} S30MIBS AlojesoqeT aseyaing

aA0Q suker 0oL

02260€C

0202/52/8

bujidwes
Kioyeioqey
Jo 5934 qe

004

ervio'vis 00703

Zh'sre'zs

+8'ZL1'8S

05'966'2$

oL
sijedey 9 adueuaju)e [ei8UED)

N |99'€eZe 00°0$

00°0%

99'€91$

00°0.8

02/50/01 :peyageleq
‘adA | peydg 289 #payds
‘jugld JUBURESI| JOMIS B SZUBILIAA

ano) auker g0l

80¥95€¢

0202/S/04

N |VSEIZ' 1S 00°0$

¥S'ELZ 1S

00°0%

0008

TNdS 39aN1S

dN NVY3TO OL S1AMM ueld
juouneai] Jemasg e e Jossy ue

Jo aoueusu|ep 1o ledey [eJauad)

aA0D) suker 001

96025€C

0Z0z/ce/6

N |98'€0Z$ 00°0$

00°0%

98'eeLS

00023

0Z/%0/60 -Paydgeleq

ONIXEOM LON NMOLVY3Y
ANV diNNd D3 Jueld uaugee.y
19Mag e e Wejqosd B aebyseAu)|

9A0D 3ukef pol

ShOBEET

0202/v/6

N |SL9eES 00°0%

sLeves

00'88%

02/10/60

PIYISeRg dN-NYII0 TVIIILVIW
HO4 SS3r /M 133N ‘veid
Juauieal | JOMES B JE SIOPRAU0D
JO S)UEYNSUOY) ISISSY JO/pUE 199N

ano) sukef Q0L

L16EVEET

0c0z/L/6

N |e8'2£88 00'0$

T v89%

05'€51$

02/10/60 :Payogeleq :edAtpeipg
6SZY #POUSS Jue|d Jusuneas)
James e e suonesadQ eiqeg

ano) euker 001

EPCECET

0c0z/L2ie

Jund nok aiojaq Yulyl jusein 09

1SO WVED:00-01 0202120 21

ZE'9Z0°'L$

0s’ —mvw

B0 i 3t | R el e

0Z/€0/80 :poydsaleq :adA)payos

Jomeg e je suonesad e|geNg

652V #PRYOS ueid JUBURBSIE |

aA0) mc»w_. 8_,

mwmgnm

020Z/Z1/0) :31va FDIOANI
MVL3AA- L20LELE 'ON IDIOANI

dIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LO1¥1SId

O ‘MAVIWYHANI

58 of 92



61 Jo 6 abed

0Z/v1L/60 :paydseleq ‘[eguapisay 10
N |oo'0s$ 00°0% 00053 000% 00'0% - llep - uonoedsu| soleg Jawojsn | mepsyoer 96EL|  ZS02bEZ|  020Z/v1L6
0Z/11/60
‘peyagele '(enuspisay - aimxid [
N |00°05% 0008 00°05$ 00'0$ 00'0$ - uogoadsuy 82IA8G JPWON |  uoluneY 22| YSZIYEZ| 020216
02/01/60
P3YOGSIRQ 'IERUBPISIY - AIMXI Ja
N |oo0sg 00°0$ 00°06$ 00°0$ 00°0$ - uonoadsu) sameg sswosn)| mepsyoer 0Zok| SZeOvEZ|  0ZOZ/OL/E
02/£0/60 :payosaieq ‘jenuspisay Ja
N |o00s$ 00'0$ 00053 00°0$ 00'0% - QB[S - Uopdadsu| SIJAIDG JBWIOISND | MEPSY¥OE 95ZL|  £859EET 0202/5/6
0T/E0/60 :paUdsaleq ‘[enuepisey iq
N |oD0s$ 00°0% 00068 00°0$ 00°08 - Qe|S - uoRoadsu] solIRS JaWoIsn) | MEPSYORT v61L| 6269€62 0202//6
02/10/60
‘payogaieq [epuapisay - amnxig 1q
N |o00'0SS 00'0% 00°05% 00°0$ 00°0% - uopedsul 8oIeg JBWOISNY| MEPSYORP G821 | OZPEEEZ 0202/L/6
02/82/80 :payogeleq 8snoy Jo ap|s
18] UO Jeyesiq WnnaeA qiq 8Soy ON
\.J a3V dSNI ‘lenuspisay - ainixid
A |poross 00'08 00°05% 000% 00'0% - UoRoadsul-oy 8JjA18G JoWOISN) | 1D WepY S.Z| 2BS0EEZ|  0202/82/8
suoggadsu] |SD
I8JBAN ‘O2UBUGIUIRIA
go'ege'sl$ (0008 05'500°2$ 6966938 |05'051'c$  [IEl0L dS
89°658'24$ (0003 05°500°2$ 69°669'6% |05°0SL'E$  |IBI0L LdS
=3
NL m‘ J 00'cze'zs  |00'08 00'c2e2$ 00°0% 00'0$ Iejo) [esodsiq s1sem @ ebpnjs
02/10/01 :paysseIeq
:0dA1payos | 185 #paLs
N |00'2¥'is  |000% 00'2.4'L$ 00'0% 00°0% ‘ewabeuey abpnis |essuas | oA0D suker 0OL|  IE9SEZ|  0202/08/6
02/10/40 ‘Payogeleq
:0dA | payosg | 18S #pauds
N [o0'LS8% 00'0% 00'L58% 00'0% 0008 Juewabeury abpnig |R1susn| ar0) suker goL| LOVSEZZ|  OZozriem _
y == e —— F = —— — — —
a1seMm ¥ e5pn|g

59 of 92

xelissieSiiiayio/sieliote

ey | Ty T T et e e T T T

0202/2E/0) :131va 3DI0ANI

TvL3A - 1Z0LELLE "ON IFIIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LORILSIa
977 ‘HAVIAVHNI

Juud nok asojeq yuy) juselsn o
1S0 NVE0:00:01 0202 390 ZI



61 Jo 0} sbed

9ulad nok esojeq yulyl jussis 09

180 WvE0:00:01 0202 320 Z1

aouefed LLI

02/82/60 :peydosateq ‘fenuepisery iag
N |00°0S% 00038 00°05% 0003 0008 - QEJS - Uonoadsu] 80JjAI3S JAWOISND | MEPSHOBP 0221 0.9€SE2 0202/82/6
02/82/60
‘PaYISIeq |enuepisay - SNl PAlg
N |oooss 00°03 00°05% 00°0$ 00°0% - uopdadsu) solmeS Jowoyisny [ uownay 2pLe| 0eZzSEz|  0Z02/eEi6
02/82/60
‘payogaleq :jenuepisey - anixid pPAIg
N |oooss 00'08 00°05$ 0008 00°0% - uopoedsuf aajuIsg JewojsnD|  uolunay GELE|  vrg0SEz|  0Z0Z/8TI6
‘enuapisay - aInxiy PNg
N |oo0s$ 00'08 0005$ 00°0$ 00'0$ - uofoadsu) solleg JawoysnD|  uonay goeZ|  66.0S€Z|  0Z02/ETI6
02/€2/60 :Paydseleq
o 130d3Y ALYV QHE MIAIATY
L~ SV 1d ‘enuspisay - [em pAIg
A 4 0°05% 00°0% 00°05% 00°0% 00°0% - uonvedsuj-ay edJAIBS JBWOISND uojunay 8082 22506¢2 0202/£2/6
02/€2/60 Peyoseleq ‘lenuapisoy PAE
N |00'05$ 00°0% 00°0S8 00°0% 00'0% - leAA - uonoedsu] aoIAIeS JAWOISND uolunay 8082 92S0SEC 0202/c2/6
02/£2/60
‘payogeleq ‘fenuspisey - aunxiy
N |o0'0s$ 00°0$ 00°0S$ 00°0% 00°0$ - uogoadsu| eoeg sawoisny| s aney 19s| 8100SE2Z|  0202/ETI6
02/22/60 :Peypseleq ‘enuapisey
N |oo'0s$ 00'03 00°0S$ 00°0$ 0008 - [leM - uogoadsu| eonieg Jewojsn) | IG oNRM pby|  £S06vEZ| 020272206
0Z/21/60
‘paysgoleq ‘[enuepisay - aInXid
N |oo'0s$ 00'03 00°05% 00°0$ 00'0% - uogoadsu) sopeg 1swopisng | 1O wepy vze|  veeovez|  0zZoz/Lie
02/21160 ‘PaYRSelRq ‘fEBIUSpISoY
N |000s$ 00°0% 00°05% 00'0% 00°0% - fI2M - uogoadsul 30IAIaS Jawolsn) aufejeq zZoy £609vtC 0202/LLI6
02/41/60
‘payogaleq |enuspisay - aJmxid4
N |cooss 00°0$ 00°05$ 0008 000 - uogoedsu) sopuag Jawoysn) | eukelea Zoy| zeoevez|  0zoz/rvie
02/21/60
‘peydgeleq ‘jenquapisay - B
N [ooos$ 0008 00°05$ 00°0$ 0008 - uogoedsul-ey eolnisg sewoisn)|  aukels ZO¥|  LEOSYEZ|  020Z/LLI6
02Z/91/60 :PaYdSaleq ‘[ENuBpiSEN
N |cooss 0003 00'05$ 00°0% 00°0$ - IIBM - uonoadsuy| edjues JBwWolsnD | sgeney gsy|  szivvez|  020Z/9L6
02/51/80
~ipeydgereq jenucpisey o | eAod| S
0202/S4/6

020Z/Z1/0} :31va IOIOANI
TvL13a- 1201€LE "ON 3DI0ANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORYLSIO

o117 'MUVINVHSNI

60 of 92



61 jo 1| abed

02/¥1/60 ‘peydseleq
139|A158 HO WIN) 1O 192uU02SIq
N |00'Se$ 000$ 00'52$ 000$ 0008 'J9)8|\ PESY - INQ BAOW JewoISN) | 1D WepY §.Z| BIYIEEZ 0202/PLI6
02/20/60 ‘PeYyageleq ‘S1INS3Y
HLIM H3WO01SNI LOVLINOD
ONVY Y000 NO 9V.1H00d ONVH
ISMV31 ¥O04 O ANV ¥313NW
gv3Iy3IY ‘peisenbay Jawoysn) Aepp
N |vLsps 00°0$ 00'0$ $9° 228 05°21$ 'syjes Jo4 Y26y ‘el pesy oley) €81 OEESEEZ 020zre/e
02/20/60 :payaseleq “sinses
Yum Joop ey - syes| Jo) %090
- peay-ay ‘pajsanbay Jawoysny
N [vl'sH$ 0008 00°0% yo'L2$ 05°L4$ '$)ee7 Jo- X08Y) ‘JAe pedy|doorewws 16L| 9L9EEET 020212/6
9/6 - ¥2/8 YILIW HIALYM
YALSYW SO ONIQY3Y AUva ealy |ouisiq
N |9.229% 00'0$ 000% oz'sebs  |0S°ZELS 'JoIRsIQ € Joj SIB19 J9JEA PESY aIomuy|  8ri9zez 0202/9/6
Y3LNIO ALININY LV
Y3LIN H NO ZdX ¥Ivd3y OL
SN 3INASHOS (1818 wetphy easy PuIsiqQ
N |20°22¢% 00°0$ SZ'OLES 2Eers 05'2L$ al1d4) wowebeuen o) Ariodwa ) QIOMYY| 8805262 020Z/6L/8
J8juad seiususe JO jJuoly
Uy JuBIpAyY a1y Je sejew Aesodwa)
eoe|d esBeld (1810l JUBIPAH pAig
N |11'6928 00'0$ SZ'5518 98'8.% 00°5¢$ au14) Juswabeuepy Jo)aly Aesodwa) | uowunsy 0E0L| ZTZLLEZ 0202/21/8
‘Q@ \ \ Q.mum \ sieday
g JoueUIUIRN
=00 \ mu t¢ | |B18uUg)
00°0SZ'1$ 00'0% 00°05Z'1$ 00°0% 000% |e3oL suogdedsuj ISD
‘lequapisey Aep
N |00'09$ 00'0$ 00°05% 00'0% 0008 - ge|$ - uopoedsy| 8IS JoWOISND ajusyIL SO0Z| 21962 0z0z/s/0L
0Z/L0/0L :PRUDSRleq ‘lepuspisay pNg
N |00°0s$ 00°0% 00°05% 0008 0008 - [leM - uondsdsu) eomieg Jewolsn) | oINSy GOLE|  LOZBSET 0202/L/0L
0Z/L0/0L :paydgsleq ‘[epuepisey PNg
N |00°0S$ 00'0$ 00°05$ 00°0$ 00'0% - [lem - uonoadsy) oIS JswosN)|  uownay Zple| L618SEC 0202/1/04
—— — ~ - ON\Fc\OF - —— = o — P ——
- - B T T peydgeleq  enueplsey - eInixid ~pAlg
= uopoadsu) 209G JBWOISND) | uoIUNSY /£92

61 of 92

020Z/21/01 :31va IDI0ANI

Tv4i3a - 120L€ELE "ON IOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3N - LONLSIO
277 "WAVYAVELNI

Jupad nok as0jeq YUYl jusels o9
180 WVED:00:0) 02Z0Z 3120 2I



‘Jupd nok alojaq YUYy ) jusess o9

183 WV€0:00:0} 0Z0Z 320 Z1

T

7

61 Jo 2| abed
02/52/60 :paydseieq
1901198 JO WNY JO 159UU0dsIq ia
N |oosz$ 00'0% 00'S2$ 00'0% 00'0$ ‘1318 peaY - INQ BAOK JOWOISND | MEPSYORF 6BLL| €815z  020Z/SZI6
0Z/12/60
:peyageled IAINA SNAVI3G
Z0Y ¥vaN A31v201 ¥313N
H3 G3AOW3Y ‘(U310 weipdy eeIy PUISig
N |62018 00°0% 000% 6281l  |052SS a1)d) wawsabeuey sojepy Aiesodwa) QIOMYY|  Zesivez| 0202126
02/t 1160 “paudsereq
182IA)9G UQ WNJ IO Jo2UL0DO3Y 1qa
N 00623 00°0$ 00628 00°0$ 00°0% *JOJopy PEaY - U] BAOW JBWOISND| MEPSYOBC /SEL| 68ZEvEZ|  020Z/PLI6
02/¢1/60 :PaYoSaleq
93OS UQ WIN] JO Jo6UUCDRY 1a
N |00'623 00°0% 00'62$ 0003 00°0% ‘J9)BN PEAY - U| SAOW JSWOISNY | mepsyoer cazl| 89Zevez|  0Z0ZbL6
02/1/60 ‘paydgeleq
192JAJSS PO Win| 10 199unods|q Ja
N |o0Ges 0003 0062 00'0$ 00'0$ ‘1915|\| PEOY - INQ SAOW JAWOISND | MePSHoeT LSEL| 29TEPEZ|  0Z0Z/PLIG
02/¥1/60 :peYdISIeq
‘20IMBS O WNg IO 199uU0asSIg 1a
N [00'cZ$ 00°0% 00'6Z$ 00°0% 00°03% “J8j1ejy pesy - INO SAOW Jawoisnd| mepsyoer GZL| 19ZEVEZ|  O202mLE
02/ 1160 :paydsalRq
{8JIAIBG UQ WINY JO }28UL0J0Y
N |00'62$ 00°0$ 00's2$ 00'0%$ 00°0$ JOISN PEaY - U| OAOW Jowosnd| 1D Wepy §Z|  9vElvEe 0202/ 116
02/80/60 :P8Y2SeIEQ ¥IINTD
ALINSAV 1V G3LYO01 Y3 13aw
Hd LO3INNOOSIA ‘(1319 ueipAH e3.y JoUIsIQ
N |98'ELLs 00°0% 00'0% 08'8l$ 00'5E$ aund) juawafbzuey s Lesodwe) aioMmuY|  £680452 0202/6/6
02/60/60 :PaYdSsIeq
*§)Nsa1 Yum toop Be) pua £/
£66-215 18 UYop 1orjUeS asead
= o3y jes| s)senbas Jswolsny
N |vPzes 00'0$ 60°0% S€°09% 00°2Z$ hesn) waysAg Jajem dlebnseau]|doo eww £89| £V6BEEZ|  020Z/LH6
02/60/60 -paydsaleq
'30IAI9G UQ WIN| JO JOBUU0ISY PAIg
N |00's2Z$ 00°0$ 00'52¢ 00'0% 0003 ‘JOIOI PEDY - U) BAOW JOWo)SN) |  uoluney 6282 E€¥ESEET 0202/6/6
02/60/60 :peydseleq
| | R —— I T lggiMeS YO Wwing Io 1sUuossiq T Tpagl s o T
‘J8}Bl PESY - INO A0 JOWOISND | UOIUNSY 62682| ©£Z8ICET

020Z/21/01 :31vad 3DI0ANI
VL3AA - 120LELE "ON FDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORMLSIA
271 'HUVINVHLNI

62 of 92



ce

61 Jo g} obed

0Z/£2/60 ‘PaYdSeleq ‘[Enuapisey
N |05'0E$ 00°0% 60°0% 99°12% 51’88 - uopoadsu) weishs uonebLu Jgeney 195| 9100GET 020c/Ee/6
0Z/81L/60 :payosoleq SL08'9LS°ZLS
- Zajueg oI - Oy ou - [BUY JO
inod-e.d j| esns Jou - uopdadsy| 004
N [1£'16% 00°0% 60°0% 16'¥9% 52923 ‘|lenuapisey - uodadsu) edg / jood | 1Q sukelsq Jgp| EPIGVES 0202/81/6
02/21/60 :payagaleq .[enuapisay
N |050E$ 00'0$ 60°0% 99'12$ SL'8% - uopoadsul weysAs uoneBiul [ 1) wepy pZE| 26€9vEZ|  0202/LL6
02/21/60 :payagereq -|efiuepisay
N |os0es$ 00'0$ 60'0% 99'12$ SL'8% - uoyoadsu) waysAg uoneBl|  sukelsg Zov| S609YEZ|  0202/LH6E
02/S1/60 :payogeleq jepuapisay 8A0D
N |0S°0E$ 0003 60708 99°'1Z$ SLgs - uopsadsu) waysAg uogebi) eouened L/} SEOEVET 0Z0T/SLI6
02Z/1 L/60 :payosaleq :fenuapisay pAIg
N |os'0e$ 00°0$ 60°0$ 99'12$ $.'83 - uonoadsu| wasAg vonebilu)|  uownay JZ9Z| ZSZIVEZ|  0202/M L6
0Z/0}/60 -payoseleq -lepuapisay ia
N |050e$ 000¢ 60°0% 99'12$ sLes - uogaadsu| walsAg uopebiu)| mepsyoer 020L| +Z80YET 0202/0416
02/10/60 :payossleq ‘[epuapisay e
N |050E$ 000% 60'0$ 29'128 SL'8% - Uopaadsu) wisjsAg uonebun| mepsyoer cgzl| 89VEEET 020z/\ /6
suogaadsu|
lelol
Q 1299028 00°0$ 65°L2L$ Zreb6s | 05'spes sijedey g 6oUBUGUIEY |eJoUED)
02/62/60 -paudsaeq
180IAJeS U WIN] IO J08UU0OeY BADD
N |o0'ses 00°0$ 00°52% 00°0$ 0008 ‘1918 PESY - U] SACIA JWOISND avuafled L/1 §0955€2 0202/62/6
02/62/60 -payoseleq
19098 YO Win| JO PBUU0ISIg an0D
N |00°'Se$ 00°0% 00°52% 0003 00°0% ‘J3jO PE3Y - INO SAOH Jewoisnd aouehed 2/1| 12SSSET 0202/62/6
02/62/60 -p3yosereq
"SIBUMO3WOY MU 10) uopealjdde
sapues BueH ((NMA ‘(puasas
B SANOR) S29]J0U J3)EM [l0q ‘300U
aoiAles Jewoisnd ‘JSN yenbujeq) 1
N |056'6E$ 00°0% 00'0% 06'82$ 00°148 ealy Jouisig ul sbey BueH | mepsyoerz/eL| 0SLbSEZ 0202/62/6
0¢/SZI60 -peydseleqg
1 - I|. o S| T Tedies uQ Wing 1o weuuosey TTaaly T N
BOY - U] 9AOW Jowosnd

63 of 92

0Z0Z/21/01 :3.vaA 3OIOANI

VLA - 120LELE "ON IOIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - LORdLSIa
277 ‘MUVRVHANI

-Jupd nok 210499 yulyl jusain 09

1S WNVE0:00:0L 0202120 2}



61 jo | ebed

02/€0/60 -payosaeq 1a
N |00°0S¢ 00'0% 00°05$ 00°0% 00'0$ ‘lenuepisay - uogoadsu) elis-ald| Mepsioelr 9G2ZL| +BSOEES 0202/e/6
02/€0/60 -Peyagereq ia
N |00°05% 00'0% 00°0S$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘|enuspisay - uogoadsu) Sls-did| MepsHORr pGLL| LBSIEEE 0202/€/6
02/10/60 ‘payageieq ‘jenuapisay Ja
N |00'0S$ 00°0% 00'0S$ 00°0% 00°0% - Uopoadsu) A3ANG SIS |euld| MEPSYORF SRZL|  LLVEEES 0202/1/6
02/82/80 :paupseleq panib aq
0) paau Jaydepe g X ¢ opelB paysuy
0} Il punoJe uj pajjy Jou xoq J3jBw
punoue ease apeib 0] jaAs] Jou xoq
\\/ JeW g3V dSNI ‘jenuapisey
A ...Voo.omw 00°0$ 00°0S$ 00°0% 00°0$ - uopoedsul-ay AoAing BUS [BU4| 1D WEPY 62| £8SOEET 0202/82/8
02/90/80 :payogaleq ‘[enuapisay 1a
N |00°08% 00°0% 00°05% 00'0$ 00°0% - uondadsu) AeAIng Big [euld| MEPSXOer 9p0L| EBEELET 0c0z/L8
suonoadsuy aps
Q/ ﬂ Q jlelo)
Svl8l$ 00'03% SY'LBIS 00°0% 00°0% Buydweg Aiojesoqe] Jo seo3 qe
SIDIAYIS ALINLLN
UILYM l18Ssy WalsAg Jajepm ealy puisiqg
N |Spi81$ 00°0% Sy'i81$ 00°0% 00°0$ Joj saopueg Auojesoge aseysing QIOMYY|  Lv8.S5€C 0202/82/6
Burdweg
Aojeloqen
10 seed ge
=
O ,Q 4( Q pL6zrs 00'0$ wis 8L°50¢$ 05°2Z1$ |e101 suogsedsy|
0Z/10/0} ‘peyoseleq ‘lenuapisey PAIg
N |09'LES 00°0% vs'0$ Le'zes 5.°'8% - uojoadsu) wajshg uonebiw)| uownsy se9z| YLLBSEE 0202/1/0L
02/82/60 -poyoseleqg .|[enuspisey PAIg
N |SL'1ES 0008 60°0% Leces 52'8% - uonoadsu) wejsAs uonebl| uolnay LyLe| 82ZESET 0202/82/6
02/82/60 -poyoseleq :jequapisay PAIg
N |GL'1e$ 00'0% 60°0% 1eees G1'8% - uopoadsu) waieAg uonebusy| ucwnay cele| €280SEZ 0202/82/6
—— — SIS e T — ——
N |L0es 00'0¢ 99'12%$ - uopoadsu) waisAg uonebu)|  ucjuney g0z

020Z/24/0} :31vaA IOI0ANI
Tvi3ad- 120LELE “ON ZDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOid1SIa
077 'MAVIAVHLNI

ud NoA a10j09q YUYyl jusels 09
18D WVE0:00:04 02023120 21

64 of 92



61 jo g} obeyd

02/€2/60 :peyosejeq ‘jenuepisey

N |00°0s$ 00°0$ 00°05% 00°0$ 0008 - uapoedsu) Aeaing ensg Jeuld igeney 195 6100S€2 0202/€2/6
02/12/60 :payoseIeQ "InU Jsjew
o do) uo Bunys osje s,)| ‘pasejdes
PB8U |IA ‘uSNCIq 5| pue opeuf
jou xoq Jale ‘panib jou si ey}
Bujidnoo e sey o ueap ¢ “peniB
Jou sieydepe pue Mo| 00) SINO Ueeje
i ) 9% ¥ :337Ivd JdSNI ‘lequapisey
A /00'05$ 00'0$ 00°05$ 00'0% 00°0$ - uonoadsuj-ey feaing aYS jeuld| 1 euRd LbS| 2268PEZ|  0202/126
02/81/60 ‘poudSeleq ‘leguepisey 8A0D
A /100058 00°0$ 00°0S$ 00°0$ 00'0% - uogoadsu|-oy AsAIng aYiS Jeuld|  aduaned /L  08.9¥ET 0202/84/6
~ 02/21/60 ‘POYOSOlEq ‘enuapisay
N |0070S$ 0008 00°0s% 00°0% 0003 - uopoadsu) AsAINg oS |Buld| 1D WepY ¥ZE|  SEE9VET 0202/LL16
0Z/LL/60 ‘PoyosSEleq ‘lepuspisey
N |00°0S$ 000% 00°05$ 00°0$ 00°0% - uopvadsu) Aoang ayg leuld sukeja Zov| HB09VET 0202/4V16
02/S1/60 ‘paYoSaleq ‘lenuapisay 20D
N |00°0S$ c00$ 00053 00°0$ 0008 - uopoadsu) Aeang OYS (euly|  eausned JZL| BEIEVEZ 0202/54i6
0Z/4 1/60 :PAYPSRIEq [BRUSPISAY pAg
N |00°0S$ 0003 00°0S$ 000% 00'0% - uopoadsu) Asaing SIS feuld| uouNay 2292| SSZILPET 0202/ +i6
02/0L/60 :PayoSeleq ‘[epuapisay iq
N |00°05% 00°0% 00°05$ 00°0$ 0003 - uoyoadsu; Aoaing BUS feuly| MEpPSHOEr 0Z0L| 92BOVEZ 0202/04/6
02/01/60 :payasateq panib jou
Jeydepe gxp ‘Ut pojjY 10U Xog Jejew
punoJe eale ‘apeiS o) |aAs] JoU X0q
\/ Jajew :Q371vd JSNI ‘enuepisey
A 100058 0003 00°05$ 000% 00°0% - uonoadsul-ay AeaIng ais jeuld| 1D WepY S.Z| Z8ZOvET 020zZ/0L16
gl 02/60/60 :PaYoS3lEQ Pan|B
Buydnos @ sejdepe spesu Jno ueejo
. ‘POIBADD XOq BA|BA JOIEMYOBQ
\\u/ :a3UV4 JSNI ‘lBpuapisay 1a
A /00058 00°0$ 00°0S$ 0003 00°08$ - uooadsu|-oY ASAING B)S |BULY| MePSHIOBr SBZL| 6I66EET 0202/0L/6

upd nok esoyeq ulyl jusesn 09

182 WvE0:00:01 0Z0Z 320 2}

0Z/€0/60

paYISaIe( INO PAUBIID SPIIU
BAJBA Jjo Jnys Jewojsnd ‘apelb
9A0QE X0q JaS| ‘paniB sioydepe
Po3U [[IM PUB MO| 00} SJNC LE2P

.9 PUE a3V dSNIlenuepisey

- uogoedsul-8Yy ASAING YIS B}y

ia aney LyS

8189eee

020Z/ZL/0) :31va IDI0AN)
TVL3A - L20IELE "ON JDIOANI
QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 1O1d1sia

277 "MHVYRVHANI

65 of 92



61 Jo 91 abed

6Z'L6b'L8 00'0$ 18°09Z'c$ TY'SHO'ES |00°426$ |ejoL MIN
0s'PIz'ze 00'0$ 1¢'0$ €1°192°1$ |00°ESPS fejol LMW
zﬂ\ﬁu \ Q |ejoL
= 0s'vIT'TS 00'0% 1£°0$ e119L'LS |00°ESTS sijedey @ souRUBjUlEK |BIBUBD
02/L0/60 -peyoSaEeq
‘adA | payog 9Z8S #PSPS
‘(skepijoy '§ spus)yaam ‘sinoy
[euLIOU Je)e ‘RUNCY [BuLIOU) WaISAS uopngusq
N |66°CLLS 00°0% 1203 21'€968 [0S°0S1S Jo)ep € )8 suoneradO aigelig| 210 QIOMYY|  E9ZEEEC 0202/0€/6
02/10/80 -payagaleq
:8dA 1 paYSS 9286 #PaYOS
(sAepijoy @ spuayesm ‘sinoy
|Buuou Jaye 'sinoy [euuou) waisAg uonnqpsiq
N |eE6LL$ 00°0% 00'0% €€'9.58 |00'EVLS Joje e e suogesado aiqemg| 210 QIOMYY|  Z8160€2 0202/LE/8
02/10/20 :payosareq
:adf | peyos 9zeS HPeUIS
‘(sAepjioy g spuayeam 'sinoy
[eulou Joye ‘SINoyY {eulou) wWeisAs uonnquisiq
N |8L184% 00°0$ 00°0% 89°L29% 0S'651% Jalep B e suogesadQ ajqelig| 210 QIOMYY|  20ts8Ze 0202/0¢/L
sljeday
1 B ooUBUBURIN
e OOM.. Qg Fm....m Q [elOUBS)
—O0 GCE ) LM
00°0S0°1$ 00'0$ 00°050°}$ 00'0$ 00'0$ Ie3oL suopioedsu| )iS
Aepp
N |00°0S$ 00'0% 00°05$ 000% 0008 ‘[enuepisoy - uoioadsu) eys-aid eBy | 02| €£€L19¢2 0202/5/01
02/82/60 :payosereq 1
N |00°0S$ 00°0% 00°05¢ 00°0% 00'0% ‘lequapisay - uopoadsu| e)s-aid| mepsyoer 0/2L| 129€5€e 0202/82/6
02/82/60 ‘payoseleq ‘lefuapisay pag
N |00'0S$ 00°0$ 00°05% 00°0$ 00'0% - uonoedsu) ABAINg UG |euld|  uouneyY ZbLE|  LEZZSER 0202/82/6
02/82/60 :peydseleq (enuspisex PAIG
N |000S$ 00°0% 00°0S$ 00°0$ 0003 - uopadsu) AaAing ayg |euld| uoNOY GELE|  9.80SEZ 0202/82/6
- ) =t I — - T|epusplseq “pAlg i -
- uonoadsuj ABAINg ays [euld| uolunsy 8082

66 of 92

020Z/Z1L/0} :31Lva IOIOAN!
Mvi3a- 1zolell “ON 3OI0OANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y : LORILSIA
971 ‘HYVIAVAANI

“uud noA a40j0q yuly] jusais) 09
1S3 Wv£0:00:0) 02023120 Z)



qeen
G/

bb'HL]
cGLh

61 Jo 2| ebed

zsTres 0070$ S€L84$ rA 4953 SL'ZYS lejol SL
zs'eres 00'0% Se°.818 FA 418 sL'zvs IejoL suogdadsuj
02/1L0/0L :payoseleq epuepisey
N |00°SES 0008 00°SES 000% 00°0% - uopoadsu) aur de] Jemas igoney 8sy| 816.S€C 0zZ0z2/L/oL
0Z/1LL/60
:payogaleq jno Guiysem ujes
0] 8np pappaq 10U BUI| PJeA ‘PRISACD
] dey :Q317Ivd JSNI ‘[enuspisey
A JEV0LS 0003 8198 SY'ivs 05°9L$ - uogoadsuj-ay aul de) Jomag| Jq aukelaQ Zzb| 010ZVES 020Z/L 116
" 02/20/60 :PSYOSEIeq ‘[enuepisey ia
N [00'sEd 000$ 00°'GE$ 0003 00°0% - uogoedsu| aur de| Jomas| MEPSHORM 9GZL|  LBVEEET 0202/Z/6
02/20/60 :payoSaIEq [ERUBPISAY ia
N |00'SES 00'0% 00'6ES 00°0$ 00°0% - uopdadsu) sur) de) Jamag| MepsYOBf b6LL| BLFECET 0202/2/6
0Z/20/60 :payosoleq ‘[equapisay palg
N |oo'ses 00'0$ 00°SES 00°0% 0008 - uopgadsu) aur de) Jamag| uonay SOLE SLYEEEZ 0202/2/6
0Z/€0/60 -payogeleq
6G665-8¥2-21 S UopURIGQ3AQQ3gIY
ANV @3y¥v3T0 39 01 SA33N
"LNO Q3HSVM ? 34Y3A0D
ATIVILYVYd 3NN 'G3Y3A00 dv.L
U3IM3S a3V dSNI jenuapissy
A JO¥'16$ 00'0$ 81'9% 16793 52°92% - uopoadsul-ay sur de) Jemag| Jq eukeeq Zzr| SYLLEEZ 0202/e/6
02/12/80 :payogajeq :fenuapisay PAIg
N |00'GES 00°0$ 00°6¢$ 00°0$ 00°0% - uopoedsu| suj] de) Jamag| uoluney 6L08| E£YZHZET 0c0zZ/L 28
. _ IR N _ suoposdsul
uoyoedsu| de} Jemes
O .- [ alo]d D o
= 0 O & () oqe =] 20 DDy e 1B a0 O

Jud nok alojeq Yujyl jusals 09
18D NVED:00:01 020230 2L

020272103 :31va IDI0ANI

TIvi3a - £20EELE "ON 3DIOANI
GIDM HONVY NOINN3Y : LORLSIA
071 "MAVVALNI

67 of 92



61 jo g} ebed

02/20/60 :payds9leq RO ia
N |z120% 000$ nes SV LV 05918 1es pue de]_[enuepisey .p/E IBISU]| mepsyoer gszi| Zereces 0202/2/6
02/20/60 :PAUSS3IEQ 1a
N |oo'ses 0008 00'5¢$ 00°0$ 00'0$ ‘lenuapisey - uonoadsu) de) 1ojepn| mepsioer 9524 |  OBVEEEZ 0202/2/6
02/20/60 :Payosaleq udlen g
N |29193 00°0$ L1e8 St ivs 00'L1S 19S pue de) [enuepisay p/E IBISU|| mepsyder vELL| BLPEEET 020z12/6
02/20/60 :peyoseEq 1a
N |ooses 0003 00'6£$ 00°0% 0008 ‘lepuapisay - uojoadsu| de) salepn| MEPSHOBL PELL|  LIVEEEZ 0202/2/6
02/20/60 ‘Payossieq Usion pAIg
N |20 198 0008 L1E$ SY'LvS 00°LLS 1eg pue de)_ |enuspisey L/ lElSul| uownay SOLE| 9LVEEET 0Z0z/el6
02/20/60 :Payogeieq pAaIg
N |ooses 000$ ooses 00°0$ 0008 ‘fequopisay - uopoedsu) de| Jsjepm| uouney SOLE|  PLPEEET 02021216
02/11/60 :PBUSSelEq Bl
N (266118 00'0$ e 0008 sLZes 190G pue de] jepuapisey b/ 1Sl Jg aukelsg zgy| 9vllzZEZ|  0Z0Z/LH6
suogoadsu|
9 sde|
G e ] |eeess 00'0$ £6'9$ shivs  [os'ols |01 suopaedsu
i 02/1 +/60
‘peysgeleg IYWIA0D 3NN
MIALYM :a3TIv4 JSNI ‘lepuepisey
A wm.mww 00°0% £6'5% St'ivS 05'91% - uoyoadsul-oy dey 1slepm| JQ dukeleQ Zgh| 9PLIEEZ|  0ZO2/LLE
~1 suonoadsu|
uopoedsu| dey Jelepm
8S'}¥ES 00°0% 00°0$ gg'ocz$  |oo'sois 1ej01 SS
A
osm Q 85 I¥ES 0003 00°0% 85'96Z$  (00°SOL$ |EJ01 8ouUBRUEIUIEW
02/60/60
‘payogereq (157 punose fjjeedss)
12 1°04 ¥D3aHD Yessy waishg|  eary jomsig
N [85'1¥ES 000% 00°0% 85°0628  |00°SOLS J2jEM ULOIS € o} ABAING € 3jBaID aIMmuad|  LL00bET 0202/6/6

sousuLBURN

Jupd nok as0j0q YU L jusdio 09

1S90 WVE0:00:01 0202 100 21

020Z/2110} :31va IOI0ANI

TVL3A- 120L€EL "ON IDI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y - LOK1SIa
271 MAVINVHANI

68 of 92



0t

61 Jo 61 ebegd

Juud noA a10j0q YUyl jusais o5

182 WVYE0-00-01 0202 3°0 Z}

H409E7l®

— —

08'v96'z2$ |00°0$ 85'L16'LYS 26'28v'228 |52'595'88 Ej0L ©210AU|
6v°88.$ 00°0$ wcda,ﬂw £9'0PYS | 00°LPLS [€101 ML
ﬂ J 19'81L$ 00'0$ £6'V61$ 8L'c6€$ | 0S°0CLS |ejo) suogoedsu) g sdej,
0Z/10/01 ‘paydseleq Jelon
N |vE'628 00°0%$ 88°0% 12258 52°9C$ 195 pue dey [equapIsay Lb/E lIEsul ig apey 85|  6.6.S€C 0202/1/0L
02/1L0/01 ‘payosateq
N |00'SES 00°0$ 00'GES 0003 0008 ‘lejluspisay - uooadsu dey JSIBM g aNey gsy| L164SET 020c/L/0L
0Z/91/60 ‘peysseleq -Jojey i
N |#8'06% 00°0$ L1'ES PAN YA 059L$ 1og pue de| [enuspisay .p/¢ llewsul| mepssoepr LgOL|  0LOSKES 020¢/94/6
02/91/60 -payoseleq iQ
N |00'SES 00°0% 00°'GES 00°0$ 000 ‘fefuap|sey - uopoadsu) dey 1218 | mepSYOR( LGOL|  B00SPEZ 0202/91/6
B T 0z/91/60 -pelseleq Jejol ia
198 pue de | |BquspIsey b/t llEIsu]

0202/23/01 :31vQ IOIOANI
TvL3a- 120LELL "ON 3JIOAN!

QIOM HONWVY NOINN3Y - LORILSIO

071 MUV VHANI

69 of 92



Lower Colorado River Authority

H

Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757
www.Icra.org Prevlous Balance $5,732.78
ENERGY « WATER + comumw senwc:s
Payments $(5,732.78)
By/Date Receiviad: ID-5-20 SIadKe  Adnstmnts $0.00
Mool By/Date Posted: __ () [y 7/3-Q0 oo Poven L)
REUNION RANCH WCID Approved for Payment: Current Charges $5,102.70
€/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC - Account Balance $5,102.70
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Dellvered to:
PO BOX 2445 Mailed By/Date:
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 o
e (a 2983,
L1506 9\//"{.6?) Page 1 of 2
Service Address: | Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type:  Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 09/30/20 10/30/20
Contract:  800-018-8426-B
Service From Service to Meter Days Previous Read Current Read Use (Gal)
08/13/20 0911 1/2() 66514301 29 95035.00 108385.00 13,350,000.00
08/13/20 09/11/20 LOSS-RR 29 95035.00 108385.00 80,100.00
BILLING DETAILS | MAQ = 350,00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount ConuligtiomHktory
Month Use (AF)
Previous Balance $5,732.78 Feb 2020 -y
Payment - Thank You “““""""“"_"“___"_"__-__----_--_?5§:Z??:ZB-Z ____________ Mar 2020 11.82
Balance Forward $0.00 Apr 2020 16.29
Raw Water May 2020 27.13
Monthly Reservation Fee 29.17 $72.50 $2,114.58 j":";:;o 28.22
. u 34.59
Raw Water - Firm 41.22 72.50 $2,988.12
cmmmessssassaacens P p— 3; A Aug 2020 49.91
Current Charges 55.102.70 Sep 2020 41.22
Account Balance $5,102.70 TOTAL 222.10

1 AF = 325,851 gallons
LCRA iis offering water conservation rebates including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and Irrigation evaluations. To get more

ENT OPTIONS
l!'_-’llslléo — ggtllns: In Person: ACH: Wire:
X ersmart.o
Dallas, TX 75303-1589 _’? Iﬁ-ﬁ-gea JPMorgan Chase Bsnk_c_t_l_’ T?I?87 e JPMorgan Chase E_-:_aﬂk_ul'Texas
Account #09922872875 Account #09922872675
Accounts may be subject to penalty charges If payment s not moived by the due date
-------- . ””—""“R-e-t:l;;hls Egr;;;m;you;;;;;r;r;{xnow5days by mall - i T
Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Balance
00548805 00802793 09/30/20 10/30/20 $5,102.70
ENERGY = WATER « COMMUNFIY SEIVICES
PP [ 0| Y [P AT
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Remit To:
ATTN: LISA WALD LCT
PO BOX 2445
PO Box 301589
RO
A0 ROCKTZ8680 Dallas, TX 75303-1589
Page 10f 2 0054460500602793000530R7048



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCI{) Invoice number 43300

VIA EMAIL | Date 10/06/2020
c/o Bott and Douthitt |

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 REUNION RANCH

|
Round Rock, TX 78680

Professional Engineering Ser‘lrlces Rendered Through September 27, 2020

Contract Prior Current

Description i Amount Bilted Billed
12002-110 District Engineering 2018-2020 18,000.00 16,500.00 1.500.00
] Total 18,000.00 16,500.00 1,500.00

Invoice total 1,500.00

_. o Py lo-k-3 0
! =, IR I6-B-30

L0

1101 Capital of Texas Lllghwna,- South - Bullding D, Sulte 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 - TBPE £353
Reunlon Ranch WCID tnvolca number 43300 Involce dale 10/08/2020

71 0of 92



Murfee €ng|n{Laring Company
|

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 43302
VIA EMAIL | Date 10/06/2020
cl/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch
Round Rack, TX 78680
Professlonal Engineering Sefvices Rendered Through September 27, 2020
PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-113 CCTV Waslewaier Line Televising & Inspeciiocn
i Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Stephen D. Jones | 3.50 175.00 612.50
Engineering Technician |
Phillp E. Parker : 29.25 95.00 2,778.75
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 32,75 3,391.25
Invoice total 3,391.25

R [0-(r30

o - Jh1o-1390

R N

1101 Capital of Texas ‘-I!ghwnv South « Bullding D, Suite 110 + Rustin, Texas 78746 - 512/397-9204 - TBPE £353

Page 1

72 of 92



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 43301

VIA EMAIL Date 10/06/2020
c/o Bott and Douthitt |

PO BOX 2445 | Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Prolessional Engineering Sen!:lcas Rendered Through September 27, 2020

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-112 Bond ApplicaliarJ No. 6

i Billed
Hours Rale Amount

Managing Englneer _
Dennis Lozano | 1.00 250.00 250.00

Project Manager '
Stephen D. Jones 2.50 175.00 437.50

Englneering Techniclan |
Phiilp E. Parker [ 8.25 95.00 783.75
Simone N. Guldry | 0.75 95.00 71.25
' PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 12.50 1,542.50

Invoica total 1,542.50

I 10-l-0

e 42 £

SR TN i e

Page 1

73 of 92



SOMMERS

MARXKXETINGCG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
. |
Jeniffer Concienne .
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
6832
|
|
| Description Amount
September Website Edits 600.00
Edits to site to add letter to rcsidentsiof district
Edits to site to add new tab/page for Updates/Notices and to move all previous letters to that page with
formatting
Edits to site to add agenda for September meeting
Edits to site to add agenda packet for September meeting
Edits to sitc to add new supplementsito agenda package
Edits to site to post recording of board meeting
Edits to site to add new order for Cemﬁed Appraisal Roll and Tax Rate 2020 and to change location of
existing 2019 Tax Rate
Edits to site to add minutes from September meeting
Edits to site to add new Tax Rate mformanon
Edits to site to add Order Adopting Budget information
Quarterly website maintenance to update to new version of WardPress, update all available Plugins, back 150.00
up website files and database and check for compatibility of all pages
Sales Tax - 8.25% N 0 0.00
| - J
By/Date Received: J [") [0 [~
, By/Date Posted: #’) In-13-30
i Approved for Payment:
| Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
| GL#: 4700
|
The stated price includes Texas Jlales or use taxes, if applicable Total $750.00
|
Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:
Balance Due $750.00

Sommers Marketing + Puplic Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway,|Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

74 of 92



WEST TRAVIS (l:OUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

(512) 263-0125 or www.wtcpua.org

Pisase make chacks payable to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH \!NCID

C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN: LISA WALD

P.O. BOX 2445 l

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $32,068.59
Due Date After Due Date Pay
10/26/2020 $33,992.71
Service Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There will be a charge on all returned chacks.
Please retumn this portion with your payment.
When paying in person, ploase bring both portions of this blll.

| CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name ‘ Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Status — .,si“"“ D.::“ FDaye Bl Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 8/14/2020 | 9/15/2020 32 10/1/2020 10/26/2020 10/27/2020
PREVIOUS BALANCE $36,713.34
PAYMENTS ($36,713.34)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
I PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT  PREVIOUS  USAGE
| READING READING  (in 1000 Galluns)
66514301 108,385 95,035 13,350 Wholesale Water $22,027.50
Monthly Charge $10,041.09
' CURRENT BILL $32,068.59
‘ AMOUNT DUE $32,068.59
i AMOUNT DUE AFTER 10/26/2020 $33,992.71
|
!
18000 - | |
16000 - g
14000 ! !
12000 -
10000
8000 |
6000 |
4000 -
2000

[ 7% Oct 2018 to Sep 2019

=] 0ct 2019 10 Sep 2020

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:0l}| Mon-Fri

ByDate Receved: _JIB (0~ (-2

O

By/Date Posted:

M 10-13-30

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#__ (4155

(3309

[0, 04) 09
A, 087,90

75 of 92



- WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
| ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HiLL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 - FAX (512)469-9148

September 30, 2020

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

Ms. Mary H. Bott, CPA

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445 ;

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

Re:  Billing for Professional Services Rendered
Dear Mary:

Enclosed is our bill for services rendered since the date of last billing for various items

concerning Reunion Ranch WCID.

|

| Very truly youes,

|

|

!

Bill Flickinger

BF/sw
Enclosure ‘
cc:  Jessica Benso%m (Via Email Only)

|

By/Date Receiveq: J PD [0~] -30

By/Date Posteg: 0-73-3

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:
GL#.‘____ ’53 O

76 of 92



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY; BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

September 30, 2020

Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445 J
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER |

09/01/20 Continue revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Continue
preparation for next board meeting. (0.9 Hours).

09/02/20 Review emails on bids for EQ basin cover. (0.3 Hours). Continue revising
minutes from last board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

09/05/20 Revie\L emails on odor issues at treatment plant. (0.2 Hours).

09/08/20 Respoq"nd to emails from Board President on proposed letter to residents. (0.3
Hours).

09/09/20 Contirﬁ::le revising agenda for next regular Board meeting, (0.3 Hours). Receive
and reyiew email from Board President to District Engineer on treatment plant
capacity. (0.2 Hours).

09/10/20 Continue preparation for next regular Board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

09/11/20 Continue preparation for next Board meeting. (0.9 Hours). Receive and review
emails/on order complaint history. (0.2 Hours).

09/15/20 Continue preparation for today’s Board meeting. (0.9 Hours). Complete
prcpa;tion for and attend Board meeting. (2.6 Hours).

09/16/20 Telephone conference with Board President on various issues. (0.5 Hours).

09/17/20 Reviev;u TCEQ Technical Memorandum on bond application. (0.5 Hours).
Review actions items from last board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

77 of 92



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

September 30, 2020 ‘

Page 2

09/18/20

Review email from District Engineer on draft memo for pending bond application.
(0.2 Hours).

Attorney BF: 9.4 Hours

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

09/15/20

Attend Board meeting. (2.2 Hours).

|
Attorney MM: 2.2 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

09/01/20

09/02/20

09/03/20

09/04/20

Recei\'rc and review various e-mails from Inframark on status of pump for Lift
Statiop #1. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for next board meeting. Continue
drafting minutes of last meeting. (2.3 Hours). Receive and review tear sheet
from Hays Free Press for publication of tax rate notice. (0.2 Hours). Receive
and rejview excess liability renewal. Add same to agenda and send notice to
Dennis Daniel. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mails on EQ basin cover bid
from Jesse Kennis. Review responses. (0.3 Hours). Create Form 1295
tracking number and verification for Murfee Engineering in connection with 201
Conversion proposal. Update database. Send same to Dennis Lozano. (0.4
Hours). Send proposed agenda to all parties for review and comment. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice; forward to Jessica
Benson. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review confirmation of attendance at next board meeting. (0.2
Hours). Update Hays County Taxing portal. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review
additional bids for EQ basin cover installation. Send e-mail to Dennis Daniel on
same. | (0.4 Hours).

Comin:uc preparing for upcoming board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review e-mail from Terri Prudy regarding access to 2019 minutes. Review
website on same. Forward e-mail to Al Sommers for restoration. Review
response from Al Sommers. Respond to Terri Prudy on need for minutes. (0.6

I—Iours)J.

Review insurance renewal documentation as sent by Julie Collette. Send e-mail
to Julie Collett on same. (0.6 Hours).

78 of 92



i
WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

September 30, 2020

Page 3

09/08/20

09/09/20

09/10/20

09/11/20

09/14/20

09/15/20

Recelvc and review e-mails from Dennis Daniel and Jesse Kennis on odor issues
and bldS for EQ basin cover. (0.3 Hours). Continue drafting proposed agenda.
(0.2 Hours).

Receive and review HCAD quarterly tax invoice; send to Jessica Benson for
payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review letter to residents from Dennis
Daniel. Arrange to post on website. (0.3 Hours). Review e-mails from Dennis
Damel and Jesse Kennis on temporary EQ basin cover. (0.2 Hours). Receive
and rewew e-mail from Dennis Daniel on wastewater flows. Continue preparing
for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours). Finalize agenda for posting. Send agenda
to Hays County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for postmg within the District.
Begm| compiling agenda package Receive and review building metrics from
Mike Moyer Receive and review bookkeeper’s account. Send e-mail to Jesse
Kennis and Dennis Lozano on reports. (1.7 Hours). Review e-mail from Dennis
Lozanllo on bids for WWTP expansion. (0.2 Hours).

Rece1\|fc and review 210 Conversion proposal and engineering report for agenda
package Acknowledge Form 1295 and update database. Receive and review
manager’s report and supporting items for package Receive and review e-mail
from Ronja Keyes on same. Continue preparing agenda package. Receive
Manager s Report. (2.3 Hours).

Recei\fe and review e-mail from Dennis Lozano on terms and conditions of his
proposal. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review reappraisal plan from HCAD. (0.2
Hours) Continue work on revising Rules and Regulations. (0.5 Hours).
Review connection fee charges; send contract to Allen Douthitt. (0.4 Hours).
Continue preparing agenda package. Send e-mail to Allen Douthitt on draft
budget Send e-mail to Jessica Benson on insurance premium. Telephone
conference with Allen Douthitt on budget. Review draft of same. Arrange to

post agenda and package on website. (1.6 Hours).

Recei\Jle, review and respond to Garry Kimball on tomorrow’s board meeting.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review e-mail from HCTAC Jenifer O’Kane on taxing

mfonnlatlon and portal. (0.2 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Jessica Benson on District insurance. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review e-mail from Jesse Kennis on basin cover status. (0.2 Hours).
Contiqlue preparing for today’s meeting. Receive and review updated cash
activity report. Receive and review bid package from Dennis Lozano. Arrange
to pos# supplements to website. Review odor log sent by Jesse Kennis. (2.0
Hours). Participate in board meeting. Telephone conferences with Rick Triplett

79 of 92



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

September 30, 2020

Page 4

09/16/20

09/17/20

09/18/20

09/22/20

09/23/20

09/24/20

09/29/20

09/30/20

|

|
and Deris Daniel. Receive executed tax rate order from Dennis Daniel and Rick
'I‘nple t. Forward order to HCTAC. (3.0 Hours).

Arrange for yesterday’s recordmg to be posted on website, along with tax rate order.
0.3 Hours) Begin reviewing action items from yesterday’s board meeting and
actlons from May forward. Update Hays County taxing portal. (1.0 Hour).
Send e-mall to Frank Krasovec on written report for board meetings. (0.2 Hours).
Send e—mml to Al Sommers on cost of setting up mailing list for newsletters. (0.3
Hours) Send e-mail to Allen Douthitt on commercial connection fees. (0.2
Hours).

|
Revie\‘r.r Notice to Purchaser in connection with annexation laws. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review e-mail from Allen Douthitt on credit for charges of commercial
connection fees, (0.2 Hours). Receive and review TCEQ Technical
Memorandum on bond application. Telephone conference with Dennis Lozano
on same (0.9 Hours). Review development summary from Frank Krasovec.
0.2 Hours) Receive, review and respond to Sarah Israel on documentation
needed for upcoming audit. (0.2 Hours).

|
Review proposal from Sommers Marketing on constant contact feature for the
Dlstnct s website. (0.2 Hours). Review information from Dennis Lozano on
TCEQ Technical Memo. Respond to same. (0.4 Hours).

Send e»_,-rnall to Sarah Israel on upcoming annual audit. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to
retrieve executed documents from Eileen Grass. Receive same and begin
proceskmg documentation. Arrange to post documentation on District’s website.
Send b'udget and tax rate 1o Jessica Benson. (0.7 Hours).

Send ¢-mail Julie Collette attaching insurance renewal documentation. (0.2
Hours) Receive and review e-mail from Mike Moyer on status of NTP on
wastewater treatment plant expansion project. (0.2 Hours).

Begin 'draﬂing minutes from last board meeting. (1.0 Hour).

Revww e-mail from Dennis Daniel on status of WWTP expansion NTP. Review
rcsponse from Dennis Lozano on same. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting proposed
agenda for October. Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (2.7 Hours).

Te!cphone conference with Sandra Hernandez regarding taxes due to Dripping
Sprmgf ISD for 2017 and 2018 in connection with directors lot. Review file on
same. = Receive and review e-mails from Sandra Hernandez providing information
|
I

80 of 92



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

September 30, 2020 |

Page 5

|

1

|
on same. Send e-mail to Mike Moyer and Michael Slack providing information
for their review. (1.2 Hours). Draft and send letter to City of Dripping Springs
enc}oéing tax rate order pursuant to Agreement Concerning Creation and Operation
of the| District. (0.5 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Michael Slack on
direct{ors lot taxes. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review invoice from Sommers
Marketing; forward to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Continue
draftiﬁg minutes of last meeting. (1.0 Hour).

|
Legal Assistant JC: 33.2 Hours

Attorney BF: 9.4 HoJ:rs @ $325.00 per hour $3,055.00
Attomey MM: 2.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $715.00
Legal Assistant JC: 33.2 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $3,818.00
|
CLIENT EXPENSES
I
421 Photocopies @ $.20 each $84.20

138 Color Photocopiés @ $.50 each $69.00

g\bill"\RRench-2020-9
09/0/2020

Total Client Expenses $153.20

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $7,741.20

81 0f 92



PLEASE REMIT TO;

Zane Furr
906 Madrone Drive

Georgetown, Tx 78628 |

(512) 8256-7162

Reunion Ranch MUD

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78681

ATTN: Mary Bott

Involce Date
9/29/2020

Involce #
ZF2020-RR-Sept

Customer D #

] RR
Sarvice |
Date Descrlgﬂol’l
9/2/2020 Reunion an ch $620.00
Mow Drip lanal.inn Fields
9/7/2020 Reunion Raf $620.00
Mow Drip Imigation Fields
9/10/2020 Reunlon Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
9/10/2020 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denise Cove
9/10/2020 Reunion Ra $25.00
Mow LS #1
9/10/2020 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2 |
9/40/2020 Reunlon Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
9/10/2020 Reunion Ra' ch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
9/10/2020 Reunion rc:l'l $250.00
Mow Reunion Blvd Water Detention Pond
]
9/16/2020 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Figlds Ol Q
9/23/2020 Reunion Ranch $620.00 oG v
Mow Drip Irrjgation Fields \ 0
9/26/2020 Reunion Ranch $150.00 ) \ l i
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond a\ ! Qi i i
~.i i
9/29/2020 Reunion Ranch $150.00 |~ 1
Mow Katie dri\re Water Detention Pond -Q '
9/20/2020  Reunion Rancg $250.00 D =}
Mow .Iacksd|aw Water Detention Pond i II g ]
[ w00
Do oA
| TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $3,735.00 3 : i i
| o
- 0 we @
Al) Payments Due Upon Receipt, Late Pnyrlreni Penalty of 6% Applied to Unpald Balance After 10/28/2020 L(: {"1 5;‘
(5- ':r‘; ;" [
' e
| e M
D W < I

82 of 92



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

83 of 92



REUNIO!A?&QICH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference Orlginal Amt.

9/30/2020 Bill 512-288-5641 09/20

First Citizens - Bookke Telephone - September 2020

158.27

Balance Due
158.27

9/21/2020
Discount

Check Amount

1527

Payment
168.27
158.27

158.27

{L81084M18] 8317558

84 of 92



REUNION RANCH
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

— AT&T

Monthly Statement

(e

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 158.27
Payment Received 8-24 Thank youl 158.27CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 158.27
Total Amount Due $158.27
Amount Due in Full By Sep 28, 2020

Billing Summary

[ |

Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services 1 158.27
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 80D 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313
Total Current Charges 158.27
By/Date Received: M{ D
2
By/Date Posted: Jb q - AD- 20

Approved for Payment: N

Hand Delivered to:
MalledByDate: P 4320

GL#: EEY)

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT + LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
¢ PROMPT PAYMENT ACT * PAPERLESS BILLING

= COST ASSESSMENT CHRG ¢ FEE DESCRIPTIONS

¢ STILLGETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use” for additional information

Raturn bottom portion with your check in the snclosed onvelopa.

Page 10f2
Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
Billing Date Sep 3, 2020

Web Site att.com

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Sep 3thru Oct 2
{. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 127.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller tD Name Qelivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Tauchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Surcharges and Other Feas

=

2, Federal Subscriber Line Charge 5.83
3. 911Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee .25
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 1.49
8. Texas Universal Service 4.3
7. Cost Assessment Charge 8.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 18.38
Taxes
8. Federal 3.10
8. State and Local 0.7
Total Taxes 12.89

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subjact to Sales Tax: 14488

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each manth to keep your account current and prevent collaction activities, We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order te prevent interruption of basic local

service, These charges are already included in the Total Amount Oue and

are $158.27 . Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and Internet may result in those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary local toll or long
distance carrier. Please contactus if this does not agree with your
records.

158.27

Loca! Sarvices provided by AT&T Ark AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missouri,
AT&T Oklahoma, or AT&T Taxas basad upon the service address location.

GO GREEN - Enroll In paperless bitling.
85 of 92

Droeigan Besyclante iper



REUNlO*EMﬁagg.Eib&T{@QW@S ACCOUNT

Date

8/31/2020
8/31/2020
8/31/2020
8/31/2020

Type
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

Reference

3001313435 08/20
3001313436 08/20
3001313420 08/20
3001313424 08/20

First Citizens - Bookke

Original Amt.
22.50
167.97
24.863
911.23

Balance Due
22.50
167.97
2463
911.23

9/21/2020
Discount

Check Amount

1528
Payment
22.50
167.97
2463
911.23
1,126.33

1,126.33

|L81084M1B) 8317558

86 of 92



Pedernales Electric Cooperatlve, Inc.
PO Box 1« Johnson City, TX 78636

Questions? Call 1-888-554-4732

Available Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Se Habla Espafiol

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Service Locatlon: 581 KATIE DRIVE

Pay online at: pec.smarthub.coop

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 3001313435 BILLING DATE: 09/03/2020

revious Balance 22.5
Payment - Thank You -22.50
Balance Forward $0.00

Surprises are great - but not when it comes fo your
electric bill. Monitor your energy use with PEC's SmartHub
app, where you can track your daily energy consumption,
compare use over time, pay your bill, and more! Download
the app today at pec.coop/app.

D O A
Current billing 31 0 $22.50 89
Last year 29 0 $.00 89

e

Account Summary
Service Availability Charge 22.50
Current Charges Due By 09/21/2020 $22.50

By/Date Received: Q\ Q.Q.30

Board Director District: 4

By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to: [

Mailed By/Date: _ /: ) .
GL#: L2330

Please tear along perforation and return lower portion with your payment payable to Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

87 of 92



[ Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 * Johnson City, TX 78636

Questions? Call 1-888-554-4732

Available Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.

Se Habla Espafiol

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Service Location: 374 KATIE DRIVE-LIFT STATION
terNumber [ * 0 T Rate

Pay online at: pec.smarthub.coop

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 3001313436  BILLING DATE: 09/03/2020

revious Balance
Payment - Thank You
Balance Forward

Surprises are great - but not when it comes to your
electric bill. Monitor your energy use with PEC's SmartHub
app, where you can track your daily energy consumption,
compare use over time, pay your bill, and more! Download
the app today at pec.coop/app.

Service Dates: 08/01/2020 - 09/01/2020
71§ PreviousiReading;|

1043

[Current Reading | :Mult I 7 Kwh "~

r . ) Account Summary
Comparing Your Monthly Use Service Availability Charge 37.50
Delivery Charge 1,660 kwh @ $0.02101 34.67
Base Power Cost 1,650 kwh @ $0.04550 75.08
Transmission Cost of Servi 1,650 kwh 0.01256 20.72
Current Charges Due By 09/21/2020 $167.97
L)
Current billing 3 1650 $167.97 89 go
Last year 29 (] $.00 89 By/Date Received: _@L ?iq - g 5
~ J ] -
Board Director District: 4 By/Date Posted: l a BY !
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered 10:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (330

Please tear along perforation and return lower portion with your payment payable to Pedernales Electric Cooperative, inc.

88 of 92



= Pay online at: pec.smarthub.coop

Pedernales Elactric Cooperative, Inc. ACCOUNT NUMBER: 3001313420 BILLING DATE: 09/03/2020

PO Box 1 ¢ Johnson Clty, TX 78636 revious Balance 24,
Payment - Thank You -24.54
Balance Forward $0.00
Surprises are great - but not when it comes to your
Questions? Call 1-888-554-4732 electric bill. Monitor your energy use with PEC's SmartHub
Available Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. - 6 p.m. app, where you can track your daily energy consumption,
Se Habla Espafiol compare use over time, pay your bill, and morel Download

the app today at pec.coop/app.

7200 2 AB 0.416 5 7200
REUNION RANCH WCID C-25 pP-47
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
(T AT UL T C TLEEY LA PR (LA

Service Dates: 08/01/2020 - 09/01/2020

Service Location: 111 MARGARET CIRCLE
W AR rentReading Mot

{.MeterNumber.

1666 25
[ . ) Account Summary
Comparing Your Monthly Use Service Availability Charge 2250
Delivery Charge 25 kwh @ $0.02712 0.68
Base Power Cost 25 kwh @ $0.04550 1.14
Transmission Cost of Service 25 kwh @ $0.01256 0.31
Current Charges Due By 09/21/2020 $24.63

Current billing 3 25 $24.63 89
Last year 29 0 $.00 89

By/Date Received:
Board Director District: 4 By/Date Posted:

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (30

Please tear along perforation and return lower portion with your payment payable to Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

89 of 92



NNNN

¥ o Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.
PO Box 1 * Johnson City, TX 78636

Questions? Call 1-888-554-4732
Available Monday-Friday, 8 a.m. - 6 p.m.
Se Habla Espafiol

REUNION RANCH WCID

C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT

PO ROX 2445

ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445

Service Location: REUNION RCH BLVD & FM 1826

{ Meter Number |

Pay online at: pec.smarthub.coop

ACCOUNT NUMBER: 3001313424  BILLING DATE: 09/03/2020

revious Balance
Payment - Thank You
Balance Forward

Surprises are great - but not when it comes to your
electric bill. Monitor your energy use with PEC’s SmartHub
app, where you can track your daily energy consumption,
compare use over time, pay your bill, and more! Download
the app today at pec.coop/app.

Service Dates: 08/01/2020 - 09/01/2020

irrent Rea@m

13793

$911.23

Currant bllling

Last year $.00

Board Director District: 4

Account Summary

( p
Comparing Your Monthly Use Service Availability Charge 37.50
Delivery Charge 11,050 kwh @ $0.02101 232.16
Base Power Cost 11,050 kwh @ $0.04550 502.78
Transmission Cost of Service 11,050 kwh @ $0.01256 138.79
Current Charges Due By 09/21/2020 $911.23

By/Date Received: QA
By/Date Pasted: _[ h QI
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to;

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (R0

a-20
[3-a0

Please tear along perforation and return lower portion with your payment payable to Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

90 of 92



85S.1€8 l[aLnyooLe)

G096

G0'96

_—G60'96
Juswihed
6CG1

JunoWY o8yn

junoosig
0cocri/olL

S0°96
anQg aouejeg

G096
Wy [eulbug

020z 4890100 - suoydsjal  ayyoog - susziig isuiy

0Z/0l L¥95-88¢-CLS Ilgd 0cC0cC/CL/6
aouasyey odAL 3eg

LINNOJJV SHIAdIINN00G /A TI'M IO}M,WALO_ZDNI

91 of 92



RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page:

PO BOX 2445 S3 B
—— AT&T ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445 ssus Date:

Account Number;

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at y. '
att.com/paperless 1 y

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to

att.com/autopay today. [

| il
Managing your AT&T bills, produicts, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to 1“", s
att.com/myatt to sign in ar sign up. @)

Account summary

Your last bill $1056.35
Payment, Sep 01 - Thank you! $105.35
Remaining balance $0.00

Service summary

| Account charges Puge 2 $20.00

internet Page 2 $76.05

Total services $96 05
Total due $96.05.

Please pay by Oct 04, 2020

L‘\\f ( )} 1=

Approved for Fay

Mailed By/Dale:
Gl#:.
Ways to pay and manage your account:
| myAT&T app | att.com/pay ) Ordering, billing or support

©IPhone ard Andrgid 800.321.2000
TTY. BOOE51 511

Tof2
Sep 12, 2020
144878477
=
,_.1\.‘ e -) \i Ao "
. '"’j\_"."_.‘_':.
Total due
- $96.05 |
Please pay by: &
QOct 04, 2020 ,-IWIL'_‘,"

By/Date Raceived: g& Q. 25 ;—)Q_

o

[_,_ 130

92 of 92



ORDER ESTABLISHING WATER AND WASTEWATER SERVICE
RATES, CHARGES, TAP FEES AND SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL/RECYCLING FEES AND
ADOPTING GENERAL POLICIES WITH RESPECT TO THE DISTRICT’S WATER,

THE STATE OF TEXAS

COUNTY OF HAYS

WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEMS
Oetober+5:-20490ctober 20, 2020

§
§
§

WHEREAS, pursuant to Chapters 49, 51 and 54, Texas Water Code, the Board of
Directors (the “Board”) of Reunion Ranch WCID (the “District”) is authorized to adopt and
enforce all necessary rates, charges, fees, and deposits for providing District facilities or services;

IT IS, THEREFORE, ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF Reunion
Ranch WCID as follows:

I. General Policies.

A. Definitions. For purposes of this Order, the following terms shall have the
meanings indicated:

1.

“Connection” shall mean and refer to each residential unit occupied by a
separate family, including separate apartments located within a single
building, and each business unit occupied by a separate business,
including separate establishments within a single building.

“District’s representative” shall mean and refer to the general manager of
the District or another representative or employee of the District acting
pursuant to the direction of the general manager or the Board of Directions
of the District.

“LUE” shall mean a single unit of service, defined as the typical flow (in
gallons per day) that would be produced by a single-family resident. The
number of LUE’s needed for a connection shall be determined in
accordance with the methodology, calculations and procedures used by the
West Travis County Public Agency (WTCPUA) for determining LUE
conversions by land use that are in effect at the time a connection is
needed.

The Rules” shall mean and refer to such rules and regulations as the
District may adopt pursuant to Section 51.127, Texas Water Code. The
term “Rules” shall specifically include, but shall in no respect limited to,
the District’s “Amended Rules and Regulations Governing Water and



Sanitary Sewer Facilities, Service Lines, Connections, Erosion Control,
Trash Removal and District Property.

5. “Systems” shall mean and refer to the District’s water, wastewater, and
drainage systems.

6. “Erosion Control Inspection” shall mean verification of proper silt
fencing, inlet protection, and trash contamination.

7- “Site Inspection” shall mean review, inspection, and general overview of
lot before construction begins.

8. “Slab Line Inspection” shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and non-potable water connections; including service line.

9. “Wall Line Inspection” shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and  non-potable water connections; before wall enclosure.

10. “Fixture Inspection™ shall mean verification of non-connection between
potable and non-potable  water connections; includes  correct
connections of faucet, hose bib, washing machine, dishwasher
connections, etc.

11. “Final Inspection” shall mean complete inspection of entire lot before
builder/owner closure of property.

All Services Required. Except as otherwise expressly authorized in the Rules, no
service shall be provided by and through the District’s System unless the
applicant agrees to receive both water and wastewater service from the District.

All Services Charged. At no time shall the District render water and/or sewer
services without charge to any person, firm, corporation, organization, or entity.

Other Utilities. Prior to installing underground cables, pipelines, or other
facilities in the area of the District water supply and sanitary sewer collection
lines, representatives of utility companies shall meet with the District’s
representative to file such companies’ construction plans and schedules and to
review the engineering plans illustrating the location of the District’s lines.



II.

Connections to the District’s Systems.

A.

Applications for Connections.

1. Any party desiring to make a connection to the District’s Systems shall
first make an application to the District’s representative in the form
approved by the Board of Directors of the District. The applicant shall,
upon request, furnish the District’s representative with evidence that the
party who will actually install the tap and connecting line has
comprehensive general liability insurance in the minimum amounts of
$300,000.00 bodily injury and $50,000.00 property damage, with an
underground rider and a completed operations rider.

2, The District’s representative shall review all applications for connections
to the District’s Systems. In the event that the District’s representative
finds that the materials to be used and the procedures and methods to be
followed in laying the line and making the connection are equal to or
better than the standards and are in compliance with all terms and
conditions of the Rules, the District’s representative may approve the
application and the proposed connection, subject to such terms or
conditions as the District's representative deems necessary or convenient
to accomplish the purpose and objectives of the Rules.

Payment of Fees. Any party desiring to make a connection to the District’s water
and wastewater system shall pay the appropriate water tap fee and/or sewer tap
fee and impact fee to the District’s representative at the time the application for
such connection is made. No connection shall be made until such fees are paid.

Water Impact Fees per LUE and Tap Fees.

1. Water Impact Fee. An impact fee of $5,250.00 for each LUE for each water
tap within the amended final plat of Reunion Ranch Section One, or within the
amended final plat of Reunion Ranch Section Two, shall be charged and
collected by the District for all taps on any residential, office, retail,
commercial or industrial property within those sections. An impact fee equal
to the then current West Travis County Public Utility Agency impact fee, for
each LUE for each water tap and property not within the amended final plat of
Reunion Ranch Section One or the amended final plat of Reunion Ranch
Section Two shall be charged and collected by the District for all taps on any
residential, office, retail, commercial or industrial property.




2. The District’s water tap fees shall be as follows:

Meter Size Water Tap Fee

5/8” x 3/4” $500.00

40 &7/ $500.00

1” $1,000.00

Over 1” To be provided at time of application

The District’s wastewater tap fees shall be as follows:
Residential $500.00
Commercial $1,000.00

Sewer tap installation involving excavation of the sewer main shall be
performed by the District at cost plus 25% in addition to the above tap fee.

The owner of a water or sewer tap may transfer a purchased tap from one
lot within the District to another lot within the District upon application to
the District and shall pay a fee of $30.00

Expiration of Taps: Reservation of capacity through the pre-purchase of
water and wastewater taps will expire eighteen (18) months after date of
purchase of said tap.

District Required Inspection Fees:

1. The District’s fee for each inspection of a water tap for a single-family
residence or duplex residence dwelling unit (with individual meters for
each dwelling unit) is $75.00 per meter.

2. The District’s fee for each inspection of a wastewater tap for a single-
family residence or duplex residence dwelling unit (with individual meters
for each dwelling unit) is $75.00 per meter.

3. The District’s fee for the final sewer inspection is $250.00 this inspection
includes televising of the lines. A sewer service camera inspection shall be
required when gravity flow sewer lines exist between the house and main
sewer line.

4. The District’s fee for each inspection of a water tap for commercial
structure (including apartment complexes) is $100.00 per hour. An
estimated cost will be determined during the tap application process. The
fee for the first inspection must be paid at the time the tap is purchased.
The fee for any additional inspections must be paid to the District’s
representative at the time the inspection is requested.



5. The District’s fee for the first inspection of a wastewater tap for a
commercial structure (including apartment complexes) is $100.00 per
hour. An estimated fee will be determined during the tap application
process. Fees are due at the time the tap is purchased. The Fee for any
additional inspections must be paid to the District’s representative at the
time the inspection is requested.

6. Backflow Inspections Fee will be assessed at $75.00 per device.
7. Grinder Station Inspection Fee will be assessed at $150.00 per inspection.
8. The District’s fee for the two inspections of installation of a pool shall be

$100. Any required reinspection shall incur an additional fee of $50.00.

Customer Service Inspections. The District will conduct inspections of new
residential and commercial construction as required by the TCEQ. Inspections
will include erosion, cross-connections, site slab line, wall line, fixture and final
site survey a fee of $350.00 is required for these inspections. In addition, an
inspection will be performed on all new irrigation systems, pools, spas, water
purification systems, etc. fees will be $50.00. The applicable inspection fees will
be paid at the time of purchase of the water and wastewater tap for the new
construction. If an inspection is failed, a re-inspection fee of $75.00 will be
assessed for any re-inspection required. If the property is not accessible for
inspection at the time an inspection is scheduled, the inspection will be deemed to
have been failed, and the re-inspection fee will be assessed.

Security Deposit Residential. A security deposit of $150.00 per connection shall
be paid to the District’s representative by each residential customer either prior to
the initiation of service or billed on the first month’s water bill. Security deposits
shall not be transferable to another party and shall be held by the District to assure
the prompt payment of all bills for water and wastewater services to the customer.
Following eighteen (18) months of prompt payment, when due, of the District’s
utility bills, a customer who owns and occupies a residence within the District
shall, upon written request to the District’s representative, be entitled to a refund
of its security deposit; provided however, that the District may require the
customer to replace the security deposit in the event the customer thercafter
mabkes late payments for two (2) or more consecutive months.

At its option, the District may apply all or any part of a customer’s security
deposit against any delinquent bill of the customer. Upon discontinuation of
service, the deposit shall be applied against amounts due, including any
disconnection fees, whether because of the customer’s delinquency or upon the
customer’s request. Any portion of the deposit remaining after deduction of such



amounts shall be refunded to the customer. In no event shall the security deposit
bear interest for the benefit of the customer.

Commercial Security Deposit. An amount equal to $100.00 times the number of
fee units or $10,000.00 whichever is less.

Transfer Fee. A customer who desires to transfer service from one address within
the District to another address shall pay a transfer fee of $30.00 which shall be
collected at the time of the transfer of service. Customers who have a twenty-four
(24) month or more prompt payment record shall not be required to pay said
Transfer Fee.

Additional Charges. Any non-routine charges incurred by the District in
connection with any water tap, sewer tap, and/or inspection shall be the
responsibility of the applicant for such connection and shall be payable to the
District upon demand.

Homebuilder Deposit. Each homebuilder within the District must maintain a
builder deposit of (i) $1,000.00, if one house is being constructed by the
homebuilder; or (ii) $2,000.00, if more than one house is being constructed by the
homebuilder. No taps will be sold to a homebuilder until this deposit is paid.
Homebuilder deposits are non-transferable, and any inspection fees coming due to
the District may be charged against this deposit.

At its option, the District may apply all or any part of a Homebuilder’s deposit
against any delinquent bill of the builder. Upon discontinuation of service, the
deposit shall be applied against amounts due, including any disconnection fees,
whether because of the builder’s delinquency or upon the builder’s request. Any
portion of the deposit remaining after deduction of such amounts shall be
refunded to the builder. In no event shall the Homebuilder’s deposit bear interest
for the benefit of the builder.

Pool Deposit. A customer who installs a pool shall provide a deposit of $1,500.00
which shall be applied as provided in the District’s Rules and Regulations.

I11. Water and Wastewater Service.

A.

Applications for Service. On or before two (2) business days prior to activation
of service, any party desiring to receive service from the District’s water or
wastewater systems shall make an application for such service to the District’s
representative in the form approved by the Board of Directors of the District. All
applications shall be made by the record owner or renter of the property for which
service is being requested. Proof of residency shall be furnished to the District’s
representative upon request. Application fee is set at $30.00. If requested and




same day activation of service is possible, such expedited Application fee is set at
$50.00.

Water and Sewer Service Rates. The following rates and charges for the sale of
water and the collection and disposal of sewage shall be in effect for residential
customers, including multi-family and apartment, and commercial customers
within the District from the effective date of this Order.

The Customer shall install a pressure sewer system component, hereinafter
referred to as a grinder pump system ("Grinder Pump System") in those
circumstances where the elevation and/or slope of the Property in relation to the
location of the District's System requires the installation of a pressure sewer
system in order to transport Customer's sewage to the District’s System.

Design and Installation of Grinder Pump Systems. The District shall have the
right to prior approval of the design of the Grinder Pump System, including
materials, equipment, and location of the Grinder Pump System, prior to
installation of the Grinder Pump System by the Customer. The Customer shall
obtain from the District’s engineer the design requirements for the Grinder Pump
System for the Property. The design requirements shall be determined by the
District’s engineer and shall be in accordance with the rules of the TCEQ for
alternative sewage collection systems, as those rules are amended by the TCEQ.

Inspection of Installed Grinder Pump Systems Prior to Provision of Service. The
District shall have the right to inspect and approve the installed Grinder Pump
prior to initiation of service to the Property. The Customer shall give the District
at least five (5) business days' notice requesting an inspection.

The District will Maintain and Repair Installed Grinder Pump Systems. The
Customers shall immediately notify the District upon discovery of any alarm or
possible malfunction of the Grinder Pump.

The Customer will provide the District with a right of access to the Customer's
property at any time in case of an emergency and at all other reasonable times in a
non-emergency case for the purposes of making any improvements, maintenance,
repairs, and replacement of any components of the Grinder Pump System,
including any Service Lines from the pump to the wastewater collection system
and the service isolation valve in order to protect the integrity of the System.

The Customer shall be responsible for supplying power to the Grinder Pump
System and for all costs associated with supplying power associated with the

operation of the Grinder Pump System.

The District and the Customer agree that the Grinder Pump System is the property



of the Customer; however, once the Grinder Pump System is installed, it becomes
an integral component of the District’s System and not as a part of the home
plumbing for the Property as required by the Rules of the TCEQ.

1. General Provisions.

a. Bills for sewer service shall be computed (i) on the basis of the
average amount of water used by the customer during the winter season based upon the average
of the monthly readings of the customer’s water meter for the preceding December, January, and
February; or (ii) on the basis of the customer’s current monthly water bill, whichever is less.

b. If a residential customer does not have an acceptable history of water
usage during the preceding December, January, and February, the customer’s monthly sewer bill
shall be calculated based upon (i) the customer’s current monthly water usage; or (ii) on the basis
of 4,000 gallons water usage per month, whichever is less.

c. If a nonresidential customer does not have an acceptable history of
water usage during the preceding December, January, and February, the customer’s monthly
sewer bill shall (i) be calculated based upon the customer’s current monthly water usage; or (ii)
be calculated by measuring actual sewage volume, on a basis acceptable to the District, at the
expense of the customer, and correlating such volume to the schedule set forth below.

d. For purposes of calculating monthly water rates for irrigation meters,
the winter average shall be deemed to be 5,000 gallons per month per Living Unit Equivalent.

e.  Anything herein to the contrary notwithstanding, no charge for
wastewater service shall be made based on water used as a result of a Special Connection
authorized pursuant to the Rules.

f. Payments, other than delinquent accounts, may be made in the form of
personal check, credit card, cashier’s check or money order. Customers of the District may also
pay monthly bills via alternative payment options provided through the District, the District’s
representative, or third-party service providers, including but not limited to, online check and
credit card payments, check and credit card payments processed by telephone, automatic
monthly debt programs, and other payment option as they become available. All alternative
payment options offered by the District are provided merely as a convenience to customers and
such alternative payment options may be discontinued by the District at any time in its sole
discretion. Certain payment options are made available through third party service providers who
may charge fees in connection with such payment options. Such fees are the sole responsibility
of the customer and are separate and apart from any amount owed by the customer to the
District. Non-payment of any such fees shall subject the customer to termination of service in
accordance with this Order. If any customer payment is refused or returned by the processing
financial institution, the District will charge the customer a return item fee of $25.00. Acceptable
payment options for delinquent accounts are restricted as specified elsewhere in this Order.



g. Any party desiring to have a meter reading confirmed is subject to a
$50.00 fee if it is found that the meter read is reading correctly and such fee will be assessed to
the customer’s next water bill.

h. An accuracy test may be performed at the written request of the
customer. If the results from the accuracy test prove to be 95% or above accurate, a charge in
the amount of $100.00 will be assessed to the customer’s next water bill.

2. Monthly In-District Water and Sewer Rates.

Residential customers shall be charged as follows:

Basic Service Charge Water Per LUE $40.00
Gallon Charge for Water (per 1,000 gallons) | 3.50 0 — 10,000 gallons
3.85 10,001 — 15,000 gallons
4.40 15,001 — 20,000 gallons
5.65 20,001 — 25,000 gallons

7.00 25,001 — 30,000 gallons
12.00 30,001 — 40,000 gallons
15.00 40,001 and over

Homeowner Associations shall be charged as follows:

Basic Service Charge Water Per LUE $40.00
Gallon Charge for Water (per 1,000 | 2.50 Per 1,000 gallons
gallons)

All customers shall be charged as follows:

Basic Service Charge Wastewater Per LUE $35.00
Gallon Charge for Wastewater (per 1,000 | 3.25 Per 1,000 gallons
gallons)

3. Fire Hydrant Meter Fees. Sale of water on a temporary basis from fire

hydrants within the District shall be requested from the District’s
representative. There shall be charged and collected for each fire hydrant
meter application fee of $30.00, an installation fee of $125.00 and a
security deposit of $2,000.00. It is understood that such installation fee
shall include a required back flow prevention test. The security deposit

-9-



shall be refunded to the applicant at the time the meter is returned in good
working order less any amounts due for damage to the meter, other
equipment, or water bills due.

4. Amounts Owed to The District Resulting from Enforcement of District
Rules. Fines, penalties, costs, expenses, reimbursements and any other
charges imposed by the District pursuant to enforcement of the Rules shall
be added to and included on the bills sent monthly to customers, and in
accordance with Texas Water Code Section 49.212, shall be subject to the
treatment of delinquent accounts as hereinafter provided.

The District shall charge each customer any regulatory assessment required by the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality.

Iv. Delinquent Accounts and Discontinuation of Service.

A.

The District shall bill each customer monthly for all services rendered in the
preceding month. All bills shall be due on the due date as specified on the bills
and shall become delinquent if not paid as set forth on the bills. For accounting
purposes only, and with District board approval, the District’s representative shall
write off accounts receivable over ninety (90) days past due. This shall in no way
relieve the past due customer of any liability for payment. The District’s
representative shall turn all overdue accounts over to a collection agency for
appropriate action.

A late charge of ten percent (10%) of the amount of the bill shall be added for
each monthly billing date the delinquent amount, including a delinquent stand-by
fee, remains unpaid. If a bill remains delinquent for fifteen (15) days, water
service shall be discontinued in accordance with this paragraph. Prior to
termination, the customer shall be notified of the amount due by letter sent by
United States Mail, First Class. A delinquent bill renders the entire account
delinquent and the entire account must be paid in full in order to avoid
interruption of service. The notice shall state the date upon which water service
shall be terminated, which date shall be not less than seven (7) days from the date
such notice is sent. Such notice shall state the time and place at which the
account may be paid and that any errors in the bill may be corrected by contacting
the District’s representative, whose telephone number shall also be given in such
notice. Provided, however, that in the event the customer contacts the District’s
representative within such seven (7) day period, the District’s representative may,
at its option, allow the customer to make arrangements to pay the delinquent
amount in installments to be approved by the District’s representative. Prior to
termination, the customer shall receive three (3) days notice of such termination
by the District’s representative placing the notice at the customer’s service
address. After termination of service, payment by the customer of delinquent

-10-



amounts due and reconnection charges shall be payable only credit card, money
order, or cashier’s check. No personal checks will be accepted.

Water service shall be discontinued in accordance with this Section for any
account for which a check for payment has been dishonored by the financial
institution. Prior to termination, the customer shall receive a three (3) day notice
of such termination by the District’s representative placing the notice at the
customer’s service address. Payment by the customer who has presented a
dishonored check shall be made by credit card, money order, or cashier’s check.
Personal checks will not be accepted.

The District reserves the right to institute suit for the collection of any amounts
due and unpaid, together with interest thereon at the maximum legal rate and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

The District further reserves the right to charge a customer paying a bill with a
check which is dishonored an amount established from time to time by the
District’s representative, which amount shall be based on the prevailing or usual
charges made for dishonored checks and drafts by other vendors in the same
general area as the District.

V. Reconnection of Service after Discontinuation.

Charge for Reconnection. If service to a Customer is discontinued for nonpayment of a

delinquent bill or for any cause legally authorized (including discontinuation upon a Customer’s
request), the charges set forth below shall apply, and such charges must be paid prior to
reconnection. In addition to the charges set forth below, and in addition to any required
replenishment of a Customer’s security deposit previously established under Section II(F) herein,
an additional reconnection security deposit of $150.00, payable in accordance with this Order,
shall be paid prior to service being restored. Upon payment of the reconnection security deposit
by a Customer, such deposit shall be retained and administered in accordance with Districts rate
order. Payment of all deposits, fees and charges under this Section must be in the form of cash,
cashier’s check, or money order.

A.

Water System.

When meter has been removed $100.00

When meter has not been removed $40.00
Additional after-hours charge (after 4 p.m.) $100.00

Wastewater System. Two times the cost to the District.

Unauthorized Use of Water.

-11-



Except as provided in Section VII below, any person, corporation, or other entity which
takes or uses water without prior authorization of the District violates this Rate Order and shall
be subject to a penalty of $200.00 for each breach of this provision and shall be charged for
water taken or used at the applicable rates as established in the foregoing. Each day that a breach
of this section continues shall be considered a separate breach. All water use, other than by
grants of the District, will be through a meter provided to the user by the District. The District
shall not allow use of District water or connection to the District’s water system until all
outstanding penalties assessed have been paid. This penalty shall be in addition to the other
penalties provided by the laws of the State and to any other legal rights and remedies of the
District as may be allowed by law. Board determination of a violation is required in order to
levy a penalty and upon such determination, notice in writing shall be delivered to the person,
corporation, or entity held in violation providing said person the opportunity to appear before the
Board and address the imposition of said penalty.

VIII. Leak Billing Adjustments. Customers may contact the District if they believe their water
bill is unusually high, possibly due to a leak in the water system, and the following procedures
will be followed to determine if a billing adjustment is appropriate:

1. The District’s Representative reviews the water usage to confirm the
monthly usage is higher than the average time of year and will ask the customer if there was a
leak in the home or irrigation.

a. If the customer had a leak and has a repair invoice for an
underground leak or irrigation repair made in the time associated with the highwater use, the
District’s Representative will calculate the total water use down to the first tier’s rate.

b. If the customer had a leak and has not repaired it, the District’s
Representative will request that the customer hire a plumber to investigate. No leak adjustment
will be considered without a repair for an underground leak or irrigation repair.

c. If the customer believes there is no leak causing high water usage,
the District’s Representative will offer to test the meter to determine if the District meter is
recording water flow incorrectly.

i. If the meter results show there is an issue with the meter
adverse to the customer, the District’s Manager will adjust the billing to an average of water use

over the last year’s average during the same season.

1i. If the meter is tested and there are no issues adverse to the
customer, the customer will pay for the testing. The charge is $50.00.

2. The District’s Representative may offer a payment plan up to 3 months.
The Board must approve a longer payment plan.

-12-



2. For residential customers, the District’s Representative shall, in cases where
the approved water billing adjustment is for usage in December, January or
February, also adjust the monthly usage for purposes of calculating the winter
average, to the amount of usage in that month in the preceding year. For
Homeowner Associations, the District’s Representative shall, in cases where a
water billing adjustment is approved for a non-irrigation meter, also adjust the
wastewater billing to amount billed in the same month of the prior year, if the
nature of the leak is such that the leaking water likely did not enter the
District’s wastewater system.

IX. Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan

The District’s Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan are incorporated by
reference into this Rate Order, specifically including, but not limited to, the enforcement
provisions in Section 6.4. The Water Conservation and Drought Contingency Plan may be
amended from time to time. Such amendments shall also be incorporated in their entirety when
adopted by the Board.

X. Transfer of Service.

In the event service at an address is to be transferred from one customer name to another
customer name, there shall be assessed the following charge:

Transfer fee: $30.00

XI. Filing of Order.

The Secretary of the Board is hereby directed to file a copy of this Order in the principal
office of the District.

XII.  The effective date of this Order shall be the next billing cycle after September-+-2019
October 20, 2020.

-13-



President
Board of Directors

ATTEST:

Secretary
Board of Directors

(DISTRICT SEAL)

1\ReunionRanch\Rate Order-201962020
10/15/2019

-14-



RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING

WATER AND SANITARY SEWER FACILITIES, SERVICE LINES,

CONNECTIONS, EROSION CONTROL AND DISTRICT PROPERTY

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HAYS
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

First-Adopted February-19,-20430ctober 20, 2020

won LoD LN

ARTICLE I
PURPOSE

The following Rules and Regulations Governing Water and Sanitary Sewer Facilities,
Service Lines, Connections and Erosion Control (the “Rules and Regulations”) shall govern the
design, installation and inspection of all connections and taps made to the District’s water
distribution system and sanitary sewer collection system, the limitations of the flow of waste into
the sanitary sewer system, protection of all facilities which are part of the District’s waterworks
and sanitary sewer system, and the enforcement of these Rules and Regulations.

Section 2.01.

ARTICLE II
GENERAL

Definitions.

L.

Customer is any person, partnership, corporation, non-profit corporation, trust or
other legal entity served by the District with water and/or sewer services to a
residence or business establishment. Without limiting the foregoing, the term
Customer as used herein may include residents of the District, builders, contractors,
developers, other conservation and reclamation of districts, and may also include
persons or legal entities seeking water and/or sewer services from the District.

District is Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District of Hays
County, Texas, a political subdivision of the State of Texas.

Engineer is the person, company or corporation which is under contract with the
District to design District facilities, review plans on behalf of the District, perform
inspections on behalf of the District and perform any additional services as set forth
in an applicable contract with the District.

High Health Hazard is a cross-connection, potential cross-connection or any other
situation involving any substance that can cause death, illness, spread of disease or
that has a high possibility of causing such effects if introduced into the District’s
Water Supply System and the health hazards reflected on Tables 4-1 and 4-2 of the




10

11.

American Water Works Association (“AWWA”) Manual M14.

Operator is the person, company or corporation which is under contract with the
District’s Water Supply System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System, to collect
amounts owed to the District for such services, report monthly to the District on the
operations of the District’s Water Supply System and Sanitary Sewer Collection
System and perform any additional services as set forth in the contract with the
District. The Operator is also referred to as the “General Manager” in certain of
the exhibits incorporated into these Rules and Regulations.

Rate Order shall mean the District’s Order Establishing Water and Wastewater
Service Rates, Charges and Tap Fees and Adopting General Policies with Respect
to the District’s Water, Wastewater and Drainage Systems, which may be amended
from time to time.

Sanitary Sewer Collection System constitutes the underground sanitary sewer lines
owned or leased and operated by the District. This system is composed of all
interconnecting laterals, mains and trunk lines with manholes, clean-outs, stacks,
tees and wyes located within the publicly dedicated rights-of-way or utility
easements owned or leased and operated by the District. This system is maintained
by the District.

Sanitary Sewer Service Line is any line from a residential dwelling or commercial
building which connects with the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System,
including any grease traps or other facilities constructed to prevent non-domestic
waste from being introduced into the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System.
This service line is owned and maintained by the property owner of the residential
dwelling or commercial building.

Sewer Tap is the physical connection between the Sanitary Sewer Service Line and
the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System.

Sewer Tap Inspection is the inspection performed by the District’s Operator to
assure that the proper materials and connections to the Sanitary Sewer Collection
System have been accomplished in accordance with these Rules and Regulations.

State Approved Plumbing Code is a set of rules governing plumbing practices
which are at least as stringent and comprehensive as one of the following nationally
recognized codes:

A. Southern Standard Plumbing Code.
B. Uniform Plumbing Code.
C. National Standard Plumbing Code.

=g



12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Section 2.02.

Tap Fee is the fee paid to the District to obtain a water meter and sewer inspection
for any dwelling. The amount of the Tap Fee shall be established in the District’s
Rate Order and may be modified or changed at any time.

Utility Easement is an interest in land, granted by dedication, to public utility
entities, including the District, to install and maintain utilities across, over or under
private land together with the right to enter thereon with machinery, other vehicles
and personnel necessary for the maintenance, repair or construction of said utilities.

Water Supply System is composed of all water lines, valves, valve boxes, flushing
valves, blowoff valves, water meters, water meter service lines and meter boxes
located within public rights-of-way, or easements owned or leased and operated by
the District. This system is maintained by the District.

Water Meter is the recording device that registers the amounts of water consumed
by each Customer of the District. This meter is owned and maintained by the
District.

Water Service Line is any line from a residential dwelling or commercial building
which connects to the District’s Water Supply System. This service line is owned
and maintained by the property owner of the residential dwelling or commercial
structure.

Water Tap is the physical connection of any Water Service Line to the District’s
Water Supply System. Such connection will be made only by the District’s
Operator.

Non-residential Connection means any connection to the District’s Water Supply
System or Sanitary Sewer Collection System that serves or is proposed to serve a
commercial or industrial development, a multifamily residential development
(including apartments and condominiums) or any other development that does not
constitute a single family residence.

Adoption of Plumbing Code.

The District hereby adopts as the District’s Plumbing Code Chapter 6 of the Uniform
Plumbing Code entitled “Water Supply and Distribution” and the six (6) plumbing restrictions set
forth in Section 3.04 hereof.

Section 2.03.

Platting Reguirement.

No connection shall be made to the District’s Water Supply System or Sanitary Sewer
Collection System unless the tract, parcel or lot of land to be served by such connection:

B



Section 2.04.

Was first connected to the District’s Water Supply System or Sanitary Sewer
Collection System prior to September 1, 1987, or

Is part of an area covered by a development plat duly approved and recorded
pursuant to Sections 212.0115 and 212.012 of the Local Government Code, as
amended, or

Is not required to be platted, and written certification to that effect, in accordance
with Section 212.0115(e) of the Local Government Code, has been presented to the

District’s Operator.

Approval of Plans and Specifications; Inspection During Construction.

Prior to any Non-residential Connection to the District’s Water Supply System or
the Sanitary Sewer Collection System, the plans and specifications for the Sanitary
Sewer Service Line, the Water Service Line and any drainage systems and water
quality facilities must be submitted to the District’s Engineer for review and
approval. Upon the Engineer’s review and approval, the plans and specifications
shall then be submitted to the District’s Operator for review and approval. The
cost of the review and approval of the plans and specifications by the District’s
Engineer and Operator shall be paid by the Customer in accordance with the
District’s Rate Order.

During construction of any Sanitary Sewer Service Line, Water Service Line or
drainage facilities and water quality facilities for any Non-residential Connection
to the District’s Water Supply System or the Sanitary Sewer Collection System, the
District’s Engineer and operator may conduct periodic inspections of the facilities
being constructed. The District’s Engineer and Operator shall be permitted full
access for such inspections, and any recommendations or requirements made by the
District’s Engineer or Operator pursuant to an inspection shall be implemented as
soon as is reasonably practicable. The cost of such periodic inspections by the
District Engineer and Operator, and all actions of the District Engineer and
Operator hereunder, shall be paid by the Customer in accordance with the District’s
Rate Order.

Prior to the construction of any facilities that a developer or other Customer intends
to transfer or sell to the District, the plans and specifications for proposed
improvements or expansions to the District’s Water Supply System, proposed
improvements or expansions to the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System,
any drainage systems and water quality facilities, and all facilities that are intended
to be transferred or sold to the District must be submitted to the District’s Engineer
for review and approval. Upon the Engineer’s review and approval, the plans and
specifications shall then be submitted to the District’s Operator for review and
approval. The cost of the review and approval of the plans and specification by

—4—



the District’s Engineer and Operator shall be paid by the Customer in accordance
with the District’s Rate Order.

During construction of any facilities that a developer or other Customer intends to
transfer or sell to the District, the District’s Engineer may conduct construction
phase monitoring of the facilities being constructed to the extent reasonably
necessary to allow the District Engineer to certify that the work is substantially
completed in accordance with and includes all items in applicable plans and
specifications. The District Engineer shall be permitted full access for such
monitoring, and any recommendations or requirements made by the District
Engineer pursuant to such monitoring shall be implemented as soon as is reasonably
practicable. The cost of such monitoring by the District Engineer, and all actions
of the District Engineer hereunder or pursuant to the requirements of any regulatory
authorities, shall be paid by the developer or other Customer in accordance with the
District’s Rate Order.

Amounts to be paid by the Customer hereunder may be further specified, and in
addition to other stated amounts due, within the District’s Rate Order, and shall be
paid in accordance with any procedures identified in such Rate Order.

ARTICLE III
WATER CONNECTIONS

Section 3.01. Water Tap Materials. Only the following types of pipe and fitting materials shall

be approved for the installation of Water Taps, including residential Water Taps and commercial

Water Taps:
1.

2.

Any meter approved by the City of Austin;

Brass curb stops, corporation stops and related fittings manufactured by Ford, Hays
or Muller;

Polyethylene water service pipe, 3/4" to 2",

Ductile iron or polyvinyl chloride (PVC) (C900) water service pipe, larger than 2";
Water main pipe of the type originally installed;

Plastic meter box up to 2" meter;

Concrete meter box, where traffic use is specified; and

Concrete meter vault per City of Austin specifications for 3" and larger meter.

—5—



Section 3.02. Plumbing Material Prohibitions.

1. Prohibited Materials.

The use of the following materials are prohibited for the installation and repair of the
District’s Water Supply System and for the installation and repair of any private plumbing
facilities:

A. Any pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% lead; and
B. Any solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead.

This prohibition may be waived by the District’s Operator for lead joints that are necessary for
repairs to cast iron pipe.

2 Certificate of Compliance.

No new connections to the District’s Water Supply System shall be made unless a state
licensed plumber first submits in writing to the District a Certificate of Compliance, as set forth in
Exhibit “1”attached hereto, specifying that the new connection complies with the plumbing
material prohibitions contained in Section 3.02A hereof. The Certificate of Compliance shall be
signed by the licensed plumber and must be submitted to the District’s Operator prior to continuous
service being supplied. The District shall not accept any Tap Fee that is not accompanied by a
Certificate of Compliance.

Section 3.03. Installation.

1. Service Application and Agreement, a copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit
“2,” must be filed with the District’s Operator. The Customer must pay to the
District’s Operator all Tap Fees, inspection fees and deposits, as described in the
District’s Rate Order.

ol All Water Taps to the District’s Water Supply System shall be installed only by the
District’s Operator.

3. The District’s Operator shall install Water Taps and set meters at a location on
adjoining property lines, whenever possible, with the meter box being located in
the easement adjacent to the property line and with two (2) meters per box, where
appropriate.

4. The District’s Operator shall be responsible for all repairs to the Water Taps.



Section 3.04.

After installation of the Water Tap, connection of the Water Service Line shall be
made at the expense of the Customer. (Note: This line shall be tested for leaks
since all water recorded through the meter will be charged to the Customer.)

After connection to the District’s Water Supply System, the Water Service Line
should be thoroughly flushed as to prevent foreign matter from entering the

household system.

Customer Service Inspection Certifications.

A Customer Service Inspection Certification, as described in Exhibit “3” attached
hereto, shall be completed prior to providing continuous water service to any new
construction, on any existing service where the District has reason to believe that
cross-connections or other unacceptable plumbing practices exist, and after any
material improvement, correction or addition to private plumbing facilities. Prior
to the District initiating continuous service, a Customer shall provide a Customer
Service Inspection Certificate to the District. The Customer Service Inspection
Certification may only be performed by those individuals described in Subsection
2 of this Section 3.04. For Customer Service Inspection Certifications of a
commercial connection performed by the District’s Operator, the Customer must
pay the District the Customer Service Inspection Fee prior to the Operator
performing the inspection and certification. Copies of properly completed
Customer Service Inspection Certifications shall be kept on file by the District’s
Operator and made available, upon request, for Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) review. Inspection certifications shall be
retained for a minimum of ten (10) years. Failure to provide a Customer Service
Inspection Certification in accordance with this Section 3.04 shall constitute a
violation of these Rules and Regulations, and such violation shall be subject to the
enforcement provisions set forth in Article X hereof.

Individuals with the following credentials shall be recognized as capable of
conducting a Customer Service Inspection Certification:

A. Plumbing Inspectors and Water Supply Protection Specialists licensed by
the Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners; and

B. Certified Waterworks Operators and members of other water related
professional groups who have completed a training course, passed an
examination administered by the TCEQ or its designated agent, and hold an
endorsement granted by the TCEQ or its designated agent.

Private plumbing facilities in violation of Article III hereof shall constitute an

_7-



Section 3.05.

unacceptable plumbing practice and violation of these Rules and Regulations. If
an unacceptable plumbing practice is discovered, the Customer shall eliminate the
unacceptable plumbing practice within thirty (30) days from the date of discovery
to prevent possible contamination of the District’s Water Supply System. The
existence of a serious threat to the integrity of the District’s Water Supply System
shall be considered sufficient grounds for immediate termination of water service.
Service can be restored only when the source of potential contamination no longer
exists, or when sufficient additional safeguards have been taken, and a Customer
Service Inspection Certification confirming correction of unacceptable plumbing
practices has been submitted to the District.

The Customer Service Inspection Certification shall certify that:

A. No direct connection between the District’s Water Supply System and a
potential source of contamination exists. Potential sources of
contamination are isolated from the District’s Water Supply System by an
air gap or an appropriate backflow prevention assembly in accordance with
state plumbing regulations. Additionally, all pressure relief valves and
thermal expansion devices are in compliance with state plumbing
regulations.

B. No cross-connection between the District’s Water Supply System and a
private water source exists. Where an actual gap is not maintained between
the District’s Water Supply System and a private water supply, an approved
reduced pressure-zone backflow prevention assembly is properly installed
and a service agreement exists for annual inspection and testing by a
recognized backflow prevention assembly tester.

C. No connection exists which would allow the return of water used for
condensing, cooling or industrial processes back to the District’s Water
Supply System.

D. No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% lead exists in private

plumbing facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988.

E. No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead exists in private
plumbing facilities installed on or after July 1, 1998.

F No new or replacement plumbing fixture is installed which is not in
compliance with a State Approved Plumbing Code.

Prohibited Connections.

No water connection from the District’s Water Supply System shall be made to any

_8—



Section 3.06.

establishment where an actual or potential contamination or system hazard exists
without an air gap separation between the drinking water supply and the source of
potential contamination. Where a containment air gap is impractical, individual
“internal” air gaps or mechanical backflow prevention devices shall be required at
the meter in the form of a backflow prevention device (in accordance with AWWA
Standards C510 and C511 and AWWA Manual M14) on those establishments
handling substances deleterious or hazardous to the public health.

No water connection from the District’s Water Supply System shall be made to any
condensing, cooling or industrial process or any other system of non-potable usage
over which the District does not have sanitary control, unless the said connection
is made in accordance with the requirements of paragraph (A) of this section.
Water from such systems cannot be returned to the District’s Water Supply System.

Overhead bulk water dispensing stations must be provided with an air gap between
the filling outlet hose and the receiving tank to protect against back siphonage and

cross-contamination.

Backflow Prevention Assemblies.

Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed on any connection which poses
a High Health Hazard and any other connection which the District or the District’s
Operator reasonably believes poses a threat to the District’s Water Supply System.
Water service provided for lawn sprinklers, swimming pool supply, reflection pool
supply or other such applications must incorporate a backflow prevention device in
accordance with a State Approved Plumbing Code for the particular designated use.
No permanent water service will be provided to any new connection in the District
which requires a backflow prevention assembly, unless the Customer provides the
District with a Backflow Prevention Assembly Test and Maintenance Report (the
“Test Report™), as described in Exhibit “4” attached hereto. At the request of the
Customer, the District’s Operator may, on behalf of the District, install the
backflow prevention assembly and complete the Test Report at the Customer’s cost.
Concerning irrigation systems, backflow prevention devices authorized, allowed or
approved by the TCEQ may be used.

For water service provided for swimming pool supply, the District has approved
and adopted specific instructions to be followed and forms to be completed prior to
completion of swimming pool construction, which are attached hereto as Exhibit
“5,” and the requirements of which are specifically incorporated herein by
reference. Pools must incorporate a backflow prevention device as is set forth
above, and pools must drain onto a greenbelt or into the District’s storm drainage
system. No pools may drain into the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System.
Access to a Customer’s property through District park property or greenbelts is
strictly prohibited. Any access through or damage to District property is subject

—9—



to fines and penalties through the District.

Prior to installation of any in-ground swimming pool, a Customer shall contact the
District’s Operator and submit any items requested by the District’s Operator in
connection with the Operator’s review of the project and required inspections. A
check in the amount of $+560 set forth in the District’s Rate Order, payable to
Reunion Ranch WCID representing a partially-refundable deposit shall also be
submitted to the District’s Operator. This deposit will be refunded less inspection
fees o£850 as set forth in the District’s Rate Order per inspection and any fines or
damages resulting from construction.

The first inspection by the District’s Operator is required once the pool has been
dug, forming built and plumbing installed prior to the pool being poured. The
inspection includes the backflow and pool drainage systems, which must comply
with these Rules and Regulations. The plumbing must be completed and open for
inspection. If the inspection fails, the Customer will be responsible to correct the
problems, and a reinspection will be conducted at an additional charge o£$59 as set
forth in the District’s Rate Order. When the pool passes the initial inspection, the
Customer will receive written notice from the District’s Operator to continue
construction. Notification will be sent within 48 hours via email and regular mail.
Work shall not proceed until such notification has been received.

When the pool has been completed, the District’s Operator will conduct a final
inspection to determine if the pool has been built according to the approved
specifications. Failure to schedule a final inspection may result in forfeiture of the
remainder of the $4:500 deposit.

Effective January 1, 1996, all backflow prevention assemblies shall be tested upon
installation by a Recognized Backflow Prevention Assembly Tester and certified
to be operating within specifications. The Test Report, as described in Exhibit “4”
attached hereto, shall be retained for a minimum of three (3) years. The District
shall provide these records to the TCEQ for inspection upon request. Backflow
prevention assemblies which are installed to provide protection against High Health
Hazards must also be tested and certified to be operating within specifications at
least annually by a Recognized Backflow Prevention Device Tester.

Recognized Backflow Prevention Device Testers shall have completed a TCEQ
course on cross-connection control and backflow prevention and passed an
examination administered by the TCEQ or its designated agent. The accredited
tester classification shall be broken down into two categories:

A. The “General Tester” is qualified to test and repair backflow prevention
assemblies on any domestic, commercial, industrial or irrigation service.

~10-



Section 3.07.

B. The “Fireline Tester” is qualified to test and repair backflow prevention
assemblies on firelines only. The State Fire Marshall’s office requires that
a person performing maintenance on firelines must be employed by an
Approved Fireline Contractor.

Individuals who can show proof of completion of a course and passage of an exam
based on the ABPA or ASSE National Exam, prior to the effective date of these
regulations, may be recognized as accredited for the term of their current
certification (not to exceed three (3) years).

Gauges used in the testing of backflow prevention assemblies shall be tested for
accuracy annually in accordance with the University of Southern California’s
Foundation of Cross-Connection Control and Hydraulic Research and/or the
AWWA Manual M14. Test gauge serial numbers must be included on the Test
Report and Recognized Backflow Prevention Device Testers shall have gauges
tested for accuracy.

A Test Report must be completed by the Recognized Backflow Prevention
Assembly Tester for each assembly tested. The signed and dated original must be
submitted to the District’s Operator for record keeping purposes.

Repairs to backflow prevention assemblies shall be performed by authorized
individuals as recognized by the Texas State Board of Plumbing Examiners, the
TCEQ, Texas Irrigators Advisory Council or the Texas Commission on Fire
Protection-State Fire Marshall’s Office, depending upon application and use.

The use of a backflow prevention device at service connection shall be considered
as additional backflow protection and shall not negate the use of backflow
protection on internal hazards as outlined and enforced by a State Approved
Plumbing Code.

Customer Service Agreements.

1.

The District is responsible for protecting its Water Supply System from
contamination or pollution which can result from unacceptable plumbing practices.
To this end, the District has adopted plumbing restrictions to provide protection to
the District’s Water Supply System. To notify Customers of the plumbing
restrictions which are in place, each Customer shall be required to sign a Service
Application and Agreement, as described in Exhibit “2” attached hereto, before the
District will begin service. In addition, when service to an existing connection has
been suspended or terminated, the District will not re-establish service unless it has
a signed copy of a Customer Service Agreement. The District will maintain a copy
of the Customer Service Agreement as long as the Customer and/or the premises is

-11-



Section 4.01.

connected to the District.

The Customer shall allow his/her property to be inspected for possible cross-
connections and other unacceptable plumbing practices. These inspections shall
be conducted by the District or its designated agent prior to initiating new water
service, when there is reason to believe that cross-connections or other
unacceptable plumbing practices exist, or after any major changes to the private
plumbing facilities. Inspections shall be conducted during the District’s normal
business hours.

The District shall notify the Customer in writing of any cross-connection or other
unacceptable plumbing practices which have been identified during the initial
inspection or the periodic reinspection.

The Customer shall correct any undesirable plumbing practice on his/her premises
within ten (10) working days of receiving notification from the District.

The Customer shall, at his expense, properly install, test and maintain any backflow
prevention device required by the District. Copies of all testing and maintenance
records shall be provided to the District.

If a Customer fails to comply with the terms of the Customer Service Agreement,
the District shall, at its option, either terminate service or properly install, test and
maintain an appropriate backflow prevention assembly at the service connection.
Any expenses associated with the enforcement of the Customer Service Agreement
shall be billed to the Customer.

ARTICLE IV
SANITARY SEWER CONNECTIONS

Sanitary Sewer Service Line Installation.

L.

Only one Sanitary Sewer Service Line connection to the District’s Sanitary Sewer
Collection System is permitted for each residence or commercial building. The
Sanitary Sewer Service Line shall remain fully within the boundaries of the
Customer’s property until the line reaches a utility easement or street right-of-way.

No opening in the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be allowed to
remain overnight or during rain.

All Sanitary Sewer Service Lines must be constructed to true alignment and grade.
Warped and/or sagging lines will not be permitted. Sanitary Sewer Service Lines

—12—



Section 4.02.

must have continuous contact with firm trench bottom throughout their entire run.
Lines placed in such manner as to increase the likelihood of being displaced during
backfill will be rejected.

All Sanitary Sewer Service Lines should be run from wyes or stacks directly to the
residence or structure without meanders or bends.

Sanitary Sewer Service Line Materials. Only the following types of pipe and

fitting materials are approved for constructing Sanitary Sewer Service Lines. Pipe and fittings in
cach Sanitary Sewer Service Line must consist of the following material or other material approved
by the District’s Engineer:

L. Vitrified clay pipe conforming to ASTM Specification C700 with joint coupling
conforming to ASTM Specifications C425 or C594 and installed according to
ASTM C12.

2 Cast iron soil pipe, standard weight, conforming to ASTM Specification A74 with
rubber gasket joint coupling conforming to ASTM Specification C564.

3. Poly-vinyl-chloride PSM (PVC) pipe conforming to ASTM Specification D3034
or ASTM Specification F789 (with UL listing) and installed according to ASTM
D2321.

4. Ductile Iron Pipe conforming to ANSI A21.51 with rubber gasket joints ANSI
A21.11 and installed according to manufacturer’s recommendations.

5. Acryolnitrile-butadiene-styrene (ABS) pipe material conforming to ASTM
Specification D2751.

Section 4.03. Size and Grade of Sanitary Sewer Service Lines.
L. Minimum Sizes for Sanitary Sewer Services Lines shall be as follows:
A. Residential - - - 4 inches in diameter; and
B. Commercial - - - 6 inches in diameter.
2 The minimum grades for Sanitary Sewer Service Lines shall be as follows:

A. 4-inch pipe - - - 14-inch drop per hundred feet (1.2%);
B. 6-inch pipe - - - 8-inch drop per hundred feet (0.7%); and
C. 8-inch pipe - - - 5-inch drop per hundred feet (0.4%).

—13-



Section 4.04.

The maximum grades for Sewer Service Lines shall be as follows:

A. 4-inch pipe - - - two-and-one-half-feet drop per hundred feet (2.5%);

B. 6-inch pipe - - - one-and-one-half-feet drop per hundred feet (1.5%); and
C. 8-inch pipe - - - one-foot drop per hundred feet (1%).

Connection of Building Sewer QOutlet.

1.

Section 4.05.

On all building waste outlets, the building tie-on connections shall be made directly
to the stub-out from the building plumbing at the foundation.

Water-tight adapters of a type compatible with the materials being joined shall be
used at the point of connection of a Sanitary Sewer Service Line to the building
plumbing. No cement grout materials shall be permitted.

Unless an exception is permitted by the District’s Operator, existing wye and stack
connections must be utilized for connection of a Sanitary Sewer Service Line to the
District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System.

Commercial users shall install a sampling well constructed to City of Austin
standards and a grease trap with sampling port constructed to City of Austin

standards when required by the District’s Engineer and Operator.

Fittings and Cleanouts.

1.

Sanitary Sewer Service Lines must be at least 24 inches below (vertically) and at
least 9 feet from (horizontally) any Water Service Line (far side or near side
connection). If this is not possible, a cast iron casing over the Water Service Line
or some other method approved by District’s Engineer and complying with the rules
of the TCEQ must be installed by the Customer and shall be inspected by the
District’s Operator.

Excavation for Sewer Taps shall be water tamped in all areas within 5 feet
(vertically or horizontally) of any existing sewer lines, sidewalks or driveways.
Soil not suitable for water tamping (clay modules, organic material or silty soils)
shall be removed and replaced with suitable backfill materials.

A Service Application and Agreement (a copy of which is attached as Exhibit “2”)
must be filed with the District’s Operator prior to construction of any Sanitary

~14—



Sewer Service Line, and the Tap Fee and/or Sewer Tap Inspection fee as established
in the District’s most current Rate Order should accompany the application.
(Application forms are available from the District’s Operator.) Construction of
any Sanitary Sewer Service Line must not begin until the design of the Sanitary
Sewer Service Line is approved by the District’s Engineer and construction is
authorized by the District’s Operator.

4. When Sanitary Sewer Service Line is complete, and prior to backfilling the pipe
trench, the Customer shall request an inspection of the Sanitary Sewer Service Line.
Requests for inspections (or reinspections) shall be made to the District’s Operator
at least twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the inspection.

5 The Sewer Tap shall be made only under the supervision of the District’s Operator
by use of an adapter of a type compatible with materials being joined. The Sewer
Tap shall be watertight. No cement grout materials are permitted. The area
around the tap shall be embedded and backfilled with cement stabilizing sand.

6. Any damage to the District’s facility shall be repaired promptly by the Customer
under the direction of the District’s Operator. Major damage will be repaired by
the District’s Operator at the Customer’s expense.

7. Backfilling of a Sanitary Sewer Service Line trench must be accomplished within
twenty-four (24) hours of inspection and approval. Backfill materials shall be sand

or loam, free of large lumps or clods. No debris will be permitted in the trench of
backfill.

8. During inspection of the Sanitary Sewer Service Line, the District’s Operator will
examine all District facilities, such as manholes, valves, flush valves and inlets on
and adjacent to the lot. The connection permit will not be granted until any
damage to these facilities has been repaired.

S The District’s Operator will complete the Inspection Form (a copy of which is
attached as Exhibit “6”) and file it for record with the Application.

10. A connection permit will be issued after the Sewer Tap Inspection is performed and
the District’s Operator confirms that all requirements of these Rules and
Regulations have been met.

11. Connection permits which are rejected for any deficiency shall be promptly
corrected and a reinspection requested. A reinspection fee as set forth in the
District’s Rate Order shall be paid at the time the reinspection is requested.

Section 4.06. Grinder Pumps. Certain lots within the District require grinder pumps. For
service to any one of those lots, the Customer must enter into a Service Agreement Concerning

—15-



Grinder Pump Sewer System for Customer form attached to the Service Application and
Agreement, which is attached hereto as Exhibit “2.” All private lift stations or grinder pumps
required for wastewater service to an individual Customer must be installed by the Customer’s
plumber at the Customer’s expense. The District’s engineer must approve the plans for any such
facility prior to the time construction is initiated, and the Customer who will be served by the
facilities must enter into an agreement with the District prior to initiation of utility service that sets
forth applicable inspection and maintenance requirements, including the District’s agreement to
pay all costs associated with the inspection, operation, maintenance, repair or replacement of the
facilities, and provides for continuing access to such facilities by the District’s representative.
Any pressurized sewer lines or other sewer lines located within the Customer’s house or on the
Customer’s property up to and including the check valve at the street will not be a part of the
grinder pump system and will be considered a part of the home plumbing. After installation, these
sewer lines will not be inspected by the District, but the District will be responsible for maintaining
the grinder pumps.

ARTICLE V
FEES AND CHARGES

The District’s fees and charges shall be as established by its Rate Order.

ARTICLE VI
EXCLUDED FLOW AND WASTE

1. No waste material which is not biologically degradable will be permitted to
discharge into the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System, including mud and
debris accumulated during service line installation. The Customer should refer to
the District’s Rate Order for specific information concerning acceptable discharges
into the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System. The Customer is to be fully
responsible for cleaning and jetting lines of any dirt or debris permitted to enter
during service construction.

2. No surface runoff water will be permitted to be discharged into the District’s
Sanitary Sewer Collection System, including but not limited to downspouts and
yard or area drains.

3. Swimming pool and/or spa connections will not be made to the District’s Sanitary
Sewer Collection System unless specifically approved by the District in writing.
Any violation of this prohibition shall be repaired immediately by the District at
the sole cost and expense of the Customer, in addition to any fines, penalties and
other remedies available to the District.

~16—



ARTICLE VII
PRIVATE WELLS/TANKS

The construction of water wells and/or the installation of septic tanks or other sewage
treatment facilities is prohibited without prior written approval by the Board of Directors. Said
approval, if granted by the Board of Directors, will state the purpose for the construction of a water
well and the intended use of the water.

ARTICLE VIII
AVAILABILITY OF ACCESS/OBSTRUCTIONS

By application for connection to the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System and/or
Water Supply System, the Customer shall be deemed to be granting to the District and its
representatives a right on ingress and egress to and from the meter or point of service for such
installation, maintenance and repair as the District, in its judgment, may deem reasonably
necessary. The Customer shall also be deemed to be granting to the District and its representatives
a right of ingress and egress to the Customer’s property, including the exterior of the Customer’s
premises, for the purpose of performing the inspections and completing the Customer Service
Inspection Certifications required by these Rules and Regulations. Taps and connections will not
be made when, in the opinion of the District’s Engineer or Operator, the work area is obstructed
by building materials or other debris of the work area is not completed or finished to grade. When
sidewalks, driveways or other improvements have been constructed prior to application for service,
such application shall be construed and accepted as the Customer’s waiver of a claim for any
damages to such improvements resulting from the reasonable actions of the District’s Operator in
installation of the connection.

ARTICLE IX
PROTECTION OF DISTRICT WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM
AND SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM

Section 9.01. General.

1. Damage to the District’s Water Supply System or the Sanitary Sewer Collection
System by the District’s Customers, including developers and builders’ plumbers,
will be repaired by the District at the Customer’s expense.

2. After the water meter has been set or a fire hydrant meter installed, the Customer
shall at all times keep the area in, around and upon such facilities and District
easements and property under Customer’s control free from rubbish or obstructions
of any king, including shrubbery. Failure to keep such facilities and District
easements and property under Customer’s control free from rubbish or obstructions
of other kind, including shrubbery, shall result in disconnection of water service
and/or the assessment of charges necessary to remove said obstructions.

-17-



Customers are prohibited from introducing material into the District’s Sanitary
Sewer Collection System which could cause obstruction of said system. In the
event that an inspection by the District’s Engineer or Operator reveals foreseeable
damage to the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System resulting from a
Customer’s failure to prevent obstructions from entering said system, the District
reserves the right to remove the obstruction immediately and without notice. Any
costs incurred by the District for removal of an obstruction to the District’s system,
plus a District administration fee of 20% of said costs, shall be assessed to the
Customer.

It shall be unlawful for any person, unless authorized in writing by the District’s
Operator, to tamper or interfere with, obstruct access to or as a result of willful
action injure, deface or destroy any facilities that are a part of the District’s Water
Supply System or Sanitary Sewer Collection System, including, with respect to the
waterworks system, water plants, flushing valves, valve boxes and water lines up
to the meter box and including meters, provided, however, that duly authorized
members of the local fire department shall have their right to use such flushing
valves for fire protection purposes.

It shall be unlawful for any person to connect any building to the District’s Water
Supply System without a meter or to have a straight line connection to a building
without being metered. It shall also be unlawful for any person, other than the
District’s Operator or Engineer, to draw water from the District’s Water Supply
System (except for the use of water for firefighting purposes) without being
metered, including the unauthorized use of a flushing valve or unmetered water
taps.

It shall be unlawful for any person to deposit, throw, drain, discharge or otherwise
cause to be injected into any sewer, manhole, catch basin, flush tank or other facility
that is a part of the District’s Water Supply System or Sanitary Sewer Collection
System any debris or foreign substance that would interfere with the proper and
routine functioning thereof.

Section 9.02. No Blasting or Burning. No Customer, builder, contractor, developer or other

person may conduct blasting, large-scale burning, welding or any other activities involving the
ignition of combustible materials within the District absent actual receipt of prior written approval
of the District or the District Operator expressly permitting such activities.

Section 9.03. No Material Alteration of Existing Roads. Absent the prior written approval of

the District or the District Engineer, the material alteration of any streets or roads within the
District (including without limitation cutting, removal and replacement of sections of streets or
roads) for the purpose of constructing or making any connection to the District’s Water Supply
System or Sanitary Sewer Collection System is strictly prohibited. In cases in which material
alteration of streets or roads is proposed in connection with the installation of underground utilities,

—18-



and such material alteration is the only feasible alternative in installing such utilities, the party
proposing the material alteration shall consult with the District Engineer and implement the
recommendations of the District Engineer, if any, prior to initiating any activities that may result
in material alteration of any street or road. The Customer may also be required to consult with
Hays County prior to initiating any such activities.

ARTICLE X
EROSION CONTROL

1. Builders, contractors and/or lot owners shall comply with all TCEQ and EPA
regulations regarding construction stormwater, and builders or lot owners shall
implement proper stormwater and erosion and sediment control measures.

2. Builders/Developers and contractors must maintain its respective erosion and
sediment controls to ensure that the controls function in a sound and proper manner.
Builders/Developers and contractors may rely on the City of Austin’s
Environmental Design Criteria Manual as a guide to proper maintenance.

3. All temporary sediment and erosion controls must be completed prior to any other
development activity or construction being commenced on the building site.

4. Dirt, mud and debris may not be accumulated on any street right-of-way within the
District. The builder/developer or contractor shall be responsible for any District
property or facility due to erosion and runoff. The builder/developer or contractor
shall repair any damage to District property or facility due to erosion or runoff.

5. Dumping of construction trash and debris, dirt and construction vehicle and
equipment washout on public or private property other than the lot for which the
material is designated is prohibited.

6. The District may inspect all sediment and erosion controls on a regular or periodic
basis.
7. The District may, at its option, repair or replace defective erosion control devices

or damage to District property that are not repaired by the builder/developer or
contractor within a reasonable time frame and recover that cost from the
builder/developer or contractor.

8. Builders/Developers must maintain a construction dumpster or other sufficient,
secure container for the disposal of refuse on site at all times during any
construction activity on property within the District. All construction debris and
refuse must be placed within the approved containers and properly managed.

-19-



ARTICLE XI
PROTECTION OF DISTRICT PROPERTY AND FACILITIES GENERALLY

The District is a political subdivision of the State of Texas, and its property and
facilities are purchased, constructed and maintained through imposition of ad
valorem taxes paid by residents of the District. In view of the District’s duties to
residents, the District has a substantial interest in protecting and maintaining
District property and facilities. Therefore, it shall be unlawful for any Customer
or other person to trespass upon, damage or remove any District property or
facilities, including real property , improvements, fixtures, equipment and materials
located on or beneath District property or elsewhere, except as expressly authorized
by the District. In addition to any other rights of the District, any person found to
be in violation of this prohibition shall be liable for, and shall pay to the District,
such monetary amounts necessary to compensate the District for costs incurred in
the repair of District property, including legal, engineering, construction and other
replacement costs. The District shall notify such person of the damages and send
to such person a statement explaining the amount to be collected.

As is set forth in the preceding paragraph, the District has a substantial interest in
protecting and maintaining District Facilities. To that end, the District has
approved and adopted a “Facilities Use, Release & Indemnity Agreement” which
is attached hereto as Exhibit “7,” and the requirements of which are specifically
incorporated herein by reference. Absent execution of such Facilities Use, Release
& Indemnity Agreement and delivery of same to the District or its Operator prior
to use, the use of any District Facility as defined in Exhibit “7” for an event to be
attended by more than five persons, or by any non-resident of the District not
accompanied by a District resident, is strictly prohibited.

The District may contract for or employ its own peace officers with power to make
arrests when necessary to prevent or abate the commission of offenses of the rules
and regulations of the District, damage to property owned or operated by the
District and any offenses against the laws of the state.

The District has adopted Park Rules concerning District Park property, including
parks, greenbelts and trails owned by, dedicated to or maintained by the District.
The District’s Park Rules have been adopted pursuant to the same authority as these
Rules and Regulations as supplement, and in addition to these Rules and
Regulations. Nothing within the Park Rules shall be construed to invalidate these
Rules and Regulations. The text of such Rules and Regulations may be made
available upon request to the District Operator.

ARTICLE XII

20—



ENFORCEMENT OF RULES AND REGULATIONS

Any and all of the following remedies may be employed by the District to abate and prevent
any violation of the provisions of these Rules and Regulations:

1.

2,

Discontinuance of water service.
Disconnection and sealing of sanitary sewer connection.

Pursuant to Texas Water Code § 49.004, the Board hereby imposes the following
civil penalties for breach of any rule or regulation of the District: The violator shall
pay the District twice the costs the District has sustained due to the violation up to
$10,000. A penalty under this Section is in addition to any other penalty provided
by the laws of this State and may be enforced by complaints filed in the appropriate
court of jurisdiction in the county in which the District’s principal office or meeting
placeislocated. Under Sections 51.128 and 54.206 of the Texas Water Code, rules
and regulations adopted by the District are recognized by the courts in the same
manner as penal ordinances of a city, which may be enforced under Texas Local
Government Code § 54.012. If the District prevails in any suit to enforce its rules,
it may, in the same action, recover any reasonable fees for attorneys, expert
witnesses and other costs incurred by the District before the court. The amount of
the attorneys’ fees shall be fixed by the court. Such civil penalties as authorized
herein shall be in addition to any other remedy or penalty provided by state law,
including a civil action for injunctive or other relief.

A Customer found in violation of these Rules and Regulations shall be liable to the
District for all expenses borne by the District including laboratory fees, legal fees,
engineering fees and other costs incurred by the District in establishing the violation
and resolving the cause of the violation.

A Customer found in violation of these Rules and Regulations who causes or
contributes to a violation by the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System of
effluent parameters shall be liable to the District for all expenses borme by the
District, including legal and engineering fees related to any lawsuit filed by federal,
state or local authorities regarding violations by the District of effluent parameters
applicable to the District’s Sanitary Sewer Collection System.

In connection with violations of Erosion Control (Article X hereof), failure to
adhere to the preceding requirements will be subject to a fine of five hundred dollars
($500.00) for the first violation and seven hundred fifty dollars ($750.00) for the
second and subsequent violations per lot per day to be paid by the builder,
developer, corporation or other entity or individual who violates the above
regulations to be paid to the District. In addition, the District may also impose the
cost of replacement of District property or the cost associated with trash removal

21—



plus a 15% administrative fee for violations of that section.

75 Pursuant to Texas Water Code § 51.241, a person who violates these Rules and
Regulations commits a criminal offense classified by statute as a Class C
Misdemeanor, and is subject to criminal prosecution. Any violations of these
Rules and Regulations may be reported to local authorities and/or prosecutors.
Persons prosecuted for violation of these Rules and Regulations shall also be
subject to any additional federal, state and local criminal and penal provisions.

8. Each method of enforcing these Rules and Regulations set forth in this Article XII
is cumulative of the others, and the exercise of any rights hereunder shall not divest
the District of any other rights of enforcement or remedies. Nothing in these Rules
and Regulations shall be construed as a waiver of the District’s right to bring a civil
action to enforce the provisions of these Rules and Regulations, and to seek all
remedies and damages as allowed by law.

ARTICLE XIII
GENERAL PROVISIONS

i These Rules and Regulations shall become effective upon publication of notice of
adoption of these Rules and Regulations. Penalties for violations of rules and
regulations are not effective and enforceable until five days after the publication of
notice pursuant to statute. Pursuant to Sections 51.130 and 54.208 of the Texas
Water Code, five days after such publication, the published Rules and Regulations
shall be in effect, and ignorance of such Rules and Regulations is not a defense for
a prosecution or enforcement of the penalty.

2 Questions concerning these Rules and Regulations, or any other rules or regulations
of the District, should be directed to the District Operator. Similarly, reports of
violations of these Rules and Regulations should be made to the District Operator.
Inquiries and reports may be directed to:

Severn-Trent-ServieesInframark

Operator of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
14050 Summit Drive, Suite H13103

Austin, Texas 78728

Phone: (512) 246-0498

Fax: (512) 716-0024

PASSED AND APPROVED this the day of , 204320.

22—



Name:-

Title:

ATTEST:

Secretary

2-H-310:15 20

23—



Exhibit “1”



EXHIBIT “1"

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH PROHIBITION ON USE OF SPECIFIED

I

MATERIALS IN CONNECTIONS TO REUNION RANCH

WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT WATER SYSTEM

,adulylicensed plumber in the State of Texas, hereby

certify that the connectionat _(the “Connection”) complies in

full with the “Prohibition of Use of Spec_iﬁed Materials” provision contained in the Rules and
Regulations for REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (the
“District”). I further certify that:

14

No direct connection between the District’s Water Supply System and a potential
source of contamination exists. Potential sources of contamination are isolated from
the District’s Water Supply System by an air gap or an appropriate backflow
prevention assembly in accordance with state plumbing regulations. Additionally,
all pressure relief valves and thermal expansion devices are in compliance with state
plumbing codes.

No cross connection between the District’s Water Supply System and a private water
system exists. Where an actual air gap is not maintained between the District’s
Water Supply System and a private water supply system, an approved reduced
pressure-zone backflow prevention assembly is properly installed, and a service
agreement exists for annual inspection and testing by a certified backflow prevention
device tester.

No connection exists which would atlow the return of water used for condensing,
cooling or industrial processes back to the District’s Water Supply System.

No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% lead exists in private
plumbing facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988.

No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead exists in private plumbing
facilities installed on or after July 1, 1988.

No plumbing fixture is installed which is not in compliance with a State Approved
Plumbing Code.



These determinations have been made under my direction and supervision. I am aware that
there are significant penalties for false certification, including the possibility of fine.

Signature:
Printed Name:
Company Name:
Texas License No.:
Date:

3\Reunion Ranch\amnd ruleséreg-cx |
2/11113



Exhibit “2”



TO:

PH:

FAX:

EXHIBIT “2”

Severmn-Trent Services-Ine-Inframark————————ACCOUNT #
14050 Summit Dr. #3103 (Office will assign number)
Austin, TX 78728

512-246-0498
512-716-0024

SERVICE APPLICATION & AGREEMENT

PURPOSE: REUNION RANCH WCID

II.

III.

is responsible for protecting the drinking water supply from contamination or pollution which could result
from improper plumbing practices. The purpose of this Service Agreement is to notify each customer of
the plumbing restrictions which are in place to provide this protection. The utility enforces these
restrictions to ensure the public health and welfare. Each customer must sign this Service Agreement
before we will begin service. In addition, when service to an existing connection has been suspended or
terminated, the water system will not re-establish service unless it has a signed copy of this Service
Agreement.

PLUMBING RESTRICTIONS: The following undesirable plumbing practices are prohibited by State
regulations:

A. No direct-connection between the public drinking water supply and potential source of contamination
is permitted. Potential sources of contamination shall be isolated from the public water system by an
air-gap or an appropriate backflow prevention device.

B. No cross-connection between the public drinking water supply and a private water system is permitted.
These potential threats to the public drinking water supply shall be eliminated at the service connection
by installation of an air-gap or a reduced pressure-zone backflow prevention device.

C. No connection which allows water to be returned to the public drinking water supply is permitted.

D. No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than 8.0% lead may be used for the installation or repair of
plumbing at any connection which provides water for human use.

E. No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2% lead can be used for the installation or repair of
plumbing at any connection which provides water for human use.

PLUMBING RESTRICTIONS: The following are the terms of the Service Agreement between:
REUNION RANCH WCID

(the “Water Provider”) and

(Name of Customer)

The undersigned hereby makes application to REUNION RANCH WCID for water and wastewater
services. We/l understand and agree that we/I will be responsible for all water and wastewater services
provided to the property described in this application until such time as service to the property is
disconnected in accordance with the Water Provider’s Rules and Regulations regarding utility services.
We/l agree to comply with the Water Provider’s Rules and Regulations and to pay for all utility services
rendered to the property in a timely manner and understand that a violation of the Rules and Regulations



may result in a penalty and/or termination of utility services to my/our property. We/I represent that the
information above is true and correct.

Signed: __

House Bill 859 requires “government-operated” utilities to notify customers of their right to confidentiality. You
have the right to request confidentiality of your personal information contained in our records. “Personal
information” as defined by the statute means an individual’s address, telephone number, or social security number.

O] Accept
[ Decline

Signed:

IV.

The Water System will maintain a copy of this Service Agreement as long as the customer and/or
premises is connected to the Water System.

The Customer shall allow his property to be inspected for possible cross-connections and other
unacceptable plumbing practices, and for compliance with the Water Provider’s Rules and
Regulations. These inspections shall be conducted by the District or its designated agent prior to
initiating new water service; when there is reason to believe that cross-connections or other
unacceptable plumbing practices exist; or after any major changes to the private plumbing facilities.
The inspections shall be conducted during the District’s business hours.

The Water System shall notify the customer in writing of any cross-connection or other undesirable
plumbing practice which has been identified during the initial inspection or the periodic reinspection.

The Customer shall immediately correct any undesirable plumbing practice on his premises.

The Customer shall, at his expense, property install, test, and maintain any backflow prevention device
required by the Water System. Copies of all testing and maintenance records shall be provided to the
Water System.

If service is to be provided to any of Lots 1 through 6, Block A, or Lots 2 through 9, Block B, of the
Amended Final Plat of Reunion Ranch, Section One, the Customer must enter into a Service
Agreement Concerning Grinder Pump Sewer System for Customer and file that service agreement with
this Service Application & Agreement.

ENFORCEMENT: If the Customer fails to comply with the terms of the Service Agreement, the Water
System shall, at its option, terminate service or properly install, test, and maintain an appropriate backflow
prevention device at the service connection. Any expenses associated with the enforcement of this Service
Agreement shall be billed to the Customer.

Do you have any of the following:  Irrigation System,  Pool, = Hot Tub,  Water Softener,  None

You must notify Severn Trent if any of the above are installed after move in. If any of the above are noticed at time
of turn on, Severn Trent will not turn on services until all requirements are met.

Customer Information (please print):
* Indicates Information Is Required

*Last name:

*First name:

*Drivers License No

(State) (DL #)

*Service address:




Mailing address (if different):

*City *State *Zip Code:

*Home Phone: () Work Phone: ()

E-mail Address:

*CUSTOMER SIGNATURE:

*Date Service to Begin

Spouse or 2nd account holder’s name

(If account holder defaults on payments/responsibility 2" account holder will be held responsible)

*Drivers License No
(State) (DL #)
Renting / Leasing / Own Property (circle one) - If renting or leasing below information is required to process application

Owner: Owner’s Address

Owner Phone Number:

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

Account number: Date Received: Entered by:

3\Reunion Ranch\service app-ex 2
10/15/20



Service Agreement Concerning
Grinder Pump Sewer System for Customer

This Agreement Concerning Grinder Pump Sewer System for Customer Service is entered into by and
between Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District (the “District”) and

(“Customer”) for sanitary sewer service to the property located

at (“Property™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the District owns, operates and maintains a centralized sanitary sewer system from which
Customer desires to obtain sewer service; and

WHEREAS, the elevation and/or slope of the Property in relation to the location of the District’s
sanitary sewer system requires Customer’s installation of a pressure sewer system commonly known as a
grinder pump system (“Grinder Pump”) in order to transport Customer’s sewage to the District’s sanitary
sewer system; and

WHEREAS, the District’s sanitary sewer system is regulated by the rules and regulations of the Texas
Commission on Environmental Quality (“Commission”); and

WHEREAS, the rules and regulations of the Commission require that the District only allow the use
of a Grinder Pump by a Customer under terms and conditions set forth in a service agreement; and

WHEREAS, Customer desires to connect to the District’s sanitary sewer system to receive sewer
service from the District.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants contained herein, the
District and Customer agree as follows:

1. As a condition and continuation of sanitary sewer service to Customer by the District:

a. The District shall have the right for prior approval of the design of the Grinder pump,
including materials and equipment, prior to installation of the Grinder Pump by
Customer. It shall be the responsibility of the Customer to obtain from the District’s
engineer the design requirements for the Grinder Pump for the Property. A specific
pump may be suggested by the District’s representative upon request by Customer.
The design requirements shall be determined by the District’s engineer and shall be
in accordance with the rules of the Commission (30 Texas Administrative Code
Chapter 217) for sewage collection systems, as those rules are amended by the
Commission from time to time. The final design provided by the Customer shall be
submitted to the District’s representative at least five (5) business days in advance of
desired installation.

b. District shall have the right to inspect the installed Grinder Pump prior to initiation of
service to the Property. Customer shall give the District at least two (2) business
days notice requesting an inspection. Customer agrees to correct any deficiencies.

€ District and Customer agree that the Customer shall contract and hereby does
contract with the District for the District’s representative to maintain and repair the
Grinder Pump on behalf of the Customer at the expense of the District.



Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence, repairs due to flushing inappropriate items
into the Grinder Pump system or physical damage to the system will be a Customer
expense.

d. Customer agrees that the District shall have the right to stop any discharges from the
Grinder Pump in order to prevent contamination of state waters.

e. Customer agrees that the District and its representatives shall have the right to enter
the Customer’s property to operate, maintain and repair the Grinder Pump on behalf
of the Customer, as well as to stop discharge from the Grinder Pump in order to
prevent contamination of state waters.

The District and Customer agree that, although the Grinder Pump is owned by Customer, the
Grinder Pump shall be regarded as an integral component of the District’s sanitary sewer
system and not as a part of the home plumbing for the Property as required by the Rules of
the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.

This Agreement shall be performable in Hays County, Texas, which county shall be the
exclusive place for venue for any disputes arising under this Agreement.

Any amendments to this Agreement must be in writing and signed by both the District and
the Customer.

This Agreement is not assignable by Customer. Upon termination of service of the Property,
any new customer desiring to receive water and/or wastewater service from the District shall
be required to execute their own service agreement.

Customer acknowledges receipt of the attached letter addressing what may be discharged to
the Grinder Pump.

ENTERED INTO this the day of , 20

DISTRICT:

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND
IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

By:

Severn-Irent-Services-Ine.Inframark
The District’s Representative

CUSTOMER:

By:

Printed Name:

3\Reunion Ranch\svc agrmt-grinder pump- Hdec2020

6-+6:4510:15:20



Severn Trent-Services Ine:Inframark
14050 Summit Dr. #113103

Austin, Texas 78728
Phone: (512) 246-0498
Fax: (512) 716-0024

Februury 2043

Dear Customer:

Wastewater generated on your property is treated by an individual grinder pump. Wastewater is
pushed through the wastewater mains by the grinder pump to the treatment plant, and, once
treated, the effluent is irrigated on to designated land. The system works very well, and the
treated effluent is near “drinking water” in quality.

We do need your help. Ifitems which are made of plastic, rubber, syringes, plastic bottles,
hygiene products, diapers, or other substantial materials, other than toilet paper, are flushed into
the wastewater system; your system could stop up causing a backup into your home, your grinder
pump may be damaged; and, if enough of these materials enter the system, the wastewater plant
could be affected. Please only flush personal waste and toilet paper down your toilets to
keep our system working properly.

The operating policy for Reunion Ranch WCID provides that the homeowner will maintain the
wastewater (sewer) system in their home and associated piping until it enters the grinder pump
tank (outside your home). The District will maintain the tank, controls, grinder pump, and the
pressurized piping leading to the street and onward to the wastewater treatment plant; but
repairs due to flushing inappropriate items into the grinder pump system or physical
damage to the system will be a homeowner expense, which is easily avoided by not flushing
these items which will be caught in the grinder pump tank and pump at your home.

Your cooperation will help to insure the proper operation of our wastewater system and will
reduce costs to all of us. If you do experience a wastewater (sewer) problem with your
grinder pump (red light on), immediately stop using the wastewater system, and call the
District office at (512) 246-0498.

Your cooperation will be greatly appreciated.

Severn—Frent-Serviees-tneInframark

1+25+4210:15:20



Exhibit “3”



EXHIBIT “3"
SERVICE INSPECTION CERTIFICATION
Name of District: Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District

District ID. #:
Location of Service:

I (name of Inspector), upon inspection of the private
plumbing facilities connected to the Water Supply System of ,
do hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge:

Certificate of
Non- Cornpliance on
Compliance Complignce File

(1) | No direct connection between the District’s Water | FOR DISTRICT USE ONLY
Supply System and a potential source of
contamination exists. Potential sources of
contamination are isolated from the District Water
Supply System by an air gap or an appropriate O a a
backflow prevention assembly in accordance with
state plumbing regulations. Additionally, all pressure
relief valves and thermal expansion devices are in
compliance with state plumbing codes.

(2) | No cross connection between the District’s Water
Supply System and a private water system exists.
Where an actual air gap is not maintained between
the District’s Water Supply System and a private
water supply system, an approved reduced pressure- O a ]
zone backflow prevention assembly is properly
installed and service agreement exists for annual
inspection and testing by a certified backflow
prevention device tester.

(3) | No connection exists which would allow the return of
water used for condensing, cooling or industrial
processes back to the District’s Water Supply O O a
System.

(4) | No pipe or pipe fitting which contains more than
8.0% lead exists in private plumbing facilities
installed on or after July 1, 1988. O C O




(5) | No solder or flux which contains more than 0.2%
lead exists in private plumbing facilities installed on
or after July 1, 1988. O a O

(6) | No plumbing fixture is installed which is not in
compliance with State Approved Plumbing Code.

Water service shall not be provided or restored to the private plumbing facilities until the
above conditions are determined to be in compliance.

I further certify that the following materials were used in the installation of the plumbing
facilities:

Service Lines Lead Copper PVC Other

Solder Lead Lead-Free Solvent Weld Other

I recognize that this document shall become permanent record of the Water Supply System
of _and that I am legally responsible for the validity of the

information [ have provided.

NOTE: THIS SERVICE INSPECTION CERTIFICATION IS FURNISHED FOR THE SOLE
PURPOSE OF INSPECTING THE PLUMBING FACILITIES AT THE AFORESAID LOCATION
OF SERVICE FOR UNACCEPTABLE PLUMBING PRACTICE INACCORDANCE WITH SAID
DISTRICT’S RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
FACILITIES, SERVICE LINES AND CONNECTIONS. NO REPRESENTATION OR
WARRANTY IS INTENDED OR MADE AS TO THE ADEQUACY, QUALITY OR FITNESS
OF THE PRIVATE PLUMBING FACILITIES.

Signature of Inspector:

Registration Number:

Title:

Type of Registration:

Date:

3\Reunion Ranch\amnd rules&reg-ex 3
2/11/13

-



Exhibit “4”



EXHIBIT “4"
BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY TEST AND MAINTENANCE REPORT

The following form must be completed for each assembly tested. A signed and dated original
must be submitted to the District for record keeping purposes:

BACKFLOW PREVENTION ASSEMBLY TEST AND MAINTENANCE REPORT

Name of District: Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
PWSLD. #:
Location of Service:

The backflow prevention assembly detailed below has been tested and maintained as required
by TCEQ regulations and is certified to be operating within acceptable parameters.

TYPE OF ASSEMBLY
Reduced Pressure Principle Pressure Vacuum Breaker
Double Check Valve Atmosphere Vacuum Breaker

_ Not Needed at This Address

Manufacturer Size
Model Number Located at
Serial Number




CHART TO BE ATTACHED



The above is certified to be true.

Firm Name:

Firm Address:

3\Reunion Ranch\amnd rules&reg-ex 4
2/1113

Certified Tester:

Cert. Tester No.:
Date:




Exhibit “5”



EXHIBIT “5”

INSTRUCTIONS AND FORM FOR IN-GROUND POOL INSTALLATION

[INSTRUCTIONS AND FORM TO BE ATTACHED]



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
c/o

Phone:
Fax:

In-Ground Pool Construction Request

Please note that pools must drain onto a greenbelt if applicable or into the Reunion Ranch
Water Control and Improvement District (“Reunion Ranch WCID”) storm drainage system.
No pools may drain into the Reunion Ranch WCID sewer system. _Access to your backyard
through a greenbelt is strictly prohibited. Any access through or
damage to greenbelt property is subject to fines through Reunion Ranch WCID.

This form must be submitted along with an Application and complete set of plumbing plans. A
deposit ef-$1;500-00 in the amount set forth in the District’s Rate Order is required as well as
inspection fees in the amount £$100-00 set forth in the District’s Rate Order (this includes costs
of 2 inspections). We request these checks separately as the deposit is refundable, either in part
or whole, and checks must be made payable to Reunion Ranch WCID. The deposit will be
refunded upon final inspection of the pool less the cost of any fines or repair costs to District
property according to the Rules and Regulations of Reunion Ranch WCID.

Applicant Name: Date:

Property Address:

Applicant Preferred Method of Contact:

Contractor’s Name:

Address:

Contact Person: Contact Phone Number:

Email:

It is the responsibility of the homeowner to contact for
the necessary inspections. Failure to schedule an inspection may result in work stoppage and
possible redesign of the pool if it does not comply with the approved specifications.

.



Initial Inspection - The first inspection by is required
once the pool has been dug, forming built and plumbing installed prior to the pool being poured.
The inspection includes the backflow and pool drainage systems, which must comply with the
Rules and Regulations of Reunion Ranch WCID. The plumbing must be completed and open for
inspection. If the inspection fails, the homeowner will be responsible to correct the problems, and
a reinspection will be conducted at an additional charge of$50.00 as set forth in the District’s Rate
Order.

When the pool passes the initial inspection, the homeowner will receive written notice from

to continue construction. Notification will be sent
within 48 hours via email and regular mail. Work cannot proceed until approval has been
received.

Final Inspection - When the pool has been completed,
will conduct a final inspection to determine if the pool has been built according to the approved
specifications.

Failure to schedule a final inspection may result in forfeiture
of the remainder of the $1.500.00 deposit.

3\Reunion Ranch\amnd rules&teg-ex 5



Exhibit “6”



EXHIBIT “6"

INSPECTION FORM

SANITARY SEWER SERVICE
Lot _ Block _ Section
Street Address
Inspection Requested By: Date: i
Date Tap to Be Made
Results of Inspection Made on at AM PM
Pipe Material: Size PVC (D3034) ABS (D2751)
Tap to: Wye Stack
Cleanout: House and

INSTALLATION

Directness to Wye

Slope

Full Contact w/bedding

Connection w/Main

Condition of Other District
Facilities on Lot

Connection Permit is approved (not approved).
Water service to Lot is approved (not approved).

This service reinspected on

. (See attached new report.)

Comments:

Copy to:
Applicant By:
District Inspector
Manager By: s

3\Reunion Ranch\amnd rules&reg-ex 6
2/11/13

Authorized Representative
of Applicant



Exhibit “7”



EXHIBIT “7"

INSPECTION FORM
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

Lot _ Block Section
Street Address -
Inspection Requested By:

Date Tap to Be Made -
Results of Inspection Made on at AM PM

Date:

Pipe Material: Size PVC (D3034) ABS (D2751)
Tap to: Wye Stack
Cleanout: House and

INSTALLATION

Directness to Wye
Slope
Full Contact w/bedding
Connection w/Main
Condition of Other District
Facilities on Lot
Connection Permit is approved (not approved).
Water service to Lot is approved (not approved).

This service reinspected on . (See attached new report.)
Comments:
Copy to:
Applicant By: N
District Inspector
Manager By:

Authorized Representat_ivé
of Applicant



